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EXECUTIVE MAYOR'S FOREWORD

It gives me great pleasure to present the 2010/2011 Annual Report to all the stakeholders
of Saldanha Bay Municipality for the past financial year.

The year 2010/2011 has been filled with challenges and underwent many changes, both
politically and administratively. I thank the previous political leadership, who ensured that
the challenges have not distracted the Municipalities focus from service delivery, as the
municipal 1Q shareholders. We have the highest IQ in the Western Cape.

During the 2010/2011 financial we achieved an ungualified audit opinion from Auditor-
General and maintained our five star IRCA rating. This was achieved by the current councillor's dedication to
compliance. In addition, Saldanha Bay Municipality was rated 13™ in the Province by the Department: Water
Affairs and were rewarded with a Blue Drop Certification, 1t is a continuous commitment from Saldanha Bay
Municipality to improve service delivery and innovative ways to sustain effective service delivery.

Saldanha Bay Municipality is faced with numerous developmental and socio-economic challenges and
stakehaolders are encouraged to participate in our public participation meetings and/or processes in our endeavor
to addressing service delivery challenges and enhance our communities, Public participation is viewed as a
critical pillar for development and stakeholders are able to positively influence decision-making. The leadership of
Sakdanha Bay Municipality plans to invest in economic growth to support the National and Provindial growth point,
Local government will embark on a process of continuous engagement with ali relevant stakeholders in order to
address critical service delivery needs and economic growth such as Saldanha Bay Harbour and possible [DZ. We
further plan to create a platform for growth through infrastructure development.

We would like to express our sincere gratitude towards all the residents/services clients for paying their municipal
accounts and encourage those whom have outstanding accounts to settle their accounts. Furthermore, we

acknowledge the roles played by fellow Councillors, Management and personnel, and their contributions during
2010/11.
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MUNICIPAL MANAGER FOREWORD

FOREWORD BY THE ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

The 2010/2011 financial year has been a significant year for the Saldanha
Bay Municipality, due to the various awards received, progress made with
the Industrial Development Zone, the past Municipal elections and the fact
that we recelved an unqualified opinion from the Auditor-General.

Service delivery can be improved and it is also a fact that stakeholder
expectations pertaining to service delivery are very due to the potential
Industrial Development Zone earmarked for the Westemn Cape but more in particular the West Coast. Whilst we
moving closer to achieving our objectives we first and foremost by concentrate on getting the basics such as

service delivery, infrastructure development, housing development, environmental preservation, local economic
development, spatial planning and governance right.

Saldanha Bay Municipality has sound financial affairs and this can be attributed to the fact that municipal
accounts are paid in a satisfactory manner and that defined fiscal polidies are in place. We are cognizant of the
fact that given the current reality around poverty in our Municipal area, that we have utilized the indigent grant in
a sustainable manner for those who qualified for the grants.

We however, note that some challenges still remain and that strides are made in resolving the potential irregular
expenditure as highlighted during the forensic investigation. Both internal and external processes were initiated
in an attemnpt to resclve these matters,

The improvement from prior years 2008/2009 (Disclaimer of Opinion), 2009/2010 (Qualified Opinion) in the
Auditor-General opinion issued for the 2010/2011 financial can be attributed to dedicated officials who made a
contribution during the financial year. Furthermo:"e, Saldanha Bay Municipality maintained the flve star IRCA
rating with an overall 3% compliance score through the dedication of all Officials, Management and Councillors.
In addition, the Municipality were rated 13th in the Province by the Department: Water Affairs and were
rewarded with a Biue Drop Certification for achieving an overall 87.69% score and reflects on the work performed
by the Technical Services Directorate and the constant improvement in the processes followed as well as
infrastructure maintenance and upgrading.

I thank a'l residents/stakeholders and officials of Saldanha Bay Munidpality for your continued trust and support
in all your endeavors in improving service delivery,

e ———y
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i,

Noel Van Staden

Acting Municipal Manager
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CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION AND MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW

1.1 MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW

This report addresses the performance of the Saldanha Bay Municipality in the Western Cape in respect of its core
legislative obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and enhances the
relationship between elected leaders and thelr communities. This requires that the council of the municipality

provides regular and predictable reporting on programme performance and the general state of affairs In thelr
locality.

The 2010/11 Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Saldanha Bay Municipality for the period 1 July
2010 to 30 June 2011. The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA), in terms of which the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for each financial
year.

1.1.1_VISION AND MISSION

The Saldanha Bay Municipality committed itself to the vision and mission of;

“Saldanha Bay - A Caring Municipality”

MLsSLown:

It is the mission of this municipality to establish a system of caring governance through:
1. Institutional transformation and development
2. The premotion of Local Economic Development
3. The provision of busic services on an affordable, sustainable and equitable basis
4. Sound Financial Management practices to ensure a viable and sustainable Municipality

5. Ensuring a sound system of public participation and Good Governance

A) MUNICIPAL GEOGRAPHICAL lNFOR_MATIDN

Saldanha Bay Municipality (WC014) is a local municipality located on the West Coast of South Africa,
approximately 140 kilometres north of Cape Town. It forms part of the West Coast District Municipality (DC1),

. ...
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situated in the Western Cape Province. The municipality is bordered in the west by the Atlantic Ocean, in the

north by the Bergrivier Municipality and the east by the Swartiand Municipality.

The Saldanha Bay Municipality covers an area of 2 015 km? and have a coastline of 238km. The head office is
focated In Vredenburg, with satellite offices in Hopefield, St Helena Bay, Paternoster, Satdanha and Langebaan.
Saldanha Bay has the largest natural port in Africa and the area is earmarked as a regional motor for the

development of the Western Cape Province.

Wards

The Municipality is currently structured into the following 13 Wards:

R

Middelpos & Dalzville West

Witteklip (RDP Houses)

White City

Diazville & RDP Houses

Saldanha Town, Blue water Bay & Jacobs Bay

Langebaan

Hopefield & Koperfontein

vredenburg North, Langebaznweg, Green Village

W im|lw|las|wv | A WK

Ongegund ang Part of Self Buitt Scheme

et
o

Vredenburg South &Louwville North

-
—

St. Helena Bay & Paternoster

[
L8]

Laingville

[y
i

Yskor & Part of Self Built Scheme

Yable 1: Municipal Wards
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Below is a map of the Western Cape that indicates the location of the Municipality in the West Coast
District area;

Figurel: Western Cape Area map

The area includes a number of big rural areas, as well as the following towns:

St Helena Bay:

St, Helena Bay is one of the world's principal fishing centres. The cold Benguela current surges upwards along

this part of the coast and bring to the surface large concentrations of nutrient salt. Huge shoals of anchovies and
pilchards (before they were depleted by over fishing) fed in the area on the plankton which flourished on the

nutrient salts.

Twelve busy fish-processing factaries were established along the 21km curve of the shore from West Point to

Sandy Point and Stompneus.

In the heyday of piichards, the scene was one of frenzied activity during the

catching season, which normally lasted from the 1 January to 31 July. The bay is also well known for its Snoek,

especially during the winter months, St. Helena is especially beautiful since wheat fields reach down almost to

the water's edge and only a tarmac road runs along the coast providing a boundary line between agriculture and
fishing. Furthermore, because of the town's position it Is the only town on the West Coast where the sun rises

over the sea.
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The Southern Right whales come annually from the Sub-Antarctic regions to calve and mate during the months of
June to November. Humpback whales may be sighted during the months of QOctober and November as these
animals migrate south from thelr breeding grounds in troplcal West Africa to their feeding grounds in the
Antarctic. The bay is also popular for the dolphins; schools of over 1 000 have been sighted at times. The bay
also hosts a variety of marine blrds, penguins and large colonies of seals.

Jacobsbaai:

Jacobsbaai is a beautiful isolated hay a few kilornetres north of Saldanha Bay with a sea frontage of about 2km.

It's interesting coastline has peninsulas, rocky and sandy bays with cosy beaches and an abundance of seafood,
crayfish, fish, mussels and abalone. Jacobsbaal is often referred to as "Namaqualand by the sea" since its wild
flowers are breathtakingly beautiful in gpring. The housing development at Jacobsbaai is taking place according

to strict architectural guidelines in an effort to create a typical West Coast town. .

Paternoster:
The first maritime survey of this part of the coast was done in the 1790's by Francis Renier Duminy, Captzin of
the Dutch East India Company ship, De Meermin.

Although life in Paternoster is still very much associated with the sea and fishing industry (Paternoster Fisheries),
it is to this historic fishing village that the traveller comes to relax. Quaint, whitewashed cottages nestle gently
on the sloping hill called Kliprug.

Cape Columbine Nature Reserve (Tietiesbaal):

The reserve covers an area of 263 ha along the rocky stretch of coastline with numerous inlets and coves. This
area was dedared a nature reserve in December 1973, The vegetation of typical West Coast field ranges from
the well-known West Coast fynbos to Karoo succuient. In spring (August to October) the area is covered in a
bright tapestry of wild flowers, This reserve boasts the last manually controlled lighthouse to be built in South
Africa. It is usually the first South African lighthouse to be seen by ships coming from Europe. The lighthouse
was built in 1936 on Castie Rock and stands at a height of 80m above sea level and casts a beam which is visible
for about 50km.

The significant white boulders, where great humped rocks crouch arcund litle rocky bays, make this unspoiled
gem one of the most beautiful beaches on the West Coast. The vast beach, washed by a fresh Atlantic Ocean,
can satisfy the enthusiastic kayaker in a safe paddling environment.

Apart from dolphins and whales, the coastling, together with an abundance of mussels, is very famous for the
West Coast Rock Lobster, abalone and other seafood. The peaceful survoundings that typify this place of "Red

Gold" also offer pristine hiking trails and unforgettable sunsets that slowly vanish in brilliant colours.
. . _______
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Saldanha:

Today Saldanha has a huge iron ore quay and is home to a large variety of fishing vessels. Saldanha Bay is the
largest natural bay in South Africa: it offers a paradise for water sport enthusiasts. Its sheltered harbour plays an
important part in the huge Sishen-Saldanha iron ore project at which Saldanha Steel, a state of the art steel mill,
takes centre stage, The town is not only important for export but also hosts many other industries, for example,
crayfish, fish, mussels, oysters, seaweed and many more. Saldanha is also the location of the South African
Military Academy as well as SAS SALDANHA, a naval training unit.

Things to see in Saldanha include the French Huguenot Memorial, Doc's Cave, the Breakwater and Cummings
Grave. The breakwater was built in 1976 and is 1,8 km long. It connects the main land with Marcus Island.
There are also hiking trails for the nature lover at Oranjevlei and at the SAS Saldanha Naval Base. Furthermore,
boat trips to the islands in the bay, as well as fishing trips, can be organised (weather permitting).

Haopefield:

The town, 120km from Cape Town, is situated on the R45 and can be reached by either the West Coast R27 or
N7 highways. Today the town serves the grain, dairy, meat, honey and “waterblommetjie” farmers of the area,
It also boasts excellent education facilities and @ modern retirement centre. Hopefield is situated in the heart of
Fynbos country with spectacular displays of wildflowers around the town and on the tarred road from Hopefield to
Velddrif during August and September. The large wetland area provides the nature lover with prolific bird life and
beautiful hiking trails especially in the Berg River area. The town provides a peaceful and serene environment for
its inhabitants whether young or old. The climate is excellent; the summers are hot while the winters mild with
an average of 300mm rain per annum. The price of property and fairly low rates and taxes attract many a city
dweller that yearns for a quiet country retreat. It also boasts a modern, fully licensed sports complex with
conference and function faciliies. The annual events are the hunting day held in June when hunting parties take
to the field to hunt the game in the area. At the Fynbos Show held at the end of August more than 200 species
are brought indoors and displayed in their natural environment, The "Commando” horse and tractor trail provides
great enjoyment to many visitors who appreciate the breath taking scenery not readily accessible to the public.
The beautiful flowers, clear air and famous West Coast hospitality are like a never ending symphony!

Vredenburg:

Vredenburg, which means the town of peace, started somewhat less peaceful than its name implies. A spring,
that bubbles on the boundary line separating two farms Heuningklip and Witteklip, had the owners of these two
farms, W. Baard and C. Loubser, guarrelling so much over water rights that the spring was first known as
Twisfontein (fountain of strife) and later, as legal action was taken, as Prosesfontein (lawsuit fountain). In 1875
a congregation was established and 2 church was built which helped to bring peace (vrede) to settle the dispute.

- ____ __ __ _ _ ___ _ __ __ ___ _ __ __  _ _ __ ____ __ _ __ _  _ _  ____  ___ —— _ _____ ___ . _______]|
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A monument was erected near the site of the contentlous spring. Today numerous businesses line the main road
of Vredenburg, the largest administrative and commercial centre on the West Coast.

In 1975, by government decree, Vredenburg and Saldanha were united as the Vredenburg-Saldanha Municipality.

Langebaan:
Just over one hundred kilometers from Cape Town, next to the scenic Langebaan Lagoon, nestles the picture
perfect little village of Langebaan, one of the oidest and least discovered tourist destinations on the West Coast of
South Africa.

The name is said (amongst other theories) to originate from a Dutch phrase meaning “Long Fjord”. It is the Ideal
place to stay when visiting the 30,000 hectare West Coast National Park and to experience the flowers in August
and September, en route to Namagualand, the Cederberg or Namibia. Nature lovers revel in the pure air, miles
of safe beaches, the sun and water sports like sailing, windsurfing, surfing, fishing, diving or just paddling when
they are not bird-watching, hiking or playing the 18 Greens. It is a birdwatchers paradise, with as many as 75
species observed in one moming, and 250 in a year. Meet the migrators from the steppes here in summer.

The village also boasts several very good restaurants, ranging from Haute cuisine to Boma. An off-sales,
supermarket, medical doctor, dentist, garage, video shops, boat yard, yacht club as well as seafoed distributors
ensure that you wont need to leave the village for anything but to go home,

B) POPULATION

The table below indicates the total population within the municipal area:

2001 2007 2010

Population
puratl 70 438 78 982 83 644

Table 2: Demographic Information of the municipal area - Total population
Source: Stats SA & Municipal Demarcation Board
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The graph below illustrate the yearly population growth far the municipal area.

Total Population

u 2008/09

» 2009110

» 2010/11

Graph 1: Total Population Growth

c) HOUSTHQLDS

The total number of households within the municipal area increased from21 596 households in 2009/10
financia! year to a total of 22 013 households in 2010711 financial year.

e Rz LA u"'_. R Iry ¢ SRR LR

Number of househoids in municipal area 21 59% 21735
Number of indigent households In municipal area 4 774 5 861 6293
Percentage of indigent households Iin municipal area 23 27 29

Table 3: Total number of hausehofds

Source; West Coast Region IDP (2007/08), Stats SA 2001 Census
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The graph below shows that the total number of indigent househotds increased from 27%in 2009/10 to 31%
in the 2010/11 financial year. The indigent households show an annual increase of 4%e.

e s e o e ——
Households
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30 f ) [~ Cr008/09
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o%
2008/0% 2009/10 2010/11

Graph 2: Tota! 9 indigent households within the municipal area

D) KLy ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

The Municipality is dependent upon the following economic activities:

Key Economic Activities Description

Qil and gas apportunities are prevalent up and down the West Coast of Africa with the fadlities

ndi t Saldanha Bay giving th ton an opportunity to tap into this lucrative
Agriculture and Agro- 21 arkgtﬁastructurea So y giving the region an opportunity p

processing The port of Saldanha is primarlly geared for iron-ore exporting but vertical integration is growing

with steel processing plants and related downstream activitles having been established

A unigue cultural experlence on a ruggedly beautiful stretch of South African coastline makes this .

Eco - Tourism one of the burgeoning sectors of the future

A part of life on the West Coast for centuries Including deep-sea fishing, fine fishing, lobsters,

Fishing and marine- mari-cutture and a growing aguaculture sector. Herein lies the highest growth potential in the
culture region with value-added processing and expansion into new mari-culture and aquaculture
activities
From limestone, kaolin and phosphate to the very involved processing and transport sector
Mining supports the need of South Africa’s mining Industry with the major ore terminal at the Port of
Saldanha
Industry Mittal Steele, Exxaro and Duferco

Table 4: Key Economic activitles
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1.1.3  SOCIO ECONOMIC INFORMATION

A) S0CI0 ECONOMIC GROWTH

The socio-economic information for the municipal area is as follows:

Peo-ple older
. Unemployment | Households with HIV/AIDS Urban/rurat
Housing Backlog Rate No Income than_“ years Prevalence haousehold split
n N Illlterape
8179 12.8% 11% 21% 4.3% 95/5 %
Table 5: Socio Econaomic information
. Source: West Coast Region IDP (2007/08), Stats SA 2001 Census
13) POPULATION BY GENDER/RACE
The population is fairly equally distributed in terms of gender with 52% females and 48% males.
Population - 2001 2007
Racial Male Female Total Male Female Tota}
African 6 589 5 283 11872 5530 5758 11 288
Coloured 21 534 23 251 44 785 21423 23475 44 898
Indian 178 150 328 228 283 511
White 6 646 & 807 13453 10 B&O 11 425 22 285
Total 34 947 35491 70438 38 041 40 941 78 982

Table 6: Demographic information of the municipal area — Gender

Source: West Coast Region IDP (2007/08), Stats SA 2001 Census
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The following graph displays the female and male population.

Population - Gender

Graph 3: Gender Population

The graph below represents the population by race.

Population - Race
T L]
L]
[ 57% _-Alrkan
2007
: Coloured
| ! indian
. ! :
) e N « White
( 7% ) L AT%
L 2001 A,
{ | j 4 Il
0% 2OM 40% 60% 30% 100%

Graph 4; Population by race
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1.14 MUNICIPAL CBALLENGES

The following general challenges are experienced by the municipality:

CHALLENGES

ACTIONS TO ADDRESS

Employment and jeb creation

Ralling out of IDZ will create jobs and employment

Tourism development

Compiling of a tourism development strategy

Aquaculture

Compiling of a district strategy and appointment of a
provincial Implementatfon agency

SMME development

Enhance relationship with Enterprise development centers tke
West Coast Business Development Centre (WCBDC) locally

Ageing infrastructure and provision of bulk services

Updated Masterplans te determine infrastructure backliogs.
Enter into partnership with the National/Provinclal
Government to secure funds for urgent upgrades. Budget
provision to extend the lifespan of existing infrastructure.

Sustainable water supply

Address bulk water supply in partnership with West Coast
District Municipality by means of a desalination piant.

tack of adequate skilled staff

Implementation of Scarce skills policy. Continuous
tralning/bursaries for current staff to improve qualifications.

Table 7: Munidpal Challenges
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is
minimized, the views of minorities are taken into account and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are

\
Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It Is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent,
heard in decision-making. It is also responsive to the present and future needs of society:

2.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations,

. 2001 and section 43 of the MSA. This key performance indicator is linked to the National Key Performance Area -
Good Governance and Public Participation,

MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL
KPA & INDICATORS ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

_| The pencentage of a municipality’s capital budget actually spent
on capital projects identifled for a particular financial year in terms 65 55 62
of the municipality’s integrated development plan

Table 8: National KPIs - Good Governance and Public Participation Performance
Note: the figure for 2008/09 was changed and therefor will not matdh the figure In the annual performance report.

2.2 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

. | Highlight P ———

For the second successive year, Saldanha Bay has been
Saldanha Bay municipality Is South Africa’s most productive named as the most productive tocal municipality and

lecal municipality — Municipal 1Q Johannesburg the most productive metro in Muricipal IQ's
fifth annual Municipal Productivity Index (MPI).

Table 9: Good Govermnsnce and Public Partidpation Performance Highlights




2.3 GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

2.3.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legislative, oversight and
participatory roles, and have delegated its executive function to the Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee.
Their primary role is to debate issues publicly and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their
functions as decision makers, Councillors are also actively Involved In community work and the various social
programmes in the municipal area.

COUNCIL

Before the May 2011 local government elections, the Saldanha Bay Municipal Council comprised of 23 coundillors,
including 12 Ward Councillars 2nd 11 Proportional Representation councillors.

Below is a table that categorised the councillors within their specific political parties and wards before 18 May

2011:

Name of councillor Capacity Political Party w::?,:::;f;i?g?g Gender
R K Abdol Executive Mayor ANC Ward 12 Male
1 van Wyk Executive Deputy Mayor NPP Propartional Male
J ) de Beer Speaker ANC Ward 9 Female
M S Biko Councillor ANC Ward 1 Male
1 Skel Countillor ANC Ward 2 Male
R R Snyders Councllior ANC Ward 3 Female
J ) Swartz Councillor ANC Ward 4 Male
11 ciliié Councillor DA Ward 5 Male
M Koen Coundcillor DA Ward 6 Male
J Stoffels Councillor Independent Ward 7 Fernale
L Steyn Councillor DA Ward 8 Male
S ) E Steyn Coundillor DA Ward 10 Female
A Coetzee Councilior ANC Ward 11 Male
J Alexander Counciilor 10 . Proportional Male
M P Bester Cauncillor SAFPA Proportional Male
A de Bruyn Councillor ANC Proportional Female

e
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Ward representing

Name of councillor Capacity Political Party or praportional Gender
W Floris Countillor ANC Proportional female
€ E Jordaan Councillor [} Proportional Female
N V Mgoqi Coundilior ANC Proportional Male
B L Sheldon Councillor ACDP Proportional Male
L J Smith Councllior DA Proportional Male
JJUys Councillor DA Proportional Male
S Lvan Tura Councillor ID Proportional Female

Table 10: Cound! until 18 May 2011
‘The newly elected Saldanha Bay Municipal Council comprises of 25 coundillors, including 13 Ward Councillors and
12 Proportional Representation councillors,

Below Is a table that categorised the councillors within their specific political parties and wards after 18 May 2011:

Name of coundillor

Ward representing

Capacity Political Party or proportional Gender
R Jager Executive Mayor DA Proportional Female
F J Schippers Executive Deputy Mayor DA Ward 7 Male
O D Daniels Speaker DA Propottional Female
M S Biko Coungillor ANC Ward 1 Male
J Skel Councillor ANC Ward 2 Male
R 1 Don Councillor DA Ward 3 Male
5 T vries Coundiilor DA Ward 4 Male
F Pronk Councillor DA Ward 5 Male
A Kruger Councillor DA Ward & Male
N S Louw Councillor DA Ward B Male
S ) Masina Councillor Independent Ward 9 Male
S ) E Steyn Councillor DA Ward 10 Female
6 Jordaan Councillor DA Ward 11 Female
R K Abdo! Coundillor ANC Ward 12 Male
S L van Tyra Coundllior DA Ward 13 Female
W W Arendze Coungilior DA Proportional Male
JJcllig Councillor DA Proportional Male
I de Bruin Coundllor ANC Proportional Mate
A de Bruin Coundlilor ANC Proportional Female
G N de Bruin Councillor ANC Proportional Male

e e
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Naine of councillor Capacity Political Party w::‘;::g;?:;:grg Gender
P M Jordaan Counclllor ANC Proportional Male
F F B Mbanze Councllior DA Proporticnal Male
N V Mgoqgl Councillor ANC Proportional Male
H Padayachee Councillor COPE Proportional Male
5 Sgoba Coundillor DA Proportional Male

Table 11: Coundl after 18 May 2011

Below is a table which indicates the Council meetings attendance for the 2010/11 financial year:

) Meeting dates Council Meetings Attendance Apologies for non-attenance

29 July 2010 23 0
29 September 2010 21 0
20 October 2010 23 0
26 October 2010 22 1
7 Becember 2010 2 Q
15 December 2010 21 0
21 January 2011 21 2
25 January 2011 21 2
27 February 2011 23 ¢
24 February 2011 21 0
24 February 2011 15 2
17 March 2011 18 1
17 March 2011 19 2
20 April 2011 20 3
9 May 2011 23 0
12 May 2011 23 0
16 May 2011 9 1
30 May 2011 25 0
31 May 2011 25 0
6 June 2011 22 0

14 June 2011 25 0 )
28 June 2011 22 1

Table 12: Coundl meelings




B) EXECUTIVE MAYORAL COMMITTEE

The Executive Mayor of the Municipality, Councillor R Abdol, assisted by the Mayoral Committee, headed the
executive arm of the Municipality until 18 May 2011. The Executive Mayor is at the centre of the system of
governance, since executive powers are vested in the Executive Mayor to manage the day-to-day affairs. This
means that the Executive Mayor has an overarching strategic and political responsibility. The key element of the
executive model is that executive power is vested in the Executive Mayor, delegated by the Council, and as well
as the powers assigned by legislation. Although accountable for the strategic direction and performance of the
Municipality, the Executive Mayor operates in concert with the Mayoral Committee.

The name ahd portfolio of each Member of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period
1 July 2010 to 18 May 2011:

RK Abdol - Executive Mayor
F F 8 Mbanze Executive Deputy Mayor
I van Wyk ' Executive Deputy Mayor {since 22 March 2011}
] ] de Beer Speaker (ex officio)
A de Bruyn Loundlior
NV Mgoqh Councillor
J Stoffels . Coundillor

Table 13: Executive Mayoral Committee untit 18 May 2011




The name and portfotio of each Member of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period 18

May to 30 June 2011:
Name of member Capacity
R Jager Executive mayor
¥ J Schippers Executive Deputy mayor
O D Daniels Speaker ( ex cofficio)
R J Don Councillor
N S Louw Councliior
F Pronk Councillor
S JE Steyn Councillor .

S Lvan Turg Councillor

Table 14: Execitive Mayoral Committee after 18 May 2011

The table below indicates the dates of the Committee meetings and the number of reports submitted to Council

for the 2010/11 financial year:

Meeting date Number of reports submitted to council
29 July 2010 23
10 September 2010 15
29 September 2010 53
20 October 2010 15
26 October 2010 22
27 October 2010 3
7 December 2010 60
15 December 2010 2 .
21 January 2011 13
25 January 2011 7
17 February 2011 5
24 February 2011 3
17 March 2011 4
24 March 2011 54
20 April 2011 3
9 May 2011 58
30 May 10 10
31 May 2011 3

 — — — —— —  __ _  — " ___ . . ]
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Meeting date Number of reports submitted to council
6 June 2011 3
14 June 2011 3
28 June 2011 36

Table 15: Committee Meetings

(Please note that the name and functions of the committees have on numerous occasions been altered due to the
change of council.)

C) PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

In terms of section 80 of the Municipal Structures Act, 1998, if a council has an executive committee; it may

. appoint in terms of section 79 committees of counciliors to assist the executive committee or executive mayor,
Section 80 committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality
and may in some instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the executive committee on
policy matters and make recommendations to Coundil.

The portfolio committees for the 2006/11 Mayoral term and their Chairpersons are as follow:

a) Technical Services and Service Delivery Portfolio Committee

The table below indicates the portfolio committee prior to 18 May 2011:

Name of member ' o Capacity
Ms A de Bruyn Councillor and Chairperson
Mr M S Biko Councillor
Ms R R Snyders Counclilor
. Mr ) Skel Councillor

Table 16: Technical Services and Service Delivery Portfollo Committee prior to 18 May 2011
The table below indicates the portfolio committee that was appointed on 14 June 2011:

2 Name of member Capacity -
Ms S L van Tura Councillor and Chalrperson
Mr F Schippers Deputy Executive Mayor
Mr W Arendze Councillor
Mr S Sgoba Councillor |
Mr R Abdol Atderman \

Table 17: Yechnical Services and Service Delivery Portfolio Committee after 18 May 2011 |

-




Meeting dates . Number of reports submitted to coundil

2 June 2610 : 14 Items were discussed and referred to Directorate for
follow-up

27 July 2010 (:;tems were discussed and referred to Directorate for follow-

30 August 2010 :;,CI::TJ: were discussed and referred to Directorate for

14 Ttems were discussed and referred to Directorate for

] 4 November 2010 follow-up and 2 submitted to Coundil

13 Items were discussed and referred to Directorate for

8 December 2010 follow-up and 4 submitted to Council
15 items were discussed and referred to Directorate for
16 February 2011 follow-up and 3 submitbed to Council
14 April 2011 9 Items were discussed and referred to Directorate for follow-

up and 2 submitted to Coundil

Table 18: Technical Services and Service Delivery Portfolio Committee Meetings

b) Strategic Planning and Economic Development Portfolio Committee:

The table below indicates the portfolio committee prior to 18 May 2011:

Name of member . Capacity
Ms J Stoffels Alderman and Chairpersen (Councillor)
Ms R R Snyders Coundilior
Mr A Coetzee Counclller
Mr J Skei Councillor

Table 19: Strategic Planning and Economic Davelopment Portfolio Committee prior to 18 May 2011

The table below indicates the portfolio committee that was appointed on 14 June 2011:

fName of member Capacity
Mr F Pronk Coundillor and Chairperson
Ms S van Tura Councillor
Mr A Kruger Councillor
Mr S Sgoba Councillor
Mr P M Jordaan Councillor

Table 20; Strategic Planning and Economic Development Portfollo Committee after 18 May 2011

.
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Meeting dates be .
Dates to be checked and updated with final draft Number of reports submitted

8 February 2011 9

Table 21: Strategic Planning and Economic Develepment Portfollo Committee Meetings

¢) Corporate Services Portfolio Committee:

The table below indicates the portfolio committee prior to 18 May 2011;

] Name of member ) Capacity B
Mr N V Mgogi Alderman and Chairperson
Mr M S Biko Councillor
. Ms W Floris Councillor

Table 22: Corporate Services Portfollo Committee
The table below indicates the portfolio committeg that was appointed on 14 June 2011:

I'_i'c';;ne of member o Capac-ity
Ms S ) E Steyn Alderman and Chalrperson
Mr S Vries Counclllor
Mr F F B Mbanze Councillor
Mr J ) Cillié Coundillor
Ms A de Bruyn Councillor

Table 23: Corporate Services Portfollo Committee aRter 18 May 2011
[ ' Meeting dates B Number of reports
10 May 2011 6
. Table 24: Corporate Sewvices Portfolio Committee Meelings

d} Finance Portfolio Committee:

The table below indicates the portfollo committee prior to 18 May 2011:

Name of member o Capacity o
Mr R Abdol Alderman and Chairperson
Ms W Floris Counclllor
Mr } Swarlz Councillor
Ms J Stoffels Alderman and Councillor

Table 25: Finanoce Portfolio Committee prior to 18 May 2011

W—
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The table below indicates the portfolio committee that was appointed on 14 June 2011:

f Name of member Capacity
Mr S Louw Counclilor and Chairparson
Mr 3 ) Cillié Councillor
Mr A Kruger Councillor
Mr S Vrles Councillor
Mr ] Skei Counciller

Table 26: Finance Portfolio Commitiee after 18 May 2011

L Meeting dates

Number of reports

No formal record of minutes for this period

No formal recording of the contents of the meeting

Table 27: Finance Portfolio Committee Mectings

e) Social Cevelopment Portfolio Committee:

The table below indicates the portfolio committee pricr to 18 May 2011:

Name of member Capacity
Mr F F B Mbanze Counclller and Chalrperson
Mr W Fiorls Counciller
Ms R R Snyders Councillor
Mr N V Mgoq Alderman and Coundillor

Table 28: Social Development Portfolio Committee prior to 18 May 2011

The table below indicates the portfolio committee that was appointed on 14 June 2011:

Name of member

Capacity

MrR 1 Don Coundlilor and Chairperson
Mr N V Mgogi Alderman and Councillor
Ms B Jordaan Councllior

Mr F F B Mbanze Councittor

Mr H Padayachee Councillor

Table 29; Socia! Development Portfoiio Committee after 18 May 2011




__Meeting dates " Number of reports
26 July 2010
12 August 2010 .
13 September 2010 No formal recording of the contents of the meeting
28 October 2010
1B November 2010 10
16 February 2011 4

Table 30: Sodlal Develepment Portfolio Committee Meetings

2.32 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Municipal Manager is the Accounting Officer of the Municipality. He 1s the head of the administration, and
primarity has to serve as chief custodian of service delivery and implementation of political priorities. He is
assisted by his direct reports, which constitutes the Management Team, whose structure is outlined in the table

below:
Performance agreement signed
Name of Official Department
Yes/No
Mr James Fortuin Municipal Manager Yes
mr Aldrick Hendricks Director: Community Services Yes
Mr Neel van Staden Director: Corporate Services Yes
Mr Jacques Marais Acting Director: Technical Services Yes

2.

Table 31: Administrative Governance Structure

4 PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY

Section 16 of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA) refers specifically to the development of a culture of community
participation within municipalities. It states that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance

that complements formai representative government with a system of participatory governance. For this purpose
it must encourage and create conditions for the local community to participate in the affairs of the community.
Such participation is required in terms of:

» the preparation, implementation and review of the 1DP;

» establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system;

e
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» monitoring and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance; and

3> preparation of the municipal budget,

24,1 WARD COMMITTEES

The ward committees support the Ward Councillor who recelves reports on development, participate in
development planning processes, and facilitate wider community participation. To this end, the municipality
constantly strives to ensure that all ward committees function optimally with community information provision;
convening of meetings; ward planning; service delivery; IDP formulation and gerfon‘nanoe feedback to

communities.

The following tables indicate the respective ward committee membership and the dates on which ward committee
meetings were scheduled during 2010/2011.

Ward 1: Middelpos & Daizville West & Jacobs Bay

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative year
Bishop Gwetyliwe Community Safety

Johannes Greeff Member

Themba Fiklie Member

Magrieta White Housing 20 September 2010
Daan Grobler Ratepayers Ass_?é:lifrtii;:, Businesses & 23 S:T:rr:l;:; 5010
Willem Koopman Sport & Culture 6 April 2011
tollzwe Vanqashe Education & Tralning

Nolufefe Madlangazl Member

Siyabulula Mafenuka Health & Welfare

Table 32: Ward 1 Committee Meetings
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Ward 2: Witteklip (RDP Houses) & self-built Scheme

Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meeti;g::meld during 'the
Anna Arries Education & Training
Veruscka Du Tolt Member
Johanna Maarman Health & Welfare
tNontombezintle Mdunyelwa Community Safety
Vivian Mvimbi Businesses, Rat_lggzzgg Associations 8 29 September 2010
Nomawethu Sithole Member 7 Aprit 2011
MNolubabalo Phoswayo Member
Moses Cupido Member
Lestey Lucas Spert & Culture
Andiswa Majingaza Member

Table 33: Ward 2 Committee Meetings

Ward 3: White City
Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meeti;g::\eld during.the
Micheal Madagatya Businesses, Rat_?::;g: associations &
Deon Samuels Member
Gert Maarman Sport & Culture
Comelia Samsodlen Member
Pauleen Samuels Education & Training 28 September 2010
Simon Stimela Member 5 Apri) 2011
Norena Samuets Health & Wetfare
Juline Newman Community Safety
Herlétte Stofherg Member
Eddle Boysie Member

Table 34: Ward 3 Committee Meetings
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Ward 4: Diazville& RDP Houses

Dates of meetlng§ held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing year

‘McCuiIum Boysie ~ Member

Spuwe Jantjies Sport & Culture

Yasseen Manuel * Youth

Lea Booysen Community Safety

Johanna M2arman Health & Welfare 22 September 2010

13 April 2011

Magrleta Petro Education & Training

Eddie Ockhuys Member

Anna Moss Member

Johanna Modipa Member

Ward 5: Saldanha Town

Table 35; Ward 4 Committee Meetings

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the

year

P. Calitz Sport & Culture

W, De Preez Health & Welfare

TM. Bissett Community Safety 29 September 2010

MM. De Lange Education & Training 11 April 2011
Businesses, Ratepayers Associations &

R. Lawrence Tourism

B. Mathibe Member

Table 36: Ward 5 Cammiitee Meetings
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Ward 6: Langebazn, Green Village, Langebaanweg, Koperfontein and farms

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing year
Gail Titus Education & Training
Melbourne Davids Sport & Cutture
Marle Brand Health & Welfare
Willem Du Toit Community Safety 5 Juty 2010
21 September 2010
[ I
Johannes Kotze Buslnesses, Ra%zar\i(:mrs Assoclation & 27 September 2010
27 October 2010
Stelle Uys Member 2 February 2011
Marthe Mars Member 20 April 2011
Sophla Makka Member
Willem Steyn Member
Johannes Fortuin Member

Ward 7: Hopefield

Table 37: Waret 6 Commiitee Meetings

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the
year .

Fabian Petersen Education & Training
Leonie Phillipus Youth
Mathilda Herman Woman

SE. Cleophas Health & Welfare
JI. Bouwers Religlon

B. Abraharms Sport & Culture

20 September 2010
20 April 2011

Table 38: Ward 7 Commitiee Meetings




Ward 8: Vredenbureg North 8 Louwville {Yskor) South

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meétlngs held during the

year

BL. Beukes Sport & Culture
A Beukes Health & Welfare
T. Lucas Community Safety 30 September 2010
). Bester Education & Training 12 Aprii 2011
J. Kotze Businesses, Ratepayers Assoclation &

Tourism

Table 39: Ward 8 Commilttee Meetings
Ward 9: Ongegund
Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meeﬁ';g: :re d during the
0). Mjada Education & Training
S. Bavuma Sport & Culture
8. Filtane Health & Welfsre
. M
S. Qlliphele ember 23 September 2010
Businesses, Ralepayers Association, & & April 2011

L. Dyasie Tourism P
V. Lunglle Member
F. Conradle Education & Tralning
G. Nangu Member

Table 40: Ward 9 Committee Meetings

Ward 10: Vredenburg South & Louwville North

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the

year

Elaine Cupido Health & Welfare

Elizabeth Persens Religion

Maria Nel Woman

Fred Louw Sport & Culture 27 September 2010

willem Goosen Businesses, Ratepayers Association & 14 April 2011
Tourism

Stephanus Louw Additional

Martha Ruiters Additional

w
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Table d1: Ward 10 Committee Meetings

Ward 11: 5t. Helena Bay & Paternoster

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing year
Susan Coraizin Sport & Cutture
Nacmi Cloete Health & Welfare
- 22 September 2010
. Businesses, Ratg rs Assoclation8
Natalie Van Den Heever ! Toﬁ:i\;em : 28 September 2010
7 April 2011
Kathy Clarke Community Safety 1 AT il 2011
Daphny Coetzee Additional
Richard Gogwana Additionat

Ward 12: Laingville

Table 42: Ward 11 Commiltee Meetings

Dates of meetings held duri ng the

Name of representative Capacity representing year

BM, Afrika Education & Training

1. Alexander Businesses, Ra.tri%a::r;s Association &

W. Rool Community Safety

M. Pukwana Sport & Culture 21 September 2010
T. Peter Religion 4 Aprlt 2011

R, Kusch Health & Welfare

V. Yon Additional

F. Van Rensburg Additional

Table 43: Ward 12 Committee Meetings

Ward 13: Yskor & Part of Self Built Scheme

This Is a new ward in terms of the new demarcation and was only constituted after the Local Government
elections on 18 May 2011. The election of member will be conducted in August 2011.
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242 PUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEE

The purpose of a ward committee is:

» to get better participation from the community to inform councit decisions;

» to make sure that there is more effactive communication between the coundil and the community; and
» to assist the ward councillor with consultation and report-backs to the community.

Ward committees should be elected by the community they serve. A ward committee may not have more than 10
members and women should be well represented. The ward Councillor serves on the ward committee and act as
the chairperson. Although ward committees have no formal powers, they advise the ward Councillor who makes
specific submissions directly to the Council. These committees play a very important role in the development and
annual revision of the integrated development plan of the area.

Vacancies which existed were advertised, calling for nominations, and although fourteen of the vacant positions
were filled, a total of seven vacancies still exist. Council resoived that, in view of the vacancies that still exdst, the
period for submission of nominations be extended indefinitely to allow submissions to be accepted on an ongoing
basis, and such submissions to be submitted to Council on a quarterly basis.

Transport is provided, where necessary, to ward committee members to attend Ward Committee meetings and
functions where public participation, through the Ward Committee system is required.

Venues have been established for the Ward meetings, and support personnel, through the Community Liaison
Officers and Community Development Workers have been put at thelr disposal. Food and beverages are provided
at the ward committee meetings.

A stipend of R500 every second month has been approved for all ward committee members, provided that they
attend at least one ward committee meeting per month as part of their participatory functions as ward committee
members.
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The table below provides information on the establishment of Ward Committees and their functionality:

Ward Number Commitvtz: ;:shil:zblished Nun::;lrnr;::?;z: l!uzlr.l comm:;iig::f;wnmg
Yes | No
1 Yes 10 Yes
2 Yes 10 Yes
3 Yes 10 Yes
4 Yes 10 Yes
5 Yes V] Yes
6 Yes 10 Yes
. 7 Yes 10 Yes
8 Yes 3 Yes
9 Yes 10 Yes
10 Yes 10 Yes
1n Yes ? Yes
12 Yes 10 Yes
No, election of members will
13 only be congtéitled in August nfa nfa

Tabia 44: Functioning of Ward Committees

2.43 REPRESENTATIVE FORUMS

A) LABOUR FORUM

The table below specifies the members of the Labour forum for the 2010/11 financial year:

. Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates
Ms S)E Steyn Councillor
Me A de Bruyn Councillor 30 July 2010 (postponed)
Mr V Mgoql Councillor 23 August 2010
Mr ] Skel Coundcllior 15 September 2010
Mrs ] Stoffels Councillor 21 October 2010

26 November 2010

Mr F Mbanze Counclilor 10 February 2011
Mr J Fortuin Municlpal Manager 22 February 2011
Mr NI van Stade Oirector: Corporate Services 3 March 2011 (postponed)
™Mr A Hendricks Director: Social Services 7 April 2011 (postponed)
Mr )G Marais Acting Director: Technical Services

w
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L Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates

Mr J van Coller Acting CFO

Mr L Gaffley Acting Director: Strategic Planning
Ms R Hendricks Acting Human Resources Manager
Mt S de Bruyn SAMWU

Mr K Friester SAMWU

Ms 1 de Beer SAMWU

Mr C de Bruyn SAMWU

Mr 1 Mphulanyana SAMWL

Mr ) Adams SAMWU

Ms 1 Blaauw SAMWU

Mr C George SAMWLU

Mr G Swartz SAMWU

Mr M Rosant SAMWLU

Mr C Wyngaard IMATU

Mr E Scholtz IMATU

Mr G van Schafkwyk IMATU

Mr K Koert IMATU

Table 45; Labour Forum

244 1ZIMBIZO

Izimbizo gives further effect and concrete expression to participatory democracy so that communities can
exercise their rights to be heard, and assist with the national effort to build a better life for al).

Government launched the Izimbizo programme in 2001 as 2 period of intensified activity where al spheres of
government - national, provincial and local - interact with the people across the country. The Izimbizo initiative
plays an important role as an interactive style of governance, which creates more space for public participation
and involvement around Interactive implementation of government’s Programme of Action.

Izimbizo is about unmediated communication between government and its people. It is a8 forum for enhancing
dialogue and interaction between senior government executives and ordinary people and provides an opportunity
for government to communicate its programmes and progress directly to the people. 1zimbizo also promotes
participation of the public in the programmes to improve their lives. Interaction through 1zimbizo highlights
particular problems needing attention, blockages in imptementation of policy, or policy areas that may need
review. It draws public input into how best to tackle challenges and gives the President and others direct access

—
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to what people say and feel about government and service delivery, to listen to their concerns, their grievances
and advice about the pace and direction of government's work,

The table below categorise the date of events held within the different types of Izimbizo:

Number of
. Community Issues raised by | Issue addressed
of Imb Dat
Type of Imbizo ate of events Event Purpose members community {Yes/No)
attending
18 September Housing 2 Paternoster —in
Housin
9 2010 challenges Paternoster New houses process
. . Applications wil!
Indigent 18 September Explain and filling Enguiry ,New and be aooroved if
of applicat 6 f il
awareness 2010 pplication renewals o meeting the
forms applications criterla

Table 46: Irimiizo

2.5 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an
institution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate governance also Includes the relationships amang
the many stakeholders involved and the goals for which the institution is governed.

2.5.1 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND ANTI-FRAUD

Section 83(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures to minimize the possibility of
fraud and corruption and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), section 112(1) (m)(i} identify supply
chain measures to be enforced to combat fraud and corruption, favoritism and unfair and irregutar practices.
Section 115(1) of the MFMA states that the acoounting officer must take steps to ensure mechanisms and
separation of duties [n a supply chain management system to minimize the likelihood of gorruption and fraud.

A) DEVELOPED STRATEGIES

Name of strategy Developed Date Adopted/Reviewed
Yes/No
Fraud Prevention Strategy (inclusive of
policy, control strategles and fraud Yes 26 October 2010
response plan)

Table 47: Strategles
Structura! strategies according to the Fraud Prevention Strategy include the establishment of an Antl-Fraud and
Carruption Committee that will oversee the approach of the Munidipality approach to fraud prevention, fraud

m
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detection strategies and response to fraud and corruption incidents reported by employees or other external
parties. Such a Committee has not been estahlished.,

The following are some of the operational, preventative, detection, response and maintenance strategies
identified in the Fraud Prevention Strategy with an indication of the progress in this regard:

B)

IMPLEMENTATION OF STRATEGIES

Structural Strategies

Operational Strategies

Maintenance Strategies

The Accounting Authority / Officer bear
the ultimate responsibility for fraud and
corruplion risk management within
Saldanha Bay Municipality. This includes
the coordination of risk assessments,
overseeing the investigation of
suspected fraud and corruption, and
facilitation for the reporting of such
instances.

Internal controls are the first line of
defense against fraud and corruption.
While Intemal controls may not fully
protect Saldanha Bay Munkipality
agalnst fraud and corruption, they are
essential elements in the overall Anti-
Fraud and Corruption Strategy.

Saldanha Bay Municipality staff members
are bound by the South African law
{both statute and common law}, the
terms and conditions of their
employment and also the Code of
Conduct for Municipal Staff Members,
Saldanha Bay Municipality policies and
instructions Issued by management from
time to time to ensure that public funds
are safeguarded.

Saldanha Bay Municlpality will conduct a
review of the Anti-Fraud and Corruption
Strategy and Fraud Response Flan
annually to determine the effectiveness
thereof. The Accounting Authority /
Officer are ultimately accountable for
this review and may appolint a person to
take responsibllity for this.

Table 48: Implementation of Strategles

2.52 AUDIT COMMITTEE!S

Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit committee is an independent advisory body which must -
(a) advise the municipal coundil, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management staff of
the municipality, on matters relating to -

» internal financial contro!;

¥ risk management;

» performance Management; and
» effective Governance.
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A) FUNCTIONS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee also acts as the Performance Committee.

The Audit Committee have the following main functions as prescribed in section 166 (2) (a-e) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, 2003 and the Local Government Municipal and Performance Management Regulation:

» To advise the Council en all matters related to compliance and effective governance.

» To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative and credible view of the
financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compliance with the MFMA, the
annual DoRA and other applicable legislation.

. » Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General In the audit report.
» Carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as council may request,
» To review the quarterty reports submitted to it by the internal audit.
» To evaluate audit reports pertaining to financdial, administrative and technical systems.

» To evaluate the compliance to existing policies and relevant legislation.

v

To review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council.
To assess whether the performance indicators are sufficlent.

To determine possible reasons for discrepancies between performance and targets.

v Vv Y

To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been
minimized.

. » To review the annual report of the municipality.
» Investigating cases of fraud, misbehaviour and conflict of interest involving employees.

» Review the plans of the Intemal Audit function and in so doing; ensure that the plan addresses the high-risk
areas and ensure that adequate resources are available,

» Review audit results and action plans implemented by management.
» Provide support to the Internal Audit function.

% Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on the Internal Audit section.
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B) MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Name of representative Capacity Meeting date
Alfons Janse Van Rensburg Chairperson 8 September 2010
Armold Engel Member 8 December 2010
23 February 2011
Mariaan Roos Member 4 May 2011

Table 49: Members of the Audit Committee

2.5.3 INTERNAL AUDITING

Section 165 (2) (a), (b)(iv) of the MFMA requires that:
The internal audit unit of a municipality must -
(2) prepare a risk based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial year; and

{b) advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee on the implementation on the interna! audit
" plan and matters relating to:

(c) risk and risk management.

The Internal Audit Activity is an Independent section in the office of the Municipal Manager at Saldanha Bay
Municipality and forms a significant part of governance within the Municipality, thus contributing to ensure goed
governance and regulatory reform. Internal Audit is mandated to provide independent, objective assurance and
consulting services, towards adding value and improve the Municipality’s operations.

During the 2009/10 financial year, the Intemal Audit Activity provided assurance regarding the adequacy and
effectiveness of controls in business pracesses, as well as in specialised areas such Performance Management and
Risk Management. Internal Audit conducted follow-up audits, which indicated a low implementation rate of
management corrective actions to address intemal audit and auditor general findings from the prior year and / or
period of review.

The Internal Audit Activity performs the risk management function as specified In the National Treasury
Enterprise Risk Framework. The Intemai Audit Activity has developed the Risk Management Policy and Fraud
Prevention in line with the National Treasury prescriptions and is a key driver to have risk management
embedded within the Municipality.
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More generally speaking, the process of risk identification and risk assessment was embarked on with the
assistance from Provincial Treasury, however, the implementation of enterprise wide risk management is
imperative, and requires more than one financial year to become established.

Risk management was previously an ad hoc process, and various components across the Municipality were not
integrated. The process of establishing risk management has therefore started, and the increasing discussion and
debate around risk management issues is proof of the progress made in this regard.

Below are the functions of the Internal Audit Unit that was performed during the financial year under review:

Function Date/Number
Risk based audit plan approved for 2010/11 finandal year 8 September 2010
Internal audit programme drafted and approved 8 September 2010
Number of audits canducted and reported on i8
E. - Audit reports included the fullowirig key focus areas:

Internal controls 7

Accounting procedures and practices 5

Risk and risk management 0

Perforrmance management 2

Loss control 4

Compliance with the MFMA and other legislation 2

Tabie 50: Internal Audit Functions

2.5.4 .AUDITOR GENERAL

Saldanha Bay Municipality was audited by the Auditor-General of South Africa in terms of section 188 of the
Constitution and section 4 of the Public Audit Act and section 126 of the MFMA and the audit report for the
financial year under review is in Annexure B of this report.

2.5.5 BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

Section 11 of the MSA gives municipal Councils the executive and legislative authority to pass and implement by-
laws and polidies.

» No by-laws have been develop or revised for the 2010/11 financial year,

Below is a list of all the policies developed and reviewed during the financial year:

w
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S Public Participation Conducted
Policies developed/ revised Date adopted Prior to adoption of policy
! Yes/No f
: Tariff Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Credit Control and Indigent Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Supply Chaln Management Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Property Rates Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Grant-in Ald Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Cash and Investment Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Asset Management Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Virement Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Funding and Reserves Policy 6 June 2011 31 March 2011

Table 51: Polides

256 COMMUNICATION

The constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 1996 impose the obligation on local government to
communicate and to ensure transparency, accountability, openness, participate and to direct communication with
the communities to improve the lives of all. As a creature of statute, local govemment has a legal mandate and
obligation and political responsibility to ensure regular and effective communication with the community.

Below is a communication cheddist of the compliance to the communication requirements:

1 Communication acﬁvitie;- ) Yes/No
Communication unit Yes, part of strategic services section
Communication strategy Yes
Communication Policy Draft
Customer satisfaction surveys Systems development In process
Functional complaint management systems ' Systems development in process
Newsletters distributed at least quarterly No

Table §2: Communication Activities
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2.5.7 WEBSITES

A municipal website should be an integra! part of a municipality’s communication infrastructure and strategy. It
serves as a tool for community participation, improves stakeholder involvement and facilitates stakeholder
monitoring and evaluation of municipal performance. Section 75 of the MFMA requires that the munidipalities
place key documents and information on their website, induding the IDP, the annual budget, adjustments

budgets and budget related documents and policies.

Below is a website checklist to indicate the complianca to Section 75 of the MFMA:

Documents published on the Municipal website . “Yes or No
Current annual 2nd adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes
Budget implementation policy: Tarff policy Yes
Budget implementation policy: Credit contrel policy Yes
Budgaet implementation policy: Rates policy Yes
Budget implementation policy: SCM policy Yes
Annual report for 2009/10 Yes
Performance agreements required In terms of section 57 (1) (b) of the Municipal Systems Act for Yes
2010/11
Al} service delivery agreements for 2010/11 n/a
All long-term borrowing contracts for 2010/11 Yes
All supply chain management contracts above the prescribed value for 2010711 Yes
Information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed that have been disposed of in Yes
terms of saction 14 (2) or (4) of the MFMA during 2010/11
Contracts agreed In 2010711 to which subsection (1) of section 33 of the MFMA apply, subject to No
subsection (3} of that section
Public-private partnership agreemants referred to in section 120 of the MFMA made In 2010/11 nfa
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) of the MFMA during 2010/11 Yes

Table 53; Website Checklist
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CHAPTER 3: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

3.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - MUNICIPAL
TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

i The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulfations of
2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance
Area - Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development.

MUNICIPAL | MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL
. KPA & INDICATORS ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT

2008709 2009/10 2010/11

The number of people from employment equity target groups

employed in the three highest levels of management in 0 0 0
compliance with a municipality’s approved employment equity

plan

The percentage of a municlpality’s budget actually spent on 0.95 0.66 0.59

implementing its workplace skills plan

Table §4: Nalbions! KPIs~ Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development

3.2 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Highlight Description
IRCA 5 STAR Grading The National Occupational Safety Assessment

Table 5§: Performance Nighlights— Municipal Transformation and Organisationsl Development

. 3.3 CHALLENGES —- MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
Challenge Actions to address
The politiclans are in controll of the appointment of section
Political Instability 57 appolntees and the composition of the council. Councillors
also part of the staffing committee,
Budget Constraints to improve capacity Motivate for increased budget provision in future years

Table 56: Challenges — Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development
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3.4

INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The Saldanha Bay Municipality currently employs 926 (excluding non-permanent positions) offidals, who
individually and collectively contribute to the achievement of Municipality’s objectives. The primary objective of
Human Resource Management is to render an innovative HR service that addresses both skills development and

an administrative function.

340

EMPLOYMENT EQUITY

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15 (1) states that affirmative acon measures are
measures designed to ensure that suitable qualified people from designated groups have equal employment
opportunities and are equitably represented in all occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a
designated employer. The nationa! performance indicator also refers to: "Number of people from employment

equity target groups employed in the three highest levels of management in compliance with a munidpality’s
approved employment equity plan”

A) EMPLOYMENT EQUITY TARGETS/ACTUAL

African Coloured Indian White _
Target ! Actual | Target { Target | Actual Ta_r;e‘t Target ' Actual | Target | Target | Actual 'l'arget“
June June | reach | June June reach | June June | reach | June June | reach
293 213 73% 612 652 107% 0 0 0 77 86 112%
Table 57: 2010/11 EE targets/Actual by radlal classification
Male Female Disability
Target i Actual Target Ta réet Actual Target Target Actual Target
June June reach June June reach June June | reach
501 654 111% 385 291 76% 8 6 75%
Table 58: 2010/11 EE targets/actual by gender dassification
B) EMPLOYMENT EQUITY VS. POPULATION
Description African | Coloured Indian White | Total
Population numbers 11 286 44 985 513 22 288 78982
% Population 14.3 56.8 0.65 28.2 100
Number for posttions filled within 2010/11 47 104 0 9 160
Number for positions filled 207 639 0 80 926
% for Positions filled 22.7 69 0 8.6 100

e —————— e ——
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Table §9: EE pepulation 2010/11

<) OCCUPATIONAL CATEGORIES - RACE

Below is a table that indicate the number of employees by race within the specific occupational categories :

Posts filled
Qccupational Male ! Female
. ! Total
[ categories A C I w A C I : W
Legislators, senior offtcials and
managers 0 13 0 8 0 4 0 1 26
Professionals 1] 8 0 5 1 . 4 0 5 23
[Technicians and associate
professionals 10 81 0 29 6 6 0 4 131
KClerks 11 41 0 3 16 73 0 22 166
Service ang sales workers 9 19 0 3 5 24 0 2 62
Craft and related trades 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
pworkers
Plant and machine operatars
and assemblers 11 55 ¢ 1 ") Q 0 0 67
Elementary occupations 103 231 o 2 i5 80 0 0 451
Total permanent 144 448 0 45 63 191 o 34 926
Table 60: Occupational Categornies
D) QOCCUPATIONAL LEVELS - RACE
The table below categories the number of employees by race within the occupational levels
Occupational Male Female '
Total
Levels A c I w | alicl w
Top Management 0 5 ¥ 4 0 0 o 0 9
Senlor management 0 o 0 0 0 0 11
Professionally qualified and experlenced 4 23
specialists and mid- management 0 6 0 6 3 ¢ 0
Skilled technical and academically
qualified workers, junior management, 19 103 0 24 9 33 0 6 194
supervisors, foremen and
superintendents
Semi-skilled and discretionary decision 1 41 0 6 16 74 0 24 172
making

. — —— — _ __  __ __ —_ _ _  — ________________________—
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Occupational S o . Male Female
Levels - A c 1 W A c 1 w | e
Unskilled and defined decision making 114 285 0 3 35 80 0 0 517
Total permanent 144 448 0 46 63 191 4] 34 926
Table 61: Occupational Levels
E)  DEPARTMENTS - RACE
The follawing table categaries the number of employees by race within the different departments:
Department Male Female Total
- A C I w A C I w |
Office of the Mayor 0 ] 1) o 0 0 0
Office of the Municipal Manager 0 8 0 1 0 0 0
Corporate Services 0 & o 4 15 15 0 5 45
Financlal Services 12 36 0 B 70 0 a3 151
Planning and Strateglc Services 0 14 0 6 0 6 0 2 28
Community Services 42 109 0 9 21 67 0 3 251
Technical Services ' 90 275 0 i8 25 33 0 1 442
Total permanent 144 | 448 0 46 63 191 0 34 926

Table 62: Department - Race
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342 VACANCY RATE

The staff establishment for the municipality had 995 posts for the 2010/11 finandal year. The actual positions
filted are indicated in the tables below by post level and by functional level. 69 Posts were vacant at the end of
2010/11, resuiting in a vacancy rate of 6.9%.

Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the municipality:

G - =

PER POST LEVEL
i __Post level Filled Vacant
. MM & MSA section 57 & 56 26 2
Middle management 154 8
Admin Officers 166 14
General Workers ' 451 16
Other workers 129 ’ 2
Total 926 69
- PER FUNCTIONAL LEVEL
Functional area _ Filled . o Vacant
Office of the Mayor's Office - -
Office of the Municlpal Manager 9 2
Corporate Services ' 45 1
Financial Services _ 151 13
Planning and Strategic Services 28 1
Community Services 251 16
. Technical Services “ 442 36
Total ' 926 69

Table 63: Vacancy rate per post and functional level




The table below indicates the number of staff per level expressed as total positions and current vacancies express

as full time staff equivalents:

Salary Level

Number of current .
critical vacancies

Number total posts
as per organogram

Vacancy job title

Vacancies (as a
proportion of total

posts per mtggory)

Municipal Manager

0

1

Chief Financia) Officer

1

1

CFO

100

Other Section 57
Managers

Director: Strategic
Services

25

Senior management

31

« Head: Parks

» Chief Accountant:
Fin Statements &
Operations

» Manager: Solid
Waste

» Manager: IT

« Manager: Finandal
Operations

» Manager:
Budgeting

19

Highly skilled
supervision

10

+ Superintendent:
Roads

s Superintendent:
Solid Waste

« Fogreman:
Workshop

« Envionmental
Officer

40

Total

12

47

n/a

26

Table 64: Vacancy rate per salary level
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The folowing graph specify the vacancy rate as a persentage per salary level

Vacancy Rate

» Muricipa Manager
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mOther S57 Managers

= mSenlor management

| 08 o
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e ——— e it e T A e e ma

Munidpad o Other 557 Sonlor ngﬂvsidllaed
Manager Managers management  supenision

Graph §: Vacancy rate

3.4.3 TURNOVER RATE

A high turnover may be costly to a munidipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and
institutional memory/organizational knowledge. Below is a table that shows the tumover rate within the
municipality. The tumover rate shows a decrease from 5.51% in 2009/10 to 3.78% in 2010/13.,

The following table indicates the turn-over rate over the last three years:

e | e .’
hegmnlngo

T e na”EEI' , . e
008/09 711 77 54 4.59/0
2009/10 734 149 47 3.9%
2010/11 836 125 36 3%

Table 65: Turmnover Rate




3.5 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

Managing the municipal workforce refers to analyzing and coordinating employee behavior.

3.5.1 INJURIES

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from an occupational accident.
Compensation claims for such occupational injuries are calculated according to the seriousness of the
Injury/disease and can be costly to a municipality. Qccupational injury will influence the loss of man hours and
therefore financlal and productivity performance.

The injury rate shows a slight decrease for the 2010/11 financial year from 8 employees injured against .
13employees in the 2009/10 financial year.

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the different directorates:

 Ghomwexs | gmm SIDFD

Office of the Munidpal
Manager 0 0 0
Financlal Services 0 0 3 |
Technical Services 14 10 3 |
Corporate Services 0 0 0 |
Community Services 2 |
Planning and Strategic
Services 0 0 0

Total 16 13 g8

Table 66: Infurfes
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3.5.2 SICK LEAVE

The number of day’s sick leave taken by employees has service defivery and cost implications. The monitoring of
sick leave identifies certain patterns or trends. Once these patterns are identified, corrective action can be taken.

The total number of employees that have taken sick leave during the 2010/11 financial year shows an increase
when comparing it with the 2009/10 financial year.

The table below indicates the total number sick leave days taken within the different directorates:

Department 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

Office of the Municipal
Manager 108 145 126
Corporate Services 267 246 351
Financial Services 866 1203 1095
Community Services 576 687 591
Technical Services 3283 3448 34937
Planning and Strategic
Services 66 111 208

Total 5110 5719 6 308

Table 67: Sick Leave

3.5.3 HR POLICIES AND PLANS TO BE REVISED

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff treatment and a consistent approach to the
managing of staff.

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved:

Appraved policies
Name of policy Date approved/ revised
Bursary officials To be revised
Bursary children To be revised
Essentlal Services Agreement To be revised
Recruitment & Selection (Staffing) To be revised
Scarce Skills To he revised
Table 68: HR polides and plans

Page 63



3.54 EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE REWARDS

In accordance with regulation 32, a performance bonus, based on affordability, maybe paid to an employee, after

(1)

)
(3)

the annua! report for the financial year under review has been tabled and adopted by the municipal

oouncil;

an evaluation of performance in accordance with the provisions of regulation23; and

approval of such evaluation by the municipal council as a reward for outstanding performance.

The evaluation of the performance of Section 57 managers forms the basis for rewarding outstanding
performance.

The table below shows the total number of 557 that received performance rewards:

% Embloyees

Number of Total number of received .
nace G| benefiries | BV | portormane
Female 0 0 9
African Male 0 0 0
. Female 0 0 0
Asian Male i} 0 0
Female 0 0 0
Coloured 0
Male 9 0
Female 0 ° 0
White Male 0 > 9
Disability Female 0 - -
Male 0 0 0
Total 4 0 °

Table 69: Performance Rewards ‘
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3.6 CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

Section 68(1) of the MSA states that municipality must develop its human resocurce capacity to a level that
enables [t to perform its functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable
way. For this purpose the human resource capacity of a municipality must comply with the Skills Development
Act (SDA), 1998 (Act No. 81 of 1998), and the Skills Development Levies Act, 20 1999 (Act No. 2B of 1999).

3.6.1 SKILLS MATRIX

The table below indicates the number of employees that received training in the year under review:

..I\it‘lmber of emp'loyees - i
Management level Gender | Identified for training at start Numl:::ec;‘f':dm;::z?ne; that
of the year )
Female 0 2
MM and S57
Male 0 0
Legistators, senior officials and Female 0 0
managars Male 16 13
Associate professionals and Female 7 12
Techniclans Male 51 <6
Female 9
Professionals
Male 7 8
Female 42 37
Clerks R
Male 19 22
Female 24 17
Service and sales workers
Male 14 10
Female 0 0 |
Craft and refated trade workers |
Male ] a ‘
Plant and machine operators and Female 0 |
assemblers Male 34 ‘ 20
Female 125 35 |
Etementary occupations ‘
fy occup Male 279 99 ‘
\ Female ' 207 109 |
Sub tota |
Male 420 228
Total 627 337

Table 20: Skdlis Maltrix

e e e ——
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3.6.2 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT - TRAINING PROVIDED

The Skills Development Act (1998) and the Municipal Systems Act, (2000), require employers to supply
employees with the necessary training in order to develop its human resource capacity, Section 55(1)(f) states
that as head of administration the Municipal Manager is responsible for the management, utilization and training
of staff,

Training provided within the reporting period
Number of N
employees Skills
as at the " programmes &
Oocupatlgnal Gender | beginning Learnerships other short Total
categories of the
courses .
financiat ”
year
Actual | Target | Actual | Target | Actual | Target Variance
Female 0 0 2 2 2 2 0
MM and 557
Mate v} 0 0 0 1] 1]
Legislators, senior Female 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
officials and managers | male 16 0 0 13 16 13 16 (19)
Female 10 0 0 12 7 12 7 71
Professionals
Male 8 0 0 56 51 56 51 10
Technicians and Female 14 0 0 6 9 6 9 (33)
associate professionals Male 109 2 3 8 7 10 10 0
Female i1l 9 13 37 42 46 55 (16)
Clerks
Male 52 7 9 22 19 29 28 4
workers Male 31 0 0 10 14 10 14 (29) .
Craft and related trade | Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
workers Mate 0 0 ] 0
Plant and machine Female 0 [ 0 0
operators and
Elementary Female 110 2 19 35 125 37 144 (74)
occupations Male 286 13 7 99 279 112 350 (68)
Female 288 11 3 109 209 120 242 (51)
Sub total
Male 582 25 130 228 422 255 552 {54)
Total 870 a6 163 337 629 i) 792 (53)

Tsbie 71: Skills Development

w
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3.6.3 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT - BUDGET ALLOCATION

The table below indicates that a total amount of R1 000 000.00 was allocated to the workplace skills plan and
that 99.8% of the total amount were spent in the 2010/11 financial year:

Total personnel budget Total Allocated Total Spend %/ Spend

R167 B29 845 R1 000 000 R998 400 99.8

Table 72: Budget allocated and spent for skills development

3.7 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

Section 66 of the MSA states that the accounting officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all
expenditure incurred by the municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is In line with the
requirements of the Public Service Regulations, (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting
Regulations SA22 and SA23.

3.7.1 PERSONNEL EXPENDITURE

The percentage personnel expenditure is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects on current and future
efficiency. The table below indicates the percentage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and
allowance for the past three financial years and that the municipality is well within the national norm of between
35 to 40%:

Total Expenditure salary Total Operating
Financial year and allowances Expenditure Percentage (%)
R'000 R'000
2008/09 112 946 382478 29.5
2009/10 129 652 454 873 28.5
2010/11 148 948 510 510 29.2

Table 73: Personnel Expenditure
Note: Some of the previous year’s figures were amended and will therefore differ from the prevfaus annual report’s ﬁgwis.
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Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

Financial year 2008709 | 2009/10 201011
Description Actual Actua) g::g;:;' A:a:sgt:: Actual
' R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
, Pojjtical
Salary 5411 4 106 5099 5099 4 224
Pension Contributions 0 0 0 0 0
Medical Aid Contributions 0 0 0 0 0
Motor vehicle allowance 0 1369 1 658 1 668 1537
Cell phone afowance 0 281 334 334 327
Housing allowance 0 0 ¢ 0 0
1 Other benefits or allowances 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind benefits ¢ 0 0 0 0
Total 5411 5756 7101 7101 6 088
% increase/ {(decrease) - 6.4 23.4 - {14.3)
i i Senior M [I_! h!! icipalit
Bask Salaries and Wages 3323 2953 3136 3136 2925
Pension/Medical Ald Contributions 408 697 880 BEO 729
Mgtor vehide allowance 529 857 1021 1021 806
Cell phone allowance 0 0 9 g 9
Housing allowance 142 227 93 93 87
Performance Bonus 22 72 S3 53 53
Other benefits or allowances 0 0 463 463 463
In-kind benefits 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total 4424 4 806 5 655 5 655 5072
% increasef (decrease)} - 8.6 17.7 - {10.3)
" other Municipal Sttt n
Baslc Salarles and Wages 64 827 74 288 102 207 102 207 88 877
Bonus 6 484 6 577 8793 8793 7 744
Pension Contributions 10 433 12 942 16 514 16 514 15 316
Medical Aid Contributions 5008 5 802 8785 8 785 4672
Mator vehicle allowance 2048 2483 2588 2588 2138
Cell phone allowance 10 22 50 50 26

M
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" Finandial year : 2008/09 | 2009/10 2010711
bescription Actual | Actual g::g;:;' “:fl‘gt:t" Actual
R'000 R’000 R‘000 R'000 R'000
Housing allowance . 741 698 1394 1394 639
Overtime ) 6 593 6 832 6 076 6076 8 249
UIF 684 791 843 843 957
Other benefits or allowances 6 282 8 655 7824 7824 9170
Sub Total ) 103111 | 119090 | 155074 | 155074 | 137 788
% increase/ {decrease) - 15.5 3.2 0.0 (11.1)
Total Municipality 112946 | 129652 | 167 830 | 167 830 | 148 948
% increase/ (decrease) - 14.8 29.4 0.0 (11.3)

Table 74: Personnel Expenditure
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CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC PERFORMANCE

This chapter wil! provide information on the strategic performance of the municipality and will indicate how well
the municipality is meeting Its objectives and which policies and processes are working. All government
institutions must report on strategic performance to ensure that service delivery is efficient, effective and
economical. Municipalities must develop strategic plans and allocate resources for the implementation. The
implementation must be monitored on an ongoing basis en the results must be reported on during the financial
year to various role-players to enable them to timeously implement corrective measures where required.

This chapter speaks to the strategic performance highlights in terms of the Municipality’s IDP, performance on
basic service delivery and backlogs addressed the MIG projects as well as the spending priorities for the following
year. It addresses the communication and public participation processes of the Municipality to give a holistic view
of how the Municipality communicates performance to its stakeholders.

The Strategy map below specifies the strategic link of the focus areas of the Saldanha Bay municipality aligned
with the National Key Performance Areas. The National Key Performance Areas is aligned with the Strategic
Objectives that were identified in the 2010/11 reviewed IDP. The strategic objectives are linked to the outcomes
for 2010/11. These alignments are directly linked to the Saldanha Bay municipality’s vision and mission.




al I‘lnl
e} M Gwmnu and Loca) Economic
acticiaation Developmant

Fignre 2: Strategy Mep

The Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) and the Local Government: Municipa! Planning and the
Performance Management Regulations 2001 require municipalities to adopt a performance management system.
Once the IDP and budget have been prepared and approved, the Municipality prepared their Service Dellvery and
Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) in accordance with the MFMA and MFMA Circular 13. The SDBIP indicates
monthly performance targets, finandal performance targets and assigns responsibility to execute the respective
performance targets. The Municipality assessed its performance on a monthly basis and reported progress on
performance against targets set to Coundil quarterly and ultimately presents the annual performance results in
this annual report.

4.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY
AND LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance In terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of
2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the following two National Key
Performance Areas: Basic Service Delivery and Local Economic Development.

_——_—_%
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MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL
KPA & INDICATORS ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT | ACHIEVEMENT
2008709 2009710 2010/11
Basic Service Delivery
The percentage of households earning less than R 1 100 per g5 o8 100
month with access to free basic services
The percentage of households with access to basic level of water 100 100 100
f h i
15':[: ;Er::ntage of households with access to basic level of 100 100 100
The percentage of households with access to baslc level of 89 %4 99
electricity
The percentage of households with access to basic level of solfd
waste removal . 100 100 100
) . Local economic devejopment
The number of jobs created through municipality’s local 8 20 1372
economic development initiatives including capital projects

Table 75: National XPIs — Basic Service Delivery and Local Economic Development

4.2

LAYER)

STRATEGIC SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (TOP

The purpose of strategic performance reporting is to report specifically on the implementation and achlevement
of IDP outcomes. This section should provide an overview on the strategic achievement of a municipality in
terms of the strategic'intent and deliverables achieved as stated in the IDP. The top layer SDBIP is the
municipality’s strategic scorecard and shows the strategic alignment between the different documents. (IDP,

Budget and Performance Agreements)

In the paragraphs below the performance achieved is illustrated against the top layer SDBIP according to the 5
National Key Performance Areas linked to the Municipal Key Performance Areas and IDP (strategic) Objectives.
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The following figure illustrates the method in which the strategic service delivery budget
implementation plan is measured:

FrPeE T

Cat.'df;lorv RS R , Explanation - h

KPI's Not Yet Measured KPls with no targets or actuals in the selected periad.

KPI's Naot Met 0% >= Actual/Target < 75%

KPl's Almast Met 75% >= ActualfTarget < 100%

[
[
.
KP's Met [ lactual/Target = 100%
=
]

KPI's well Mat 100% » Actual/Target < 150%

KPl's Extremely Well Met Actualf{Target >o 150%

Figure3: SDBIP Measuremeni Categories

The graph below displays the performance per National Key Performance Areas:

J FPTa pik et
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o "7y et
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.+ FotEaie T I ] H BoirSevie  Gof Onerams  tod Forork  Mmboe! il yeion
"
B m:,?‘mm -ron | [ ) et Doic [ Vadiry and 'm:utdm

Graph 6: Performance per Natfonal Key Performance Area

Below is the top level SDBIP according to the S National Key Performance Areas linked to the Municipal Key .

Performance Areas and IDP (strategic) Objectives.

P
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42.1

TOP LAYER SDBIP - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The National Key Performance Area Good Governance and Public Participation are linked to the Municipal Key
Parformance Area namely Development of Institutional and Operational Capacity. The IDP Objective that is
finked to Goed Governance and Public Participation is: " Adhieving and promoting Good Govemance, Transparency

and Community Partidpation.”
|
. Performance far
KPI Name Mea‘;:‘:rte?rr\ ent Wards | Baseline ' .:gt;.;at: 2010/11 Pe;;r::::::e Corrective action
Target | Actual
Approval of
adjustments
Approval of Approved by Coundl
adjustments budget :’:g‘l’ggtﬁf“ Al 1 New KPI 1 N 24 February 2011 n/a
deadline
Approval of Draft
Approval of Main Approved by Coundil
budget budget before A 1 NewKPL | 1 Sl o 30 March 2010 n/a
Approval of Main .
Approval of Maln Appraved by Coundl
budget :‘,‘,ggr‘j::e“"e Al ! NewKPl | 1 S o 14 June 2010 n/a
Approval of SDBIP 3.?,?5&3;"&? e | TImeline drafted for
Approval of SDBIP before legislative All 85% New KP1 100% 0% legislative 11/ }2 SDBIP and
deadline tmeframes. periodically reviewed.
No of sec 79 Svg’ter:d wﬁn n&t
committee updated, e
Eftective functioning meetings per Al 12 New KP1 12 0 correct actual was nfa
of committee system | commatee per 25 meetings for the
annym year
System was not
updated, but the
Effective functioning | No of coundil Al 12 New KPI 6 Sl corect actual was n/a
. of counci} meetings 23 mestings for the
year
IDP endarsed by al conmtees Al 11 |Newkpl | 12 I Non-compliant. g coordimator
wards - .
endorsing 1DP
Assistance obtained
. from Provincial
IDP reviewad by ” Adopted by Coundil T to assict with
Reviewed IDP end May Al 100% New KPI 100% 0 on 6 July 2011, por;ﬁ:t% ! a:nd wi
submission of 10P.
Audit Committee and | Review of
Internal Audit Appropriate and Al 1 New KPI 1 nfa nfa
charters approved Charters
% Citizen tDaesslkg;\at:e: ofﬁlcials
Citizen satisfaction o Not done evelop
survey conducted ,:::;f:g;n survey Al 0% New KPI 1% ' strategy and

implementation plan,
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Unit of

Perfnrn;al—tce for

Actual 2010/11 Performance
KPI Name Measurement Wards | Baseline 09710 / comment Corrective action
) Target | Actual
No of meetings of
the audit
Functional auwdit committee
committee including Al 4 New KP 6 (6) nfa nfa
performance
based reviews
Approved Risk
Functional IMEMal | poced audit plan | Al 0 |Newkr1| 1 1) n/a wa
Audit unit
by end June
%
Improved good Implementation of
governance ant-cormuption Al 100% | NewKPI | 100% nfa nfa
policy
Individual
Institutional performance
Performance management o
management system | system All 50% New KPL 79% B85Y%0 nfa nfa
in place Implemented up
to the lowest level
Institutional No of
Performance performance
management system | agreements Al 75% tewkPl | 100% V| 5D | ANPAsigned. nfa
in place slgned
Comply with all
Internal Audit legislative
legislative requirements All New New KPI [ 100% va n/a
requirements applicable to
internal audit
Municipality % a S Control deficlendes are
complying with alt wit?lmpislar:%n Al 75% New KPI 95% oy Partially complied. being anatysed and
relevant legisiation g resohved.
Reaching of
employment equity :’;az{;m All 60% New Kl 75% nja n/a
targets
No of ward based
Su;ngﬂ:;;o le of development All 1) New KPI 5 nfa nfa
commu plans completed
% Vacancy level Review of current
Creation of effective Macro and Micro
capacity as % of approved All 20% New KP1 72% nfa structure and staffing
onganogram policy.
Annual report end
oversight report Secondment of senior
Annual performance | of coundl Submitted after
reporting submitted before Al 0% New KP1 100% g legisiative dates. gfﬂclal to oversee
leglslative 3 OCRSS-
deadiing
Effective Review of e "
communication with | communication Al 100% New KPT 100% Mot done agreement of
communities strategy/policy communication offidal,
Effective functioning | No of ward Al New New KPL 48 Partially Ward committee plan
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Unit of T Actual Performance for "
it ol ua 2010711 . Performance .
KPI Name Measurement Wards | Baseline 09/10 comment Corrective action
Target | Actual

of ward committees | committee adopted.

meelings per

ward per annum
10P ang sectoral . Will be revisited with
plans aligned with . - the assistance of
Spatial development % alignment All New Ne_w XP1 100% Partially in line Provincia! dept. and
plan consultants,
‘I:E;:‘r:lc:‘o‘;'ysed by % of community Busy with
organisations and | Srgensationsand |y, New | wewkpl | 100% None establishment of 10P
stakehplders as tocal endarsin Irlgp representative forum.
soclal compacts 9
10P o include all No of required will i
required sectoral | sectoral plans A New |Newkpr | 5 Mot al s e new
plans intluded

prior year performances gre reflected as "Wew KFI”

Table 76: Top Layer SDBIP - Good Governance and Public Partidpation
Note: There was no top layer SDBIP within the 2009/10 finandaf year therefore comparative performance results cannot be ."ndu_dad and




422 TOPLAYER SDBIP - MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND INSTITUTIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

The National Key Performance Area Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development are linked to the
Municipal Key Performance Area namely Development of Institutional and Operational Capacity. The IDP
Objective that Is linked to Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development is: * To transform and develop
the systems, mechanisms and procedures of the Saldanha Bay Municipaiity to become & caring and
developmental municipality able to deliver quality services.”

" Performance for ) .
KPI Name Me :s?::e::ent Wards | Baseline :;t‘,":; 2010/11 i':;",::::e Corrective action
Target Actual - .
The percentage of This actual was
: budget spent on updated Incorrectly
Jargeted skills implementing Its Al 1% | NewkPl | 1% on the SDBIP system na
evelopmen workplace skills and should read
plan 0.55%
We are In process
The leqal section is of identifying the
in process of identify | bylaws which will
Effective andupto | No of By-laws Al 1 New KP1 5 a supplier with be update during
date By-laws revised annualiy municipal experience | the first phase of
to update the bylaws | the 2011/2012
financial book year
Certaln HR polides
serve before council
Revision of all HR : To be submitted to
Effective and up to b o earller during 2011 el i
polities annually Al 60% New kPl | 80% but coumell in new
date HR policles was postponed .
po by end June antil after the finandal year
| elections
: Agreement was
reached between
parties that no
Effective labour No of meetings of " meetings will take a
relations the LLF Al 4 New KP1 12 © place before the /.
coundll elections
which take place on
18 May 2011
% Implementation
Targeted skills of skills o/ a 8
development development plan Al 50% New KPI 100% oe n/ o/
within the budget

prior yesr performances are reflected as "New KPI*

Table ?7: Top Layer SDEIP =~ Munidpal Transformation and Institutional Development
Note: There was no top layer SDBIP within the 2009/10 finandel year therefore comparative performance results cannot be included and
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423 TOP LAYERSDBIP - MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

The National Key Performance Area Municipal Financial Viability and Management are linked to the Municipal Key
Performance Area namely Development of Institutional and Operational Capacity. The IDP Objective that is
linked to Municipal Financial Viability is: ™ 7o ensure a8 compliant, sustainable and financial viable municipality with
the ability to fulfit its statutory responsibilities”

KPI Name

Unit of
Measurement

Wards

Baseline

Actual
09/10D

Performance for
2010/11

Target | Actusl

Performance
comment

Corrective action

Asset management

Maintained asset
register

Al

New

tew KP]

100%

nfa

nfa

Clean audit

% of Root causes
of issues raised
by AG in AG
report addressed

All

New KPI

100%

Effective SCM
system

No of successful
appeals

Al

New KP1

Fnandal Viabifity

Cost coverage
{(Avallable cash+
investments)/
Monthly fixed
operating
expenditure

Al

12

New XP1

12 12

Financial Viability

Debt coverage
{{Total operating
revenue-
operating grants
received)/debt
service payments
due within the
year)

All

23

New KP]

20 [20)]

Finangial Viabikty

Service debtors
to revenue —
{Total
outstanding
service debtors/
revenue recelved
for services)

All

22%

New KP1

20%

nfa

nfa

= | &

nfa

nfa

nfa

n/a

nfa

Improved revenue
collection

% Debt recovery
rate

Al

New KPI

2053
96%

Improvement in
condltional grant
spending - capla!

9% of total
convditional
capltal grants
spent

All

New

New KPL

100% 100%

Improvement in
conditional grant
spending -
operational

9% of total
conditional
operational
grants spent

All

New

New KP]

100% 100%

nfa

n/a

nfa

nfa

w
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Performance for
2010711 .

Unit of Actual
KP1 Name Measurement | Wards | Baseline | oo,
Fnancial
Preparation of statements
finandal statements | submitted on All 100% New KPI
tme
Updated indigent
reqister for the Updated indigent
provision of free register Al 100% | New KPI
basic services

Performance .
comment Corrective action
.
nfa n/a
nfa nfa

Table 78: Top Layer SDBIP — Munidpal Finandal Viability and Management

Note: There was no top layer SDBIP within the 2009/10 financlal year therefore comparative performance resuits cannot be induded and
prior year performances are refiected as "New KPI™

424 TOPLAYER SDBIP - LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The National Key Performance Area Local Economic Development is linked to the Municipal Key Performance Area
namely Social Welfare Development. The IDP Objective that is linked to Local Economic Development is: *To
develop, promote and diversify the Saldanha Bay economy in co-operation with local, provindal, national and
international partners’

KPI Name

Unit of
Measurement

Wards

Baseline

Actual
09/10

Performance for
2010/11

Target | Actual

Employment
‘through job
creaticn schemes

No of
permanent jobs
created

All

New

New KPI

21

Employment
through job
creation schemes

No of temporary
jobs created

Al

New

New KPI

50

Performance
comment

Cotrective
action

79 New
appointments
made budgeted for
in the staff
establishment

n/a

Total of 1 372 jobs
were created
although the
system shows
different - 2
temporary posts at
Workshop, 1tempor
y post at civil
admin, 1temporary
post at salaries,2
student as profect
manager-streets, 22
with building
section, 4 with
sewerage, 108 with
ward clean-up
projects, 35 at
Landfill sites, 12
dean-up of Zout
River, Hopefield
and 217 In
Vredenburg, 62 In
Saldanha and 10

nfa

w
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Performance for
2010/11

Target T Actual

Unit of . Actual
KPI ame Measyrement Wards Baseline 09/10
Enhancement of Number of
economic (abour intensive Al 4 New KPL 4
development projects

Table 79: Top Layer SDBIP - Local Fconomic Development

Performanca
comment

Corrective
action

workers In St
Helena Bay.

Ward dean-up
projects In 12
wards. Sewerage
assistance, Taxi
rank in Middelpos,
and the bullding
section.
Construction of
pavements.
Projects o finish
during June and
some to finish in
the upcoming
financial year

nfa

Note: There was no top layer SDBIP within the 2009/10 fnandlal year therefore comparative petformance resulls cannot be Induded and
prior year performances are reflected as “Wew KPI™

4.2.5 TOP LAYER SDBIJP - BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY

The National Key Performance Area Basic Service Delivery Is linked to the Municipal Key Performance Area
namely Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development. The IDP Objective that Is linked to Basic Service
Delivery is: " To ensure the provision of an abpropdate level of basic services and the required infrastructure to
effectively manage community demands within the context of the integrated human settlements policy”

Qverall
Unit of Actuat | Performance forthe |  performance .
KPI Neme Measurement Wards Baselline 09/10 Year comment Corrective action
Target Actual
. :2;‘;"&95’ No of | o4 of Households
recelving free recelving free Al 100% New XPi 100% 00% nja nfa
basic electricity basic electricity
Quantum of free
basic efectridty :;hhgfse";“;,“;" Al 50Kwh | New KPI 50 0 wa nfa
recelved
m’:f;%g of % of Househalds
recelving free recelving free Al 100% | New KPI 100% 00%s nfa n/a
basle ¢ e?u se baslic refuse ‘
removal removal
Percentage of
:"e:t*;‘;r':esd"‘at % of Households
sanitation service ;’::’r;‘m":::f condara | AT 100% | New KPI 100% 0O na n/a
:::td:;dc: (:t sanitation
{_week) -Formal
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Overall
i Performance for the
KPI Name Me :’s:rte:: ent Wards Baseline :g?ll:: Year Pec::lrnn:::tc e Corrective action
Target Actual
areas
Rercentage of
Households that
meet agreed % of Households
sanitation service | that meet
standards (at minimuym standard | A 100% | New KPI 100% nfa va
least once & santtation
week) -Informal
areas
Quantum of free
basic refuse R value per month | a 86 New KP1 R85 R 86 ofa nfa
removal recelved | PST "0V
Percentage/ No of | o o¢ yoysenolds
m:;“}fee with access to free | Al 100% | Mewkpl | 100% nfa e .
basic sanltation | C2SC Sanitation
RQuantum of free Review of calculation
basic santtation | R ‘:“r';e o d’g"““’ Al R45.00 | NewKPl | R45.00 nfa model and Input
received per hou ! figures.
' IPercentage of
Households o Y
recening free % of Households Al 100% | New KPI 100% nfa nfa
baslc water
Quantum of free
basic water KL per o per M &K New KP1 6 6} na nfa
recetved
% of maintenance
Maintenance of | ) qoet of grave Al 95% | New KPI s% | BD nfa nfa
grave yards yards spent
Development and
Maintenance of Implementation of o7 n
grave yards malntenance plan Al 0% Hew KPL 100% n/a fa
for grave yards
% of maintenance
Maintenance of budget of o 3
. recreational areas | recrestiond) areas Al 95% New KP1 %% (952 nfa "‘f
| spent
Development and
. Implementation of
Maintenance of | o intenance plan Al 0% New KP1 100% n/a nfa
recreational areas for recreational
areas
% of Households
that meet agreed
stds {all existing
informal % of Households
setements t be 1 that meet Al 100% | NewkPY | 100% n/a n/a
formalised with standards
land wse plans for
econdmic and
social fadlities
and with the




Overali

Unit of . Actua) | Performance forthe |  parformance
KPI Name Measurement Wards Baseline 09/10 Year comment Corrective action
Target Actual
provision of
permanent basic
services)
Implementation of
{ Integrated Human | % Implementation
Settiement of the policy Al 100% New KP] 100% 1100%0] na nfa
Strategy
Develop and
implement a Development of a
comprehensive law enforcement Al 0% New KP1 100% nfa nfa
law enforcement | strategy
strategy
. '] System was not
% of Fire Brigade - . - updated on a
E!rlrgadew eeseﬂ:\?im service that meets Al 100% | New KPI 100% | €55 <] monthiy basis. o/a
agreed standards F- - | T™e actual should
; 1 be 100%
Disaster
Reviewed Disaster
Management ?vr_:ﬁzan;;t;l;n Al 100% New KP1 160% nfa nfa
Framework/ Plan J
_ une B
Effective :o onf r?r:f"*d
functioning of po Al 4 New KP1 4 a fa nfa
sport forums meetings per
quarter
Percentage of
% of Households
Households wifh | without Al New | NewKPI ‘ nfa n/a
recreational areas '
areas f
. No of towns
Provision of sport | without sport Al New | New KPI nfa nfa
fadlities
Malntenance on
munidpal halls and
fadilities are
performed on &
% of maintenance
Maintenance Of | p yget of hatls Al 95% | NewKPI | 95% SR Continuaus basts, n/a
halls and fadilities nd fadllt t as per planned
and fadlitles spen and unplanned
requirements.
Expenditure otcurs
@n 3 regular basls.
APES AT 80% of plan has
LT . been drafted,
Development and oo 2;::':‘225 to submitted to Director
Malntenance of Implementation of e submit gmmmﬁ]’m f
| hats and faciities | Maintenance plan Al 0% New KPI 100% |- FBDy | naintenance plan ensive audits o
for halls and for approval after the various
facilities 7Y audits done infrastructure needs
- to be completed to
. finalize plan.
% Of Households | % of Households Al o8 New KPL | 98.00% | €530y | 100% Of nfe
that meet agreed | achieving aqgreed : % w : ;‘m households are

M
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®

Overall
Unit of Actyal | Performanceforthe | performance .
KPI Name Measurement Wards Baseline 09/10 Year comment Corrective action
) ) Target L Actual
sarvice standards | service standards/ &% v 1 connected in
(connected to the | No of Households formal areas.
national grid) - System was not
Fprmal areas updated correctly
% Of Househo!ds
that meet agreed | 9 Of Households
service standards | achieving agreed
| (connected to the | service standardsf | 60% | NewKkPI 5% | @5 na nfa
national grid) - No of Households
Informal areas
% spent of
Effective capital approved o
spending electridity capital All 60% New KPI 0% n/a nfa
projects
Average capadty
used over fast 12
months was 55%:-
improvement of 13 MVA spare KPA not correctly
electridty % improvement Al so% | Newkmr | 9s.00% | onugmgm | copecy Updrades | ndated, spare
tistribution done in capacity 135%
rapacity Langebaan/Hopefi
eld/Vredenburg
Increased Max
demand with 19%
% of approved
Maintenance of | maintenance plan | Al 0% | NewkPl | so% 60% - JIE o/a
electriclty executed
% of maintenance
N:alnne;anoe of budgat of Al 80% New KPI 50% n/a n/e
electricity assets electricky spent
. No of new
New :‘I:uectriotv electricity Al 100 New KPI 100 nfa n/a
connections connections
KW billedf KW Manitor on a dafly
Percentage an d nja
- used by Al 1% New KPI 10% D | pases
electricity losses municipality
1000 new street
Percentage/ No of | % of Households lights
Households with without street All 5% New KPI 4.38% provided/5%- n/a
no street lights lights 4.19%=0,81%
&0 | Taxi ranks The outstanding taxi-
. ) completed in ranks to be
- Ylangdieandin | gonstructed in
o] m’?s i"N . patemoster and
Development and | % Imptementation N uﬁ‘a;el::;sﬁ'ﬂg mﬂ%dmwgfe i
implementation of | of the DUb“C All 0% New KPL 100% m 4 funds to complete over projects and
a public trangport | transport system/ i the taxi ranks in approved in the
system No of projects .| Hopefield and Ao ustments budget
: Paternoster. by Coundil on the 25
7| Coundl approved | ayqust 3011.Itern
the budgeted RB/8-11
amount for the
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Overall

Performance for the
Unit of Actual Performance .
KPI Name Measurement Wards Baseline 09/10 Year comment Cormrective action
Target Actunl
remaining tax|
ranks to be utilized
as a saving to
award and
proceed with the
construction of
Langebaan and
Louwville storm
water projects.
Unable to adhere
and executed this
projects.
% spent of
Effective capital approved o o @ | Work- in- progress nfa
.spending municipal roads Al 7% New KP1 % .
capital projects
Construction in
progress. The target is more
Ongegund, anned and
Km of new road 6 Wesbank, ::?etfhan the capftal
for previously un- | No of kilometres All 20km New KPI Hoekstraat, budget allowed us to
serviced areas Steenberg's Cove, om:?twc:
Oxford Singel and '
Albatros.
% of maintenance
Mafntenance of budget of 5 New KP1 95% 9890 nfa nfa
municipal roads municipal roads Al 95%
spent
Planned work is still
in progress. Project
K e Terde for sl | Yt
pat an and rehabilitation
Maintenance of resealed according All 4.3km New KP] 4 profect closes 21 year. Target not met
municipal reads d due to late
to approved April 2011, appointment of
maintenance plan consultant which was
liquidated.
. % spent of ]
iting dellvery
Effective capital approved waste " p e5% T Awa s
spending management Al 9% ew KPl D { of vehictes.
capital projects
Problems wer2
experienced n
obtaining cover
material for the
waste body. We
Covering of waste | were rellant on
Improvement of body on schedute. | Construction works
refuse sites' % Improvement All 5% New KPI 12.50% || PMEIZ | Awaiting delivery | within Sakianha Bay
capacity of Landfill Site Municipality and this
1 Compactor occurred quite late in
the finandal year.
Some waste was
diverted from the
Landfill Sites by
means of glgg
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Overall

nit of Performance far the
KPI Name ™ eal::u rement Wards Baseline g;?‘:; Year P\:l;f:‘r::::e Corrective action
Target Actual
domes that were
i placed in all towns of
: SBM. These
recycdiables were
taken to World Focus
Recydlers.
Continuous
breakages of
vehicles &
J mathinery have
] meant excesstve
#alntenance of % of approved 1 maintenance work,
refuse removal malntenance plan Al 95% New KPI 95% Received n/a
assets exeaited additional new
Refuse Compactor.
Awaiting delivery
of other vehicles.
All services
completed.
Continuous repairs
an vehides &
Malntenance of % gf maintenance machinery cause
refuse removal budget of refuse Al 95% New KP1 95% increased n/fa
lassets removal spent expenditure on
maintenance
budget.
117 erven serviced
% of Households from 162 In
with no storm :mouseholds Al 25% New KPI 5% Steenberg’s Cove, KPA not correctly
waler system - ctormwater Wesbank, Oxford updated
Formal areas Crescent and
Hopefield
% OF Househalds Storm water
with no storm % of Housenholds Al 25% New KP1 10% system In George KPA not comectly
water system - without te e Kerrilge-61erven updated
Informal areas stormwater serviced from 564
Low % of the budg
spent is due to the a‘
% spent of Construction still in late appolntment of
Effective capltal approved storm the consultant and
spending P w?:er capital Al 95% New KP1 95% prgjg;:és. Roll-over contractor of one of
projects pr : the storm water
projects on the
capital budget.
! % spent of ﬂ’%ﬁéﬁiﬁm Purchese oflnd fo
approved waste e patemoster
Effective capital | 2% Al 95% | New KPI 95% the purchase of | wwTW conciuded
spending management :at ' e and in process of
capital projects WWTW transfer.
% of sanitation 100% of the
| lmprovement of system comply system compties
sanitation system | with minimum Al 80% New KPI 85% bLLILCI with the required n/a
capadity standards - capacity standards
Eradication of as required. On-

e
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KPI Name

Unit of
Measurement

Wards

Actual
0%/10

Qverall
Performance for the
Year

Target

existing septic
tanks and
communal toilet
faclliles in
Informal areas

Maintenance of
sanitation assets

1

% of approved
maintenance plan
executed and the
WSDP and sewer
master plan

All

100%

New KPI

100%

Actual

Performance
comment

Corrective action

golng day to day
operations ensure
that the sewer
system operated
well within
capacity. No
majorfmaln line
blockages
occurred which
could affect the
capacity of the
System.

All sanltation
assets are
maintained
according to
prescribed
operation and
maintenangce
standards. Lots of
the sanitation
budget is spent on
the maintenance
of pump stations.
Lots of funding will
be Invested in the
upgrades to the
sanftation
Infrastructure
which will 2lleviate
the burden on the
maintenance
Interventions
required.

nfa

Maintenance of
sanitation assets

% of maintenance
budget of
sanitation spent

All

95%

New KPT

95%

All sanitation
assets are
maintained in
accordance with
prescribed
malntenance
Interventions., A
large percentage
of the funding is
for the purchase of
electricity.
Administration
casts also have o
be debited.
Administration
casts are R 2.1m

nfa

Maintenance of
storm water
assets

% of approved
maintenance plan
executed

All

New KPI

95%

Maintenance of
storm water
assets

% of maintenance
budget of storm
water spent

All

100%

New KPI

95%

nfa

nfa

nfa

nfa

M
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o

Overall
Unit of , Actual | Performance forthe |  performance ,
KPI Name Measurement Wards Baseline 05/10 Year ‘::om ment Corrective action
Target Actual
All households in
the Saldanha Bay
Municipal area
e of meet the required
Percentage sanitation
Households that 3;2:3”;?3“ standards. Any
meet agreed Households problems with
sanitation service | ST Al 100% New XPI 100% residential nfa
standards (at standard sanitation are
least VIP on site) | oo attended to within
-Formal areas 24 hours. New
connections are
Installed within 7
days of
application.
Percentage/ No of
Househoids that | % of Households Al househofds In
meet agreed that meet e Saldanha Bay
Munkipal area
sanitation service | minimum standard Al 100% New KPI 100%  th red nfa
standards (at sanitatien (flush mi‘l:tatl : nrequ
feast VIP on site) | toflets) ;m .
-Informal areas
b Upgrades Appainted
% water quafity compteted at consultants to review
Quality of waste level of waste Langebaan all WWTW's permits,
eater discharae water discharge (6 Al 71% New KPI 90.00% WWTW-additional | plant process control
wa Ischarg WWTW ang 1 aeration and staff currently on
pond) Laingville- training course to
1 chicrinatlon. improve efficiency.
45 % of the
: budgte t :?:wasi: Consultant was re-
% spent of vl SPen :e lannl appolnted and
Effective capltal | o oroved water Al 5% | New KPl 95% MR (o mastar paid | master planning
spending capltal projects P not finalized and | poizeq. Work-in-
ks the liquidation of progress continuing.
-ogcse S the appointed
conauttants
Under performed
% water quality due to Consultants
Excellent water { administrative appointed to assist
quality level as per blue Al 95% New KPI %% requirements not with compliance 83
drop project et as evaluated | required by DWA.
in the assessment.
Malntenance 15
carried out on 3
daily basis in
% of approved] ;‘cgo;g;?::;l th
maintenance plan,
e of | wsDP and water Al 100% | New KPI 0% | BB | Tanenence nfa
:::gj{ez'an Standby teams are
avafable after
howrs to attend to
service
interruptions.

ﬁ
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Table 80: Top Layer SOBIP - Basic Service Delivery

Note: There was no top fayer SDEIP withinn the 2009/10 finangiaf year therefore comparative performance resuts cannot be induded and
pricr year performances are refiected as "New KPI™

o Overall
Unit of Actual | Performanceforthe [ parformance .
KP1 Name Measurement Wards Baseline 09/10 Year comment Correcllive action
Target Actual
% of malntenance 92% of the
Maintenance of
waler pesat ° budget of water Al 95% New KPI 95% maintenance nfa
spent budget was spent.
No of new water grg\nm:\s made-
New water conngections
connections according to the All 100% New KP1 100% ;gons n/fa
applications received
Percentage of All household
service standards acf{:l:vlng agdreed Mun!:paal ar:a
service standards/ All 9% New KPI 99% nfa
(daeg;dwplm m No of Households Irece:vef lst:\dm‘lc
househol induding farms eve o cen
usehold) - terms of water
Informal areas provision
Percentage of All household
Househclds that within the
meet agreed % Saldenha Bay
of Households
g omey | achieving agreed Al 100% | NewKPI | 100% e Eosic n/a
service standards
water 200m from leve! of servige in
household) - terms of water
Formal areas provision
Water losses
decreased from
Percentage water g‘; ﬂﬁ‘!’é:;ised Al 14% | NewKPl | 12.00% 13,03% In na
previous financial
year,
Flan was approved
ggva:i:: ment plan Develop and by Council in Feb
g o with Pep | 2pprove the SDP Al 70% | NewKPl 100% 2011, Submitted nja
and PGDS by end of June to Province for
approval.
Plan was approved
mn"tﬁ:f"t of | Develop and by Coundl in Feb
o I‘f ent submit to Council Al o% New KPI 100% 2011. Submitted n/a
Fram P bY end January to Province for
ework approval.
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43 DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES FOR 2011/12

43.1 ACHIEVING AND PROMOTING GOOD GOVERNANCE, TRANSPARENCY AND
COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

Annual

KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Target
Effective functioning of Youth Forums No of meetings per forum per annum Al 4
Effective functioning of council measured in
terms of the number of council meetings per | No of council meetings per annum All 4
annum
Effective functioning of the commfttee system ,
measured by the number of committee g:mo;;teggge?:; r‘:?nee meetings per All 4
meetings per committee per quarter p
1DP reviewed and approved annually by the | 1 o 1orhved by the end of May 2012 Al 100%
end of May
Integrated development planning measured The percentage of a municipality’s capital
by the alignment of the municipal spending budget spent on capital projects identified (n All 100%
with IOP the IDP
Effective communication with communities | her s ved Communication Strategy by March Al 100%

Citizen satisfaction survey conducted by

To determine ctizen satisfaction March 2012 Al 100%
Strengthen the role of communities by No of ward based development plans Al 13
facilitating ward based development plans completed
The municipality listens and talks back to its
people by ensuring that the IDP is endorsed No of ward committees endorsing the IDP Al i3
by all wards
Effective functioning of ward committees to
ensure consistent and regular communication No of ward committee meetings per ward per Al 6

with residents

annum

Table 81: Priorities for 2011/12: Good Governance and Public Partidpation




432 TO DEVELOP, PROMOTE AND DIVERSIFY THE SALDANHA BAY ECONOMY IN
COOPERATION WITH LOCAL PROVINCIAL, NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL PARTNERS

initiatives for capital projects

labour Intensive projects

. Annual
KP1 Unit of Measurement Wards Target

The number of jobs created through EPWP Number of jabs opportunities created through All 2 000

initiatives EPWP Initiatives

Implementation of community development

programmes to support disabled persons No of initiatives supported All 3

(carwash, woodwork and beading)

Value of contracts assigned to SMME's to .

enhance economic development Value of contracts assigned All 400 000

Development of a Tourism Strategy to

Improve local economic development Approved Strategy by June 2012 Al 100%

Local Economic Development is driven by 8 | eny yrareqy reviewed by June 2012 Al 100%

strategy

Implemented of the approved LED strategy | Srienentation of phase 1 of the strategy by Al 100%

The number of jobs created through Number of jobs opportunities created through All 160

Yable 82: Priorities for 2011/12; Local Economic Development

433 TO ENSURE A COMPLIANT, SUSTAINABLE AND FINANCIAL VIABLE

MUNICIPALITY WITH THE ABILITY TO FULFIL ITS STATUTORY RESPONSIBILITIES

the legislative deadline

May 2012

KPI Unit of Measurement Wards ‘1‘.::;‘:':
Targeted skills development measured by the | % of the budget spent on implementation of Al 0.5%
implementation of the workplace skills plan the wWspP
Effective and up to date By-laws No of By-laws revised annually All 3
Revise ldentified HR policies to ensure . Al 10
compliant and up to date HR policies No of poficies revised
implementation of skills developrment plan Al 200
with targeted skills development No of personnef trained
The adjustment budget is approved by Approval of Adjustments Budget before the Al 100%
Council by the legislative deadline end of February 2012
The Top Layer SDBIP is approved by the Yop Laver SDBIP a

) pproved within 28 days

Mayor within 28 days after the Main Budget P Lay Al 100%
has been approved after the Main Budget has been approved
The main budget Is approved by Coundl by Approval of Main Budget before the end of Al 100%

Finandial viabllity measured in terms of the Cost coverage ((Available cash+ All 22
available cash to cover fixed gting Investmentsgé Monmlg fixed ogratlng
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KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Annual
Target
expenditure expenditure
Financlal viability measured in terms of the Debt coverage ((Total operating revenue-
municipality's ability to meet its service debt operating grants received}/debt service All 12
obligations payments due within the year)
. Service debtors to revenue — (Total
Finandial viabflity measured in terms of the - .
outstanding service debtors outstanding service debtors/ revenue received All 22
for services)
] Updated indigent register for the provision of .
frgg basic ségrices 9 P Updated indligent register by June annually All 100%
Compliance with GRAP 16, 17 & 102 to 0 findings in the audit report on non- Al 0
ensure effective asset management compliance
Improved revenue collection % Debt recovery rate All 2%6%
No of Root causes of Issues raised by AG in .
AG report of the previous financial year % of Root causes addressed Al 80%
addressed to promote a clean audit
Approved financial statements submitted by Approved financial statements submitted All 100%
31 August
Compliance with the SCM Act measured by
the limitation of successful appeals against 0 successful appeals All 0
the municipality
The number of people from employment
equity target groups employed In the three
Imptementation of the Employment Equity Act | highest levels of management in compliance All 1
with a municipality’s approved employment
equity plan
Annual report and oversight report of coundil
submitted before the end of March Report submitted to Council Al 100%
No of Section 57 performance agreements ;
signed by the end of July No of performance agreements signed All 6
The municipality comply with all the relevant | 0 findings in the audit report on non- All 0
legislation compliance with laws and regulations .
Functional audit committee measured by the 4{
number of meetings per annum No of meetings held A 4
Risk based audit plan approved by June 2012 | Plan approved June 2012 Al 100%
IDP and sectoral plans aligned with Spatial
gevelopment plan % allgnment All 100%
Spatial development plan allgned with PSDF .
and PGDS % alignment Al 100%
The IDP is comprehensive and complies with | No of required sectora! plans included In the Al 8
the requirements of the Systems Act 1oP
Preparing of an Integrated zoning scheme for | Approved Integrated zoning scheme by March Al 100%
the municipal area 2012
Spatial Development Framework submitted to | Obtaining of certification of SOF Al 100%

%
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Unit of Measurement

Wards

Annual
Target

PGWC

Table 83: Priorities for 2011/12: Munidpal Finandaf Viabllity and Management

4.3.4 TO ENSURE THE PROVISION OF AN APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF BASIC SERVICES AND
THE REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE TO EFFECTIVELY MANAGE COMMUNITY DEMANDS
WITHIN THE CONTEXT OF THE INTEGRATED HUMAN SETTLEMENTS POLICY

. Annual

KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Target
Improvemnent of social conditions with the
supporting of soup kitchens No of soup kitchens supparted All 6
Graveyards is maintained measured by the % o
of the maintenance budget spent % of budget spent Al 100%
Recreational areas is maintained measured 0,
by the % of the maintenance budget spent % of budget spent Al 100%
Completion of Housing projects in Diazville " .
and Middelpos No of houses built 1;4 1010
Development of a strategy to be accredited
as a level 2 munlicipality In terms of housing Completed strategy by February 2012 All 100%
delivery
Implementation of the Integrated Human No of projects complying with approved
Settlement Strategy measured by the no of strategy ito approved capita! budget for Al 3
projects complying with approved strategy 2011712
Improved access to libraries Completion of the new Centrat Library All 100%
Disaster Management Plan reviewed annually | Plan reviewed by the end of June 2012 All 100%
Provision of sport facifities No of wards without access to sport facllities Al 13
Effective functioning of sport forums No of meetings per type of forum per annum All 49
Munlcipal parks and recreational areas is
provided to all HH measured by the no of HH :Z:; wards with access or to recreational Ali 13
with access to recreational areas
Improved access to sport facilities with the . o
Langebaan rugby field and clubhouse Completion of 2 projects by June 2012 6 100%
Provision of free basic electricity in terms of \
the equitable share requirements No of HH recelving free basic electricity All 6 900
Provision of free basic electricity in terms of Quantum (Kwh pmof free basic electricity All 50
the equitable share requirements per household
Provislon of free basic refuse removal in ] 7 000
terms of the equitable share requirements No of HH receiving free basic refuse removal All 00
Provision of free basic refuse removal In Quantum {R pm) of free basic refuse removal Al R 94.12
terms of the equitable share requirements per month per household :
Provision of free baslc sanitation in terms of No of HH receiving free basic sanitation Al 3000

the equitatile share requirements

M




KPI Unit of Measurement Wards ?::;:t’

Provision of free basic sanitation in terms of | Quantum (R pm) of free basic sanitation Al R 4
the equitable share requirements provided per HH 8.51
Provision of free basic water In terms of the
equitable share requirements No of HH receiving free baslc water All 6 948
Quantum of free basic water per household Quantum (kill} of free basic water provided Al 6
in terms of the equitable share requirements | per household

{ Improvement in capita! conditional grant

|

1 spending measured by the % spent % of the grants spent Al 100%
Proviston of electricity that are connected to | No of formal areas that meet agreed service Al 27 066
the national grid to all formal areas standards
Proviston of electricity that are connected to | Percentage of informal areas that meet Al 95%
the nationa! grid to afl informal areas agreed service standards
Provislon of refuse removal, refuse dumps No of formal HH for which refuse is removed Al 2 3396
and solid waste disposal to all formal areas at least once a week
Provision of refuse removal, refuse dumps Percentage of Informal HH for which refuse is Al 959
and solid waste disposal to all informal areas | removed at least ence a week
Proviston of sankation systems limited to
domestic waste water and sewerage disposal No of formal HH that have at least VIP on Al 28 512

site
to formal HH
Provision of sanitation systems limited to
domestic waste water and sewerage disposal | Fercentage of informmial HH that have at least Al 95%
VIP on site
to Informal HH
Provision of cleaned plped water to all formal | No of formal HH that meet agreed service Al 23 242
KH within 200m from the household standards for piped water
Provision of cleaned piped water to all Percentage of informal HH that meet agreed Al 95%
informal HH within 200m from the household | service standards for piped water
Halls and facilities Is maintained measured by N Al 100%
the % of the maintenance budget spent % of maintenance budget spent
Vi ital budget for
Provisioning of street lightning ggﬁ?f;ojm fto approved capi 9 All 15
Development of an electricity maintenance Al 100%
and asset management plan Pian completed by April 2012
Effective management of electricity Al 15%
provisioning systems % of electricity unaccounted for
Improvement of electricity distribution No of profects with various
phases ito .
capacity in Vredenburg, Langebaan and appro\?edjcapital budget for 2011/12 6; 7; 10 11
Hopefleld
Electricity assets are maintained In terms of 100%
the maintenance budget spent 9% of malntenance budget spent All
Construction and rehabilitation of municipal
. No of projects with various phases ito

roads (Mississippi, Main road Saldanha & Al 3
Victorla Street) approved capital budget for 2011112
Municipal roads assets are maintained in % of maintenance budget spent All 100%

M
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Annual

KP1 Unit of Measurement Wards
Target
terms of the maintenance budget spent
Municlpal roads is maintalned measured b
the square meters of roads patched and Y No of square meters of roads patched and Al 620
resealed resealed
Refuse removal assets are maintained in
terms of the maintenance budget spent % of maintenance budget spent Al 100%
Development of an Integrated Waste
Management Plan Completion of drat plan by June 2012 . All 100%
Improvement of sewerage distribution , .
No of profects with vatious phases ito c e 810
zsdtest?; g;as-laaldsaanvha, Langebaan, Vredenburg approved capital budget for 2011/12 5, 6; 8; 10; 11 5
systelmprms me;:i;fnﬁv;:;ag:agﬂgg: " No of projects with varlous phases ito 5: 6; 8; 10; 11 6
[ L : ’ 1 i
Langebaan, Saldanha and Laingville approved capital budget for 2011/12
Provision of storm water management .
systems in built up areas to all formal HH % of HH with Al 3%
Provision of storm water management o .
systems In built up areas to all informal HH o of HH with Al 0%
ﬁ:ﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁ?‘;ﬁ g;z;:"s‘;f:fd interms of | o, ¢ maintenance budget spent Al 100%
tsh“e”r':;";‘g :rﬁtl‘j;g:eﬁg‘eﬂm interms of | o, of maintenance budget spent Al 100%
Upgrading of storm water systems [n N
. ? 0 of projects with various phases ito .
;zmll;;:vhrte City, Langebaan and St approved caphtal budget for 2011/12 1;3;6;8; 11 6
Quality of waste water discharge measured % water quality Jeve! of waste water Al 0%
by the % water quality level discharge
Eflecive management o wter rOVHOINS | 4o voter noccaunted o 1o%
‘F:ea\;:!srloar; so;t:Vater Master Plan to maintain Plan revised by June 2012 All 100%
Upgrading of water systems in Saldanha and | No of projects with various phases ito 5 11 5
St Helena Bay approved capital budget for 2011/12 !
:glt:{eﬁ?neot; m;"e:'::;::d intems of the | o/ o maintenance budget spent Al 100%
Excellent water quality measured by the
quality of water as SANS 242 criteria % water quality level Al 90%
Implementation of the Water Service Dellvery | . o over meters replaced M 1200

Plan

Table 84: Prioritles for 2011/12: Basic Service Delivery




43.5 TO TRANSFORM AND DEVELOP THE SYSTEMS, MECHANISMS AND PROCEDURES
OF THE SALDANHA BAY MUNICIPALITY TO BECOME A CARING AND DEVELOPMENTAL
MUNICIPALITY ABLE TO DELIVER QUALITY SERVICES

KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Annual Target
Institutional Performance management .
system in place and kmplemented Levei implemented up to level 6 All 6
Effective labour relations by fadilitating
regular LLF meetings per annum No of meetings of the LLF per annum Al &
Creation of an effective institution with % Vacancy level as % of approved Al 8%
sustainable capacity organogram
Improvement In operational conditional grant | ,,
spending measured by the % spent % of the grants spent Al 100%

Table 85; Priorities for 2011/12: Munidipal Transformation and Institutional Development

4.4 BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY

4.4,1 BASIC SERVICES DELIVERY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Hightight

Description

Purchase of land for Paternoster Waste Water Treatment
Works

Paternoster is currently served by a pond type waste water
treatment system, which are over loaded. Upgrading of the
existing Infrastructure to an activated sludge type process has
become a necessity.

Improved water loss figure t0 9.95%

Improved overall technical and non-technical water losses from
the previous year's 13% to 9,95%.

Various interventions were introduced to decrease water
losses, including annual replacement of Bulk and domestic
water meters.

Update Water Services Development Plan and Water &
Sanitation Master plans

In terms of the Department of Water Affairs requirements all
Master plans were ypdated.

Successful spending of the 2010/2011 MIG allocation

Reaching the fult expenditure of the R 10 678 000 MIG
Allocations for vartous registered Infrastructure projects, which
the foliowing projects that were completed:

> Wesbank : Upgrading of streets, sidewalks and storm
water — R 3,1 miflion

» Construction of roads : George Kerridge — R 4 million

» Hopefield : Booster pump station, sewer pump station and
sewer rising main — R 4,7 million

» Langebaan RDP : Upgrading of storm water = R 1,4 miilion

The purchase of various vehicles and equipment within the
Solid Waste division

The followlng vehicles and equipment were purchased to
improve the delivery of services within the Sofid Waste
division:

M
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Highlight

Description

v VvV Yy

1 ton Bakkie
» S8ton Tipper

20 ton Landfill Compactor

2 x 19m? Refuse Compactors
2 x Skip Trucks

6 ton Grab Truck

Table 86: Basic Services Delivery Highlights

442 BASICSERVICES DELIVERY CHALLENCES

quality to meet required standards.

Service Area Challenge Actions to address
Upgrades to various Waste water
. treatment works to meet effiuent quality
Water & Sanltation Compliance of Water and Waste water standards.

Regular monitoring and effective dosing
to ensure compliance of potable water,

Sanitation

Malntenance and operations of sewer
pump station infrastructure.

Ageling pump station Infrastructure needs
to be upgraded — cantracts are currently
in place for the upgrading of certain
pump stations in Langebaan and
Saldanha.

Municipal Buildings

Insufficient funding for the maintenance
of municipa! buildings.

Compilation of a Maintenance plan which
incorporates the actual state of all
bulldings including the funds required to
standardise it.

Insufficient funding for the rehabilitation,
maintenance, reseals and construction of

Council to approve the required funding

Roads & Stormwater road infrastructure as prioritised within IMnaE:ﬁamgdr:enr::tePVI‘;T\h the Pavement
the Pavemnent Management System. g :
e soas . estiental | ES@bIShing an implementaton poicy
Roads & Stormwater areas, as well as a needs analysis for with regard to the constr_uctlonof
future purposes. sidewalks within residential areas.
Solid Waste Compliance to meet Permit conditions of | Regular monitoring of various sites and
the Landfill sites. dalty covering of waste.
Erection of Concrete Palisade fencing to
Sclid Waste Reclaimers [Scavengers] on Landfill sites | improve access control and also

establishing effective patro! measures.

Table 87: Basic Services Dellvery Challenges
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44.4 ACCESS TO BASIC LEVEL OF SERVICES

The following table indicates the number of households that gained access for the first time to the different types
of basic services during the 2010711 financial year:

Type of service 2007/08 _ 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
Housing 641 624 646 - 624
Water 396 216 151 624
Sanitation 20 16 13 624
Refuse removal 1023 813 1090 624
Electricity 646 150 21 829
Streets & Storm Water 396 216 151 178

A)

Table 93: Access to basic leve! of services

CAPITAL BUDGET SPENT ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The percentage (%) of the total approved capital budget spent on each municipal service respectively for the

2008/09, 2009/10 and 2010711 financial years respectively are as foilows:

Financial Housing Water Sanitation R’:e"f‘:iil Electricity Stée:‘:‘& C:;ma:l:y
Year ater -,
(%) (o) (%) {%) (%) (%) (%)
| 2008/09 79.8 g5.1 68.7 86.3 73.7 70.2 47.9
2009/10 10.6 65.7 18.9 1248.2 47.3 40.4 45.6
2010/11 . 51.1 45.1 5%.3 100.0 63.5 63.2 57.8
Table 94: Capex
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The following table indicates the total amount of capital expenditure on assets by asset class for the past three
financial years:

2008/09 2009/10 B 2010/11
Description Actual Actual gﬁg::;' “’g‘;‘d‘;‘t’"t Actual
R'000 R'000 R'000 R000 R'000
Infeastructure 42 997 7 569 23 362 20 661 10 650
Roads, Pavements, Bridges & Storm Water 13 407 4121 3520 3387 3145
Electricity Reticutation 10 822 776 5173 4 473 841
. Street Lighting 629 0 240 228 222
Water Reservoirs & Reticulation 12 651 1734 3720 3678 1200
Sewerage Purification & Reticulation 4 556 10 g 765 3925 1437
Security Measures 932 928 434 431 264
Other Infrastructure 0 0 510 4 539 3541
Community 5 440 1351 3 360 4670 4154
Establishment of Parks & Gardens 147 438 60 1295 926
Sports fields & stadia 510 173 0 0 0
Community halls 1368 4 0 0 0
Libraries 93 0 0 ] 0
Recreationa! facilities 592 43 2 500 2575 3076
Other 2 700 €97 800 800 152
Heritage assets 0 0 0 0 0
Investment properties 0 0 0 0 0
. Other agsets 31 688 6 582 31679 31 218 20 004
Parks & Gardens ¢ 0 a 182 100
General vehicles 2416 1747 8845 20 399 8 002
Plant & equipment 3857 1384 2051 2821 3404
Computers - hardwarefequipment 1126 703 0 0 0
Furniture and other office equipment 574 1 505 3144 3410 2771
Buses 0 0 350 284 277
Refuse 0 0 200 200 2321
Other 23715 1243 17 092 3912 3129
Buildings ' ~ 816 | 6747 T32812 | 13000 4743
Clvic Land and Bulldings 757 6747 Q o ¢

R S
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2008/09 | 2009/10 2010/11
Description Actual Actual 2:"3;‘;: Adg‘::’tg"::m Actual
N R'000 _R'000 R000 | R000 R'000
Alrports 0 0 2 650 1386 0
Other 59 0 27 435 4339 2 095
Community Halis 0 0 500 3920 403
Recreational Facilities 0 0 o 70 24
Museums & Art Galleries 0 0 0 113 114
Security Measures 0 0 1875 2112 2107
Other land & butldings 0 0 352 1060 0
| Land 0 25774 T o 7 550 & 500
Agricultural assets 0 0 0 0 0
Biological assets 0 0 0 0 0
Leased Assets 0 0 0 o 1626
Inyestment Property 0 0 0 0 2210
Intangibles 0 348 823 3513 563
Capital under construction 0 40336 46 050 102 653 63 466
Total Capital Expenditure on new assets 80941 88 707 138 086 183 265 113 916

B)

Table 95: Total capital expenditure on assets

PERCENTAGE SPENDING ON TOTAL CAPITAL BUDGET

The tota! percentage (%) of the capital budget for the past three years is indicated in the table below:

Financial % :L:ga:tim Reasons for under spending
year spent
2008/09 65 Due to the SCM process complications
2009/10 55 Major projects were put on hold due to Investigation on suspected tender lregularitles
2010/11 62 Mainty due to Housing, Waste Management and Road Transport projects.

Table 96: Total capital expenditure




C)

SUMMARY OF BACKLOGS THAT MUST STILIL. BE ADDRESSED

The following backlogs exist in the municipal area that must still be addressed:

Area Total nr of Timeframe to be Cost to address
households affected addressed R'000

Housing 6730 2014 55 000
Water (on site) 0 0 0
Sanitation 0 0 0
Refuse removal (&t least once a week at site) 0 0 0
Electricity (In house) 122 2014 900
Streets and storm water 548 2015 5 480

Table 97: Backiogs

445 WATER AND SANITATION

Water is probably the most fundamental and indispensable of natural resources — fundamental to life, the

environment, food production, hygiene and power generation.

Poverty reduction and improved water
management are Inextricably linked. Section 4B of the Constitution lists water and sanitation services limited to
potable water supply systems and domestic wastewater and sewerage disposal systems as a local government
function. Basic water Is defined as 25 liters of potable water per day supplied within 200 meters of a household.

M
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A)

WATER SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

Water losses improved from 13% in the 2009/10 financial year to 9.95% in the 2010/11 financial year. This

shows an improvement of 3.05%on water losses.

Below are a table that specifies the different water service delivery levels per households for the financial years

2008/09, 2009/10 and 2010/11:

Description 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
Actual . “Actual Actual
Household (Consumers)
[ . i Water: (above minimum level)
Piped water inside dwelling 21758 21 824 23 586
Plped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) n/a nfa nja
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling ) 240 251 150
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 21998 22 075 23736
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100 - 100 100
| - Water: (below minimum level) )
Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling) 0 0 0
Other water supply {(more than 200m from dwelling 0 0 0
No water supply 0 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0 o 0
Total number of households (formal and informal) 21998 22075 23736

Tabie 98: Water service dellvery fevels

ﬁ
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The graph below shows the different water service delivery levels per total households and the
progress per year

F
Water Service Delivery Levels

No water supply

24000 =
Dther water supply (more
23500 than 200m from dwelbng

Using puble tap | more than
23000 200m from dwelling)

22500 ! B Other water supply {within
00m)

Qusing public top {within 200m

. from dwelling }
' . » Plped water Inside yard {but

net In dwelfing)
0 Piped water inside dwolfing

2010711

Graph 7: Water service delivery levels

B) SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

Beiow are a table that specifies the different sanitation service delivery levels per households for the financial
years 2008/09, 2009/10 and 2010/11: * '

Flush toilet (with septic tank) 685 685 685

Chemical toilet 0 0 0

Plt tollet (ventilated) 0 0 0

Other toilet provisions (2bove minimum service level) 0 0 0
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 21758 21 825 23376

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage
O & S8 e Y SRAPET % )
Bucket toilet
Other toilet provistons (below minimum service level) 0

M
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Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0 0

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0 o 0
Total number of households 21 758 21825 23376

Table 99; Sanitation service delivery levels

' The graph below shows the different sanitation/sewerage service delivery levels per total
households and the progress per year,

Sanitation/Sewerage Service Delivery Levels .

No iolet provistons

= Aieh toflet fconnected to
sewerspe}
Other tdlet provisions {below
minsandce level)

- Bucket tailet

mhér tdlltet provitions {above
_ minsendce kevel)
u Pt tallet {ventllated)

uﬂlem-kal todet

wHush toet {with septie tank)

2010/11

Groph 8: Sanftation/Sewerage Service Dellvery Levels

44.6 ELECTRICITY

Local Government plays a very important role in the provision of electricity. Section 153 of the Constitution
places the responsibility on municipalities to ensure the provision of services to communities In a sustainable

manner for economic and social support.

Vredenburg/Saldanha 40 MVA 2.63 MVA 37.18 MVA
Langebaan 8 MVA 0 MVA 7.682 MVA
Hopefield 1.2 MVA 0 MVA 2.147 MVA

Tabile 100: Electridity Notified Maximum Demand
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Council applies for a higher NMD (Notified Maximum Cemand) from Eskom for the suburbs of Hopefield,
Langebaan and Vredenburg/Saldanha and was success fully completed. An amount of R7, 1 million has been
spend on the budgeted for the up grading. There were no growth in electricity usage in Langebaan and Hopefield
and may be seen as an indication of the local economy situation of the Saldanha Bay Municipality.

The Energy Losses for the 2009/10 financial year was 10.77%. The lossés in the 2010/2011 financial year
| increased to 11.60%. This outcome was due to electricity theft, street lights that are not metered and technical
losses due to transmission and distribution of electricity.

The table below indicates the different service delivery level standards for electricity within the municipality:

" 2008/09 2009/10 2010711
Description
Actual Actual Actual
. Households
Electricity: (above minlmum level)

Electricity (at teast minimum service level) 6 821 7798 6981

Electricity - prepaid (minimum service level) 11919 12 569 14 079
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 18 740 20 367 21 060

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 88.5 94.3 24,2

-

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< minimum service level) 2393 1175 1254
Electricity - prepafd (< min. service level) o 0 0
Other energy sources 54 54 54
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 2447 . 1229 1308
Balow Minimum Service Level Percentage 115 5.7 5.8
21187 21 596 22 368

Total number of households

. Table 101: Electricity service delivery Jevels

w
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|  Using own refuse dump 0 0 ]
Other rubbish disposal 0 0
No rubbish disposal 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level percentage 0 0 0
Total number of households 21720 22 860 23736

Table 104: Refuse removal service defivery levels

The graph indicates the different refuse removal standards which the households are receiving.

Refuse Removal Service Delivery Levels

No rubibish disposal

w Other rulsbish disposal

= Using own refuse dump

Uslng communal re{ use dump

u Removed less freque ntly than
once a week

Jremoved stieast once a week

201011

Gmpn' 11: Refuse removal service delivery levels

449 ROADS

The following tables give an overview of the total kilometers of toads maintained and new roads tamred:

A) TARRED ROADS

b ; _ i Km'of Fexisting

L, ki Total kmtarred S FKm of new tan. existing ta Crmgpe-204 Krn tarroads

j_.t‘{manqai Y k| roads ved Toaus |l roads re.tar ":a I alntain
2008/09 405.5 4.2 3.05 0 ]
2009/10 409.7 0.391 3.03 o
2010/11 410.1 1.807 1.847 2125

M
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B)

Table 105: Tarred roads

GRAVELED ROADS

Total km gravel

Km new gravel roads

Km gravel roads

Km gravel roads

Financial year roads constructed upgll':cdke: :31 't‘agr / graded / maintained
2008/09 49.5 ¢ 1.258 0
2009/10 48.242 0 o 0
2010/11 48.242 0 1.807 30.412

Table 105: Gravelied roads

C) COST OF CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE

. The table below shows the costs involved for the maintenance and construction of roads within the municipat

area:
Grave{ Tar
Financial Gravel - Tar / - New (Tar & I
year New Block paving Maintained Block paving) Re-worked Maintained

R'00G R’'C00 R'000 R'O0D R'000 R'000
2008/09 0 550 o 0 0 4 500
2009/10 0 7 0 0 0 5000
2010711 0 4578 0 7 368 0 2 406

Table 107: Cost of construction/maintenance of roads

44.10 STORMWATER

A) STORM WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

The table betow shows the total kifometers of stormwater maintained and upgraded as well as the kilometers of
new stormwater pipes installed:

Total km Km stormwater
Financial year stormwater | K T | casures uparaded | measures
L 2008/09 1859 0.04 0 50
2009/10 186.23 0.116 0.05 60
2010/11 186.23 .15 0.861 165

Table 108: Stormwater Infrastructure

—  _— ——— " " — " .
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The table below indicates the amount of money spend on stormwater projects:

B)

Stormwater Measures
Financia! year New Upgraded Malntained
R'000 R'000 R‘000
2008/08 45 1508 247
2009/10 35 0 160
2010/11 1107 3297 146

Table 109::Cost of construction/malintenance of stormwater systems

4.5

MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND OTHER GRANTS

The Municipality had 2 tota! amount of R 62,086 million for infrastructure and other capital projects available
that was received in the form of grants from the National and Provincial Governments during the 2010/11
financial year. The performance in the spending of these grants is summarised as follows:

) "] 2007708 | 2008709 2009/10 2010/11 |
i Description Ren:i'::::;‘ :»aid aeoﬁi'ﬂié‘}' ::aid Reo:i'\':::? :paid ReoeAIT::In :baid

R'000 R°000 R’000 R'000
Grants received

Primary Heatth (PAWK) 219 0 0 0

Equitable Share 14 513 19 946 21343 26 B840

Subsidy: Housing Fund 632 i) 376 0

Governmernt Grant - Capital Contributions 24 333 34 248 22785 34 795

Contribution: Western Cape Clean-up 0

Operations 14 7 -4

Government Grant (operating) 6 0 o 1 066 0

Clean-up of Stands 0 69 0 (1)

Skill Development Program SETA 225 363 513 336

Other Subsidies 0 20 20 0

Subsidies: Matn Roads 44 44 81 87

Bursarles 0 37 19 29

TASK 85 0 0 0

M
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2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
Description Rec:l':::;‘ :laid Reo:;:::; :;aid Rec:!'\'r'::? ;aid Rec:i'::::"tpaid

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Total Grants Received 40 065 54 734 46 199 62 0B6
o Grants paid )

Pauper Burials 10 12 13 19
Bursaries 189 239 273 293
Western Cape Clean-up Cperation 696 1000 138 0
Youth Development 150 105 1 0
LED Cultural Village 0 0 45
Masibambane Project 216 355 V] 0
Levy; Skills Development 728 748 1 044 1651
Boland Rugby Union 0 94 0 0
Task 58 S 0
Substdy: Preferred Sctheme Housing 633 24 352 (7}
Security: Laingville Housing Project 59 0 0 0
Equitable share €829 11 240 11 666 16 137
Equitable share: subsidising service charges o o ] 9424
Management Support Programme 50 0 o ]
Contribution: Finance Managerment 299 155 621 1000
CDOW Programme (WCDM) 29 23 53 33
Consumer Education 135 20 200 124
Dlsaster 681 591 0 o
Library 0 17 1 12
International Relationship 0 0 19 0
MSIG 0 217 634 252
Westem Cape Fanjol 2010 0 0 161 2
Capital projects 21 473 28 465 11 940 34 354
Total Grants paid 32235 43 310 27170 63 339

Tabdle 110: Spending of grants

M
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4.6 ADDITIONAL PERFORMANCE

The table below enclose all additional performance of the municipality:

Type of service 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
General Law enforcement
Animals impounded 0 99 47
Motor vehicle licenses processed 26 039 26 980 29 %981
Learper driver licenses processed 1929 2049 zen
R-value of fines collected 1932 335 1988 935 1 480 325
Operational call-outs 105 98 102
Roadblocks held 37 10 27
Complaints attended to by Traffic Officers 89 115 i
Special Functions — Escorts 47 55 34
Awareness Initlatives on public safety 23 18 21
Fire Services
Operational call-outs 119 135 a9
Reservists and volunteers trained 12 45 57
Awareness initiatives an fire safety 7 11 5
Town Planning and Building Control
Building plans application processed 1 063 1 004 1145
Total surface (m?) 128 882 133 631 126 772
Approximate value R 1232 729.58 R 1087 417.58 R 612 279.2
New residential dwellings 360 211 292
Residential extensions 669 758 823
New Business bulldings 26 23 22
Business extenslons 8 12 8
Land use applications processed 166 165 155
Libraries
Library members 32 662 34 887 35227
Books dirculated 546 746 573 770 561 527
Exhibitions held 117 135 145
Internet access points 0 0 6

M
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Type of service 2008/09 2009710 2010/11
Children programmes 51 76 163
Visits by school groups 9 g 18
Book group meetings for adults 28 28 18
Primary and Secondary Book Education 9 9
sessions 18
Social Services
5 Trees in Pancrama

Trees planted No Records Schoo) 0
Veggie gardens established No Records 0 1]
Soup kitchens established or supported No Records 0 17 NGO'S and two schools
Lrg:n;‘;ives to increase awareness on child No Records One Werkshop Awareness an Youth Day
Youngsters educated and empowered No Records 0 Skills Audit and EPWP

e Information session in
Initiatives to increase awareness on women Mo Records 0 Parliament
Initiatives to increase awareness on L .
HIV/AIDS Mo Records 16 Days of activism 16 Days of Activism
Initiatives to increase awareness on
substance abuse and high drug and alcohol No Records Workshop 16 Days of Activism
related crimes
Special events hosted (World's Aids Day, SOCCER WORLD CUP,
World Arbour day, World Disabity Day, No Records 16 Days of activism Elderly | Breakfast for Disabled and
Youth Day, 16 Days of activism against Breakfast Women against abuse
women abuse) workshop

Local econemic development initiatives

SMME development is
done in partnership with
wCBDC

Start-ups= 53 sessions
Existing businesses: 25

Start-ups= 211sessions

Local artisans and crafters assisted

Langebaan Arts & Craft

center that will benefit the

Small businesses assisted Start-ups=107 sessions New b isessmns crered: Existing :eL;ssi:;s:es 201
Existing buss.=155 ew hus n&csses registered:
sessions
" {in callaboration with
SMME's tralned WCBDC) 233 171 113
(An outsourced function
Community members trained for tourism and Is in collaboration with 19 26
SBTO) 6
Buss. Plan for funding Working towards the
submitted to province for | Attempted to organize 40 | establishment of a cultura!

crafters In one forum

village including arts &

craft for Saldanha

W
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T!;pg of service 2008709

2009/10 2010/11

disadvantaged community

community

Table 111: Add/tonal Performance

4.7

LED

4.7.0 HIGHLIGHTS: LED

The following performance highlights with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Highlights

Description

Industrial Development Strategy

The Industrial Development Strategy has been drawn up and
approved by Council

Development of a focal LED unit

Creation of an enabling environment within which the necessary
capacity development can be undertaken. A team comprises of
expert consultants, relevant government departments and
business entities have been established to spearhead the
industrial economic potential.

Investor Interest in the Industrial Development Zone

Signage of Memorandum of Understandings and Memorandum
of Agreements with different Investors.

Fostering of relationship between the Port of 5aldanha and the
Saldanha Bay Municipality

Representivity on the Port Consultative Forum and the
establishment of an agreement between Saldanha Bay
Municipality and the Port of Saldanha

Establishing of a Multi stakeholder Forum to determine Social

Corporate Responsibliity and Investment

Establishment of a forum with all surrounding Industries to
regulate corporate soctal Investment/responsibility

Tabfe 112: LED Highlights

4,72 CHALLENGES: LED

The following challenges with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Descrigtion

Actions to address

The envirenment is increasingly under threat through the
undermining of a valuable biodiversity resource, not only as a
context for tourism, but also as cultural heritage and a provider
of valuahle eco-system services.

The ecotogical sensitivity must be taken into consideration when .

in pursuance of development and therefor a balance should be
maintained at all cost. It is also propaosed that a regulatary
mechanism should be established for monitoring purposes in
order to ensure the protection of the environment In the area.

An ill-prepared municipal institution with stretched and fimited
resaurces which Is currently not in a position to address the
challenges on its own, particularly around infrastructure.

Partnerships with relevant stakeholders such as state-owned
enterprises and national departments which contro! assets that
could be used for wider development should been drawn In.

Lack of Incentives hampering the attraction of investment.

The encouragement of investrnent through the development of
incentives which comply with provincial and national regutations.

The availability of labour and in particular specific skills,

A proper skills audit must be done to determine the skills
shortage and quality of skills in the Saldanha Bay area as well as
promoting skilis development.

Page 116




Description

Actions to address

Suitable land avallability for development.

The current pre-feasibility study regarding the 102 will be the
determining factor In the pursuance of suitable land.

Lack of capacity to spearhead development potential and
inltiatives.

The establishment of a development agency.

Table 113: LED Challenges

4,73 STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Local Economic Development (LED) includes all activities associated with economic development initiatives. The
municipality has a mandate to provide strategic guidance to the municipality’s integrated development planning and
economic development matters and working in partnership with the relevant stakehciders on strategic economic

issues.

The LED strategy identifies various issues and strategic areas for intervention such as:

Objecﬁveé

Strategies

To unlock the industrial potential by stimulating sustalnable
Local Economic Development and employment opportunities
within the municipal area.

An Industria! Development strategy to be drawn up in order to
determine the correct approach induding the identification of
the relevant dusters,

To protect, maintain and expand our natural assets for
environmental sustainabllity and tourism purposes.

Develop a tourism development strategy for the promotion of
tourism activities and the attraction of tourists and investoers.

L

Development of the municipality and its internal structure,

Institutional reform to create a strong, well-managed municipal
institution with purpose bullt partnerships and necessary
institutional arrangements to support specific initiatives, the
challenges and potential of SEM.

Human Resource development due to skills shortages and the
greation of LED capacity.

A Skills Audit must be conducted to determine the skills shortage
and quality of skills in the Saldanha Bay area as well as
promoting skitls development. Developrnent of a Local Economic
Unit comprises of a team of expeit consultants, relevant
government departments and business entities to spearhead the
industrial economic potential, The establishment of a
Development Agency.

SMME development.

A dedicated person assigned with the responsibility to work in
partnerships with other relevant entitlies for SMME development.

Development of Agricultural sector and activities

The establishment of an Aquaculture strategy which must be
coordinated by the district In cooperation with the B-
municipalities.

Table 118: LED Objectives and Strategles
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474 ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

The table below identifies the economic activity within the different sectors:

Sector 2001 2009 2°°"“2';‘:: ;;:‘;’:,:;‘“’“99
gg,:'tﬁ'g'm'e' forestry and 348 295 2.2)
Mining and quarrying 23 10 (9.8)
Manufacturing . 832 887 08
Electricity 14 19 4.4
Construction 113 234 9.5
Wholesale and retail trade 203 222 il
Transport 406 463 1.6
Finance, property, €tc. 353 646 7.8
g:\’f‘l';‘eus“m’ and social 416 551 3.6
Total 2708 3327 -

Table 115: Economic activity by sector

.

3
*

475 LED INITIATIVES

With a limited budget for LED Projects and one officiaf assist with LED implementation the following initiative has
been initiated as set out in the table below identifies the detail of the various LED initiatives in the municipal area:

Project name Ward M::r:::s Period , - N;:;g:: s ' Project cost
Saldanha LED Units 3 65 s;‘t%“nfger 8 R 180 000
Laingville LED Units 12 95 M:;‘::éw 10 R 335000
Ongegund LED Ults 9 90 J‘;'g&‘:‘rf;’;” 10 R 217 000

Table 116: LED Inltiatives
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4.8 SERVICE PROVIDERS STRATEGIC PERFORMANCE

During the year under review the municipality did not have a formal system in place to measure the performance
of all service providers. The review and amendment of the performance framework will include formal measures

and the implementation of a system to implement the performance of service providers. Each manager, however,
regularly monitored and ensured that service providers complied with the requirements of the appointed contract.
Detalls regarding service providers appointed will be included In the municipality’s Annuat Report for 2010/11.

W
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CHAPTER 5

Functional Performance




CHAPTER 5: FUNCTIONAL PERFORMANCE

This chapter provides infermation on the functional perfarmance of the municipality on the implementation of the
Top Layer and Departmental SDBIP for 2010/11.

The municipal functional areas are as indicated below:

Municipal Function Muanicipal Function
Yes / No
;' Constitution Schedule 4, Category B Municipal functions:
Air pofiution No
Building regulations Yes
. Child care facilities Yes
Electricity and gas reticulation Yes
Fire fighting services Yes
Locat tourism Yes
Municlpal alrports Yes
Municipal planning Yes
Municipal health services No
Municipal public transport Yes
Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in the discharge of thelr
responsibifities to administer functions specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or any Yes
other law )
Pontoans, ferries, jetties, plers and harbours, excluding the regulation of international and national
shipping and matters related thereto ves
Stormwater management systems in bullt-up areas Yes
Trading regulations Yes
. Water and sanltation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic waste-water Yes
and sewage disposal systems
Constitution Schedule 5, Category B Municipal functions:
Beaches and amusement fadlides Yes
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yas
Control of public nuisances Yes
Cantrol of undertakings that sell liquor to the public No
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of anfmals Yes
Fendng and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs ) Yes

S e
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Municipal Function Municipal Function
Yes [/ No

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public No

Loca! amenities Yes

Local sport facilities Yes

Markets Yes
Municipal abattoirs Yes
Municipa! parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes

Noise pollution No

Pounds Yes

Public places Yes

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal Yas

Street trading Yes

Street lighting Yes

Traffic and parking Yes

Table 117: Functional Areas
5.1 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS PER FUNCTIONAL AREAS
Direct;ratel
Functional Sub Directorate
area
Effective management of complaints/requests from residents through the Langebaan
and Hopefield municipal offices which improved effective service delivery and customer

aTnci,:i:;ltm Area manager: relations. -

Manager Langebaan/ Hopefield dD;\Irve::ament of a draft Area management model to Improve decentralized service

"Job creation through EPWP clean-up projects.

9

w
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Directorate/
Functional
l[ __area

Sub Directorate

Highlights

Area manager: St
Helena
Bay/Patemaoster

Monitering and evaluation of capital profetts in area of interest.

Monitor compliance to corporate standards in area of Interest and support any
remedial actions.

Continuous cooperation with ward councillors with regards to ineffective/neglected
service defivery. .

Fadilitation of budget meetings in area of interest.
Facilltation of 1DP meetings in area of interest.
Facilitation of ward committee meetings.

Ensure the successful functioning of the Ward Committees system, b.m.o education
and limited provision of resources.

Assess issues raised at Ward Committees and advise where needed,

Coordinatlon with respective departments in terms of ongoing projects in area of
interest.

Coordination with public participation.
Ensure the successful functioning of public participation processes.

Attend special projects programmes, i.e. housing meetings with the community in
area of interest,

Attend to customer complaints,

Improve Customer care and stakeholder management

Day-to-day service delivery

Intervene with departments with regards to lodged compiaints by customers.
Monitoring of EPWP projects in area of interest.

Improve appearance of towns — planting of trees, maintain public open spaces, and
weed control (advisory capacity).

Interact with CBOs, NGOs and other departments of government. Le. housing,
SAPS ete.
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b Directorate/
Functional
area

Sub Directorate

Highlights

Area manager:
Vredenburg

P  New reservoir was built to increase water storage capacity for Vredenburg.

» Wesbank village received an Infrastructure face —ift

| ®» Oxford Single : New Street was bullt

» Open channel storm water systern was replaced with Closed storm water pipes
{Louwville)

» New houses were built in Ongegund (224)
» Louwville Sports grounds was upgrated
¥» Sidewalks were paved in Louwville

» New play parks were established in Witteklip and Louwville

» New Bee Hives center was built In Steve Tswete Village

> Solar Heating was implemented to RDP Houses

» Project to eradicate outside tollets was partially completed
» Speed Bumps were bullt in strategic residential areas

» Community Halls were buflt in Steve Tswete and Witteklip

» Plans to build a new Storm water retention dam in Louwville, were approved a
budgeted for.

» Regular cleaning projects were launched through the EPWP system of Job Creation.

Industrial
Development Strategy

Announcement of the Completion of the Feasibility Study for the Establishment of the
ID2.

Establishment of the Port Consultative Forum, Multi Stakeholder Forum.

Corporate
‘Services

Administration

Upgrading of telephone system

Comply with all access to information requirements

Human Resources

The municipality achleved the IRCA 5 STAR Grading during the National Occupational
Safety Assessment

Financial
Services

Assets and Insurance

A fully GRAP compliant asset register is in operation since 1 July 2010.

All assets, as Indicated by the different departments, are insured and Councl! also

Operate an internal insurance fund for the insurance of small assets.

Budget office

A Budget Office is established according the approved organogram but not yet fully

Staffed. A service provider had to be appointed to compile the Annual Financial
Statements.

Compiled and implemented the annual budget with newly calculated tariffs.

w
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Directorate/

Functional Sub Directarate Highlights
area
All creditors were paid within 30 days.
Expenditure
Monthly payment of employees is made on due dates.
. Financial accounts updated on an on-going basis (Income and Expenditure)
_f-;iencarr::';;r;fomatian Supply fingnctal management information as and when required.
Sufficient maintenance of the SAMRAS system
Monthly municipal accounts were rendered on due dates.
. Income An in-house debt coflecting system Is In place far credit control purposes.
A debt collecting rate of 97% Is achieved.
Management of the SCM procedures and processes
. Supply Chain . -
Management Revised the SCM policy
Implement, controls In appointing service providers
A successful mobilization and co-ordinating of Phelophepha train (health clinic ) that
was servicing the Saldanha Bay Munidpal Area for two weeks
Community Organize and facilitate a youth camp in Geelbek for 60 teenagers for 4 days
development Establishing youth committees in every Ward { 13 Wards )
Investigating the situation and bury bodies that has been dumped in the street or
unemployed people who died with no family who can bury them,
Review Disaster Risk Management Pian
Disaster management
Service Level Agreement with District Council Moorreesburg
Build 196 houses in Cngegund.
' Got approva! for rectification project Wesbhank, Vredenburg.
ent
Human Setter Pilot PHP project White City , Saldanha — 170f 98 houses completed.
! Start 2 PHP In Middelpos, Saldanha- Phase 1 - 500f 551,
gom:nunity Decrease in complains regarding strayed dogs attacking sheep on famms
ervices

Law enforcement

Decrease in complains against Hawkers aperating in prohibited areas

Decrease in complains regarding lllegal Dumplng

Traffic

Meet National Requirements for the National Roling Enforcement Plan

Complete AARTQ Training and preparedness for Implementation

Decrease in the number of Accidents at Mall Intersection

Libraries

A very active chess club for children was established in the Louwville Library and the
establishments of chess dubs in the other librarles are under way.

The reading group in Langebaan had guests like Alan Boesak as speakers at their
meetings

Hopefietd and Diazviile Libraries received computers with free internet from the
Provincial Library Services as part of the Rural Connectivity Project.

Licensing

National Upgrading of E-Natis Systems

. .
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Directorate/
Functional
area

Sub Directorate

Highlights

Upgrading of Hopefield Office

Establish Card facilities at pay points

Technical
Services

Cleansing setvices:
Refuse removal

The purchase of various vehicles and equipment to improve the delivery of service
within the Solid Waste division:

20 ton Landfill Compactor

2 x 19m3 Refuse Compactors
2 x Skip Trucks

6 ton Grab Truck

1 ton Light defivery truck

8 ton Tipper

Y vV VY Y YV

Electricity: Distribution
and maintenance

Electrification of 829 houses in Middetpos

Erection of 6 high mast lights

Completion of 6 streetlight projects

Spending 86% of capital budget

Municipal Buildings

The renovations and atterations of the old FNB building, Vredenburg to create office
space for Council members.

Roads and stormwater

Successful spending of part of the 2010/2011 MIG allocations, which Inciudes the
completion of the following projects:

> Wesbank : Upgrading of streets, sidewalks and storm water — R 3,1 miflion
» Construction of roads : George Kerridge — R 4 miillon
» Langebaan RDP : Upgrading of Storm water - R 1,4 million

Support services

Reaching the full expenditure of the R 10 678 000 MIG allocations for various registered
Infrastructure projects within Civil Services department.

Water

Improved overall technica! and non-technical water losses from the previous year's 13%
0 9,95%. Various interventions were Introduced to decrease water losses, including
annual replacement of Bulk and domestic water meters.

Update Water Services Development Plan and Water Master plans - In terms of the
Department of Water Affairs requirements all Master plans were u pdated.

®

Sanitation

Update Sanitation Master plans - In terms of the Department of Water Affairs
requirements all Master plans were updated.

Sewerage: Waste
water treatment works

Purchase of land for Paternoster Waste Water Treatment Works -Paternoster Is currently
sarved by a pond type waste water treatment system, which are over loaded.

Upgrading of the existing infrastructure to an activated sludge type process has become
2 necessity,




Directorate/
Functional
area

5

Sub Directorate

: Highlights

Fleet management

Vehicle and Implement tenders arising from previous years were successfully complated
within the 2010/11 year, the following awards were made.

Tender 95/10 R 7.630m

Tender 96/10 R 3.350m

Tender 5010 R 6.620m

Tender 21-11 R 6.160m

Total 23.760m

All tenders were successfully awarded as per recommendations of the Aeet manager,
without any successful appeal cases.

Vv VVYY

An effective administrative operation system was implemented to be in line with SCM
requirements. Audit queries were minimized which is an indication that the system are
functioning effectively with the minimum staff [Only 5 posts of the 13 post on the organ
gram are filted]

Planning and
Strategic
Services

Spatiai planning and
developrment; LED

Aguaculture strategy Is developed through a process facilitated by the West Coast
District in collaboration with B-municipalities. WCADI an implementation agency Is
appointed by province for the roll out of this particular project.

Establishment of business Infrastructure for trading purposes to SMME’s in Saldanha,
Ongeaund (Vredenburg) and Laingville.

Spatial planning and
development: Town
planning

Approval of Saldanha Bay Municipal Spatial Development Framework (SDF) In terms of
Municipal Systems Act.

Adoption of approved SDF tnto I0P

Table 118: Performance hightights per functional area

W
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5.2 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

The performance statistics in the table below and all the graphs in the following sub paragraphs include

performance in terms of the Departmental SDBIP, which measures operational performance, as well as, the

performance in terms of the Top Layer SDBIP. The graph for each directorate is an overview of the overall results

of all the KPI's measured in terms of the municipal SDBIP performance management system.

Financial

Directorates vear Total KPIs p Gﬂ%m

Municipal 2009/10 59 n/a n/a 24 2 33
anager 2010/11 45 6 3 21 3 12

2009/10 99 nfa n/a 73 3 23
Financdal Services

2010/11 105 4 2 73 12 14
Technical 2009/10 259 nfa nfa 92 48 119
Services 2010/11 364 16 16 213 62 57
Strategic Services | 2030/11 59 2 1 8 1 a7
Corporate 2009/10 56 nfa nfa 39 4 13
Services 2010/11 78 10 1 40 13 4
Community 2009/10 210 nfa nfa 128 3 79
Services 2010711 287 2 2 122 24 116
Saldanha Bay 2009/10 743 nfa nfa 373 61 oo
Munidipality 2010/11 959 69 34 47 114 271

Table 119: Summary of total performance
Note: The table above does not indude KPI's not maasured yet in the Top Layer and Departmental SDBIP
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The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various
directorates in terms of the municipal SDBIP performance management system
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Graph 12: Overall performance of directorates

5.3 PERFORMANCE PER FUNCTIONAL AREA (DEPARTMENTAL/OPERATIONAL
SDBIP)

531 OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

The Office of the Municipal Manager consists of the following divisions:

Municipal Manager

Area Manager: Langebaan/Hopefield
Area Manager: Saldanha

Area Manager: St Helena Bay/Paternoster
Area Manager; Vredenburg

Internal audit

Industrial Development Strategy

vV ¥V V. V ¥V VvV Y

m
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The Operational Key Performance Indicators for Office of the Municipal Manager are aligned to the following
National Key Performance Areas, Municipal Key Performance Areas and the IDP Strategic Objectives:

National Key Performance Area Municipal Key Performance Area 1DP Strategic Objectives
. Achleving and promoting Good
Good Governance and Public Participation gg";g:g"::;‘é:f I;ﬁwm"a' and Govemnance, Transparency and
pa Community Participation
To transform and develop the systems,
Municipal Transformation and Development of Institutional and gﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁ:&%ﬁﬁgﬁgﬁ: gigﬁ‘ ea
anisational k i .
Organtsational Development Operational Capacity caring and developmental municipaiity
able to deliver quality services
Municipal Financial Viability and Development of Institutional and '{Ii‘o enSﬂre‘abcI:ompllalrc\'t, systaln;bii and
Management Operational Capacity nancial viable municipality with the
abllity to fulfili its statutory Responsibllities
To ensure the provision of an appropriate
; . ) level of Basic Services and the required
Basic Service Delivery gaei';ger:;ﬁ Delivery and Infrastructure | joqoctrncture to effectively manage
P community demands within the context of
the integrated human settlements poficy
To develop, promote and diversify the
Local Economic Development - Social Welfare Development ﬁgigg:l iar:fm:du a?rr':);g;::lo :ﬁ;a tion
international partners

Table 120: Functional alignment — Office of the Municipal Manager
The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various sub-
directorates within the Office of the Municipal Manager directorate in terms of the municipal SDBIP
performance management system

Office of the Municipal Manager
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Graph 13: Office of the Municipal Manager performance per sub-directorate
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532

CORPORATE SERVICES

Corporate Services consists of the following divisions:

Director: Corporate Services
Administration

Human Resources

Legal services

Information Technology

Vv ¥v Vv V¥V V¥

The Operational Key Performance Endicators for Corporate Services are aligned to the following National Key
Performance Areas, Municipal Key Performance Areas and the 1DP Strategic Objectives:

National Key Performance Area

Municipal Key Performance Area

10P Strategic Objectives

Good Governance and Public Participation

Development of Institutional and
QOperational Capacity

Achieving and promoting Good

Gevernance, Transparency and
Community Participation

Municipal Transformation and
Organisationa) Development

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capacity

To transform and develop the systems,
mechanisms and procedures of the
Saldanha Bay Municipality to become a
caring and developmental municipality
able to deliver quality services

Municipal Financlal Viability and
Management

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capacity

To ensure a compliant, sustainable and
financial viable municipality with the
ability to fulfill its statutory Responsibilities

Basic Service Delivery

Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure
Development

To ensure the provision of an appropriate
level of Basic Services and the required
infrastructure to effectively manage
community demands within the context of
the integrated human settlements policy

Local Economic Development

Social Welfare Development

To develop, promote and diversify the
Saldanha Bay economy in cooperation
with local provinclal, natienal and
International partners

Table 121: Funelonal alignment — Corporate Setrvices

e ]
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The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various sub-
directorates within the Corporate Services directorate in terms of the municipal SDBIP performance

management system
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Graph 14: Corporate Services performance per sub-directorate

533 FINANCIAL SERVICES

Financial Services consists of the foliowing divisions:

Director: Finance

Assets and Insurance

Budget office

Expenditure

Finance; Information Technology
Income

v VvV VvV ¥V V V ¥

Supply Chain Management

The Operationat Key Performance Indicators for Finandal Services are aligned to the follewing National Key
Performance Areas, Municipal Key Performance Areas and the IDP Strategic Objectives:

National Key Performance Area Municipal Key Performance Area IDP Strategic Objectives

Achieving and promoting Good

Development of Institutional and Governance, Transparency and
’

Good Governance and Public Participation Operational Capacity

Community Participation
: d develop the systems,
Municipal Transformation and Development of Institutional and To transform an d
Organisational Development Operational Capacity mechanisms and procedures of the

Saldanha Bay Municipality to become a

M
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P;_ Natianal Key Performance Area

Municipal Key Performance Area

IDP Strategic Objectives

caring and developmental municipality
able to deliver quality services

Municipal Financlal Viability and
Management

Development of Institutlonal and
Operatfonal Capacity

To ensure a compliant, sustainable and
financial viable municipality with the
ability to fulill its statutory Responsibilities

Baslc Service Dellvery

Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure
Development

To ensure the provision of an appropriate
leve| of Basic Services and the required -
infrastructure to effectively manage
community demands within the context of
the integrated human settfements policy

Local Economic Development

Social Welfare Development

To develop, promote and diversify the
Saldanha Bay economy In cooperation
with local provingial, national and
internatlonal partners

B 4200 Priry e FORY by (6 0! 109
. B Somawree sty (3.0 105)
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Tatle 122: Functional alignment — Finandal Services
The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various sub-
directorates within the Financial Services directorate in terms of the municipal SDBIP performance

management system
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534

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Services cansists of the following divisions:

Director: Community Services
Community development
Disaster management
Human settlement -

taw enforcernent

Traffic

Libraries

Licensing

Public Amenities: Cemeteries
Public Amenities: Parks
Public Amenities: Resorts

¥V V ¥V ¥V Y ¥V ¥V ¥V Vv ¥V V¥V V¥V

Public Amenities: Sports grounds

The Operational Key Performance Indicators for Community Services are aligned to the following Nationa! Key
Performance Areas, Municipal Key Performance Areas and the IDP Strategic Objectives:

National Key Performance Area

Municipal Key Performance Area

1DP Strategic Objectives

Good Governance and Public Participation

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capacity

Achieving and promoting Good
Governance, Transparency and
Community Participation

Municlpal Transformation and
Organisational Development

Development of Institutional and
Cperational Capacity :

To transform and develop the systems,
mechanisms and procedures of the
Saldanha Bay Municipality to become a
caring and developmentai municipatity
able to deliver quality services

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capacity

To ensure 3 compliant, sustainable and
financial viable municipality with the
ability to fulfill its statutory Responsibilities

Basic Service Delivery

Basic Service Dellvery and Infrastructure
Development

To ensure the provision of an appropriate
leve! of Basic Services and the required
infrastructure to effectively manage
community demands within the context of
the integrated human settiements policy

Local Economic Development

Social Welfare Development

To develop, promote and diversify the
Saldanha Bay economy in cooperation
with local provingial, nationat and
international partners

m
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Table 123 Functional alignment — Community Services
The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various sub-
directorates within the Community Services directorate in terms of the munid'pal sSDBIP
performance management system
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Graph 16: Community Services sub-directorate performance
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5.3.5 TECHNICAL SERVICES

Technical Services consists of the following divisions:

Director: Technical Services

Municipal Buildings
Roads and storm water
Support services
Water

Sanitation

vV VvV V YV ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥ Y

Fleet management

Cleansing services: Refuse removal
Electricity: Distribution and Maintenance

Sewerage: Waste water treatment works

The Operational Key Performance Indicators for Technical Services are aligned to the following National Key
Performance Areas, Municipal Key Performance Areas and the IDP Strategic Objectives:

[ National Key Performance Area

Municipal Key Performance Area

IDP Strategic Objectives

Good Governance and Public Participation

Development of Institutional and
Operatlonat Capacity

Achieving and promoting Good
Governance, Transparency and
Community Participation

Municipa! Transformation and
Organisational Development

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capacity

To transform and develop the systems,
mechanisms and procedures of the
Saldanha Bay Munictpality to become a
caring and developmental municipality
able to deliver quality services

Municipal Financlal Viabllity and
Management

Development of Institutional and
Operational Capadity

To ensure a compliant, sustainable and
finandial viatile municlpality with the
ability to fulflll its statutory Responsibilities

Basic Service Delivery

Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure
Development

To ensure the pravision of an appropriate
level of Baslc Services and the reguired
infrastructure to effectively manage
community demands within the context of
the integrated human settiements policy

Local Economic Development

Soclal Welfare Development

To develop, promote and diversify the
Saldanha Bay economy in cooperation
with local provincial, national and
intemational partners

Table 124: Functional alignment - Technical Services
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The following graph indicates the overall results of all the KPI's measured of the various sub-
directorates within the Technical Services directorate in terms of the municipal SDBIP performance
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Graph 17: Technical Services performance per sub-directorale
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CHAPTER 6: FINANCJAL PERFORMANCE

6.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of
2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance
Area namely Municipal Financial Viability and Management.

‘ ~ KPA & INDICATOR 1 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 .
Debt coverage ((Total operating revenue-operating
grants recelved)/debt service payments due within the 22.5 25.6 274
year) ’
Service debtors to revenue - (Total outstanding service 21.9 215 23.4

debtors/ revenue received for services)

Cost coverage ((Available cash+ investments)f Manthly

fixed operating expenditure 121 11.3 11.6

Table 126: National KPI’s for finandal viability and management

Note: Figures in the previous years were amended and as a resuft these figures will not match the figures in the annusal performance report.

6.2 FINANCIAL VIABILITY HIGHLIGHTS

Highlight Description

Positive cash position All necessary reserves are cash backed.

Table 127:; Financial Viability Highlights

6.3 FINANCIAL VIABILITY CHALLENGES

Challenge ’Rctian to address

Affordable municipal service tariffs A 2ero based budget approach

Tabie 128: Finandial Viabllity Challenges
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6.4 FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

6.4.1 OPERATING RESULTS

The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets

Revenue Operating expenditure
Financial N
Budget Actual Diff. : Budget Actual Diff.
Year %o %

R'000 R'000 R'000 R’'000 R'000 R'000
2007/08 336 265 377596 | (41331) 112.3 318150 | 305456 (12 694) 96.0
2008/09 395992 420037 | (24 041) 106.1 395992 | 382478 (13 514) 96.6
2009/10 468 717 476 798 (8 081) 101.7 468 717 | 454 873 (13 844) 97.0
2010/11 563 333 553177 7 305 98.2 571012 | 510510 (60 502) 89.0

Table 129: Performance agalnst budgets

Nate: figures in the previcus yesrs were amended and wilf therefore not match the figures in the previous year annual report.

The municipality received R 556 million revenue for the year of which R510.5 million was utilised for operating
expenditure. Salarles and allowances were 27% of the operating expenditure for the year under review and the
percentage is within the national norm of between 35-40%. Bulk purchases of water and electricity and
expenditure with regards to grants and subsidies that were received from other spheres of government along
with salaries and allowances makes up most of the total operating expenditure of the municipality. Grant and
subsidies recelved property tax and service charges account for most of the revenue for the year under review.

The following graph indicates the various types of revenue items in the municipal budget for
2010/11
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The following graph indicates the various types of expenditure items in the municipal budget for

2010/11
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Graph 20: Operating Expenditure

6.4.2 OUTSTANDING DEBTORS

A) GROSS OUTSTANDING DEBTORS PER SERVICE

e il TR

R rentalsIE
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i ~ R000 R'00D R'000 R'000 R'000 R000
2008/09 15 952 22914 16 875 9 900 1305 66 946
2009/10 25 248 31713 23878 9 993 3632 94 464
2010/11 27770 43 504 30 351 10 307 3 668 115 600
Difference 2 522 11 791 6473 314 36 21136
* 3:;‘:““ year 10.0 37.2 271 31 1.0 22.4

Table 130: Gross oulstanding debtors per service
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The following graph indicates the total outstanding debt per type of service for 2010/11
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Graph 20: Debt per type of service

B) TOTAL DEBTORS AGE ANALYSIS

than tweeni30-60 een 60-90 ore than 90 Tota
Financial yea days ays ays da

"300 R'000 "000 500 R000
2008/09 21 611 2192 1812 41331 66 946
2009/10 27 671 3 004 3354 60 435 94 464
2010/11 32969 3112 2914 76 605 115 600
Difference 5 298 108 (440) 16 170 21 136
;’;agr"”'“h year on 19.1 3.6 (13.1) 26.8 22.4

Table 111: Service debtor age analysis
Note: Fgures exclude provision for bad debt

W
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6.4.3 VIABILITY INDICATORS

A) LEVEL OF RELIANCE ON GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

b AT PETotal grants ; Tota

oSl and subsidies received Operating Revenue

‘000 ‘000
40 065 377 596
2008/09 54734 420 037
2009/10 46 199 476 798
201011 62 085 553 177

Table 132; Reliance on grants

Note: Some of the previous year’s figures changed and therefore will differ from the 2009/10 finandial year annual report.

The following graph indicates the municipality’s reliance on grants as percentage for the last three
financial years

Reliance on Grants

(2007/2008
.2008/2009

200072010
201012011

_ ;

200772008 1008/1009

2009/2010 2010/2011

Graph 21: Relfance on grants as %%




B) LIQUIDITY RATIQ

. . Net current assets Net current liabilities
Financial year Ratio
R'000 R000
2007/08 360 711 84 243 4.3:1
2008/09 412 983 84 127 4.9:1
2009/10 504 902 86 082 5.9:1
2019/11 553 634 107 231 5.2:1
Toble 133: Liquldity ratio

Note: Same of the previous year's figures changed and therefore wilf differ from the 2009/10 finanda! year annual report.

644 AUDITED OUTCOMES

Year
Status

2005/2006
Qualified

2006/ 2007
Qualified

200772008
Disclaimer

2008/2009
Disclaimer

2009/2010
Qualified

2010/11
Unqualified

Table 134: Audit outcomes
The following table provides the details on the audit outcomes for the past two financial years with the
correctives steps implemented:

2008/09
Issue raised J
Disclalmer

Corrective step implemented

Property, plant and equipment — The municipality
applied Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice
Standard 17, Property, Plant and Equipment In the previous
financial year. In terms of this standard, the municipality
shauld have componentised major parts of assets,
reassessed the usefu! lives, reassessed restdual values and
considered impairment for all classes of assets. This exercise
was not performed for all infrastructure assets disclosed at 8
carrying vatue of R170 300 223 in note 10 to the financial
statements

Sub-contractor of Deloitte Consulting was appointed to do
the unbundiing process.

Deloitte Consulting was appointed to perform the
reconclliation. Recommendations were implemented during
and after the completion of the review

Fines — There was no adequate system to reconcile the
traffic fines issued with the cash received

Rental of facilities and equipment - A significant amount
of the rental recelved from the hiring of facllities is received
in cash at the facilities operated by the municipality. There is
no adequate system of control

Procedures have been developed and communicated to
relevant officials

Temporaty officials have been appointed to appropriatety fite
documents at other offices/towns and for proper record
keeping

Other financial assets - Other financlal assets amounted
to R2 028 717. This balance forms part of the housing
development fund debtors referred to in note 21 to the

M
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2008/09

Issue raised

Corrective step implemented

financial statements. The municipality did not have adeguate
controls or accounting records to support these amounts

Unspent conditional grants - Unspent conditfonat grants
amounted to R29 050 219, As a consequence of inadequate
accounting records and as a result it was unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence for this balance

Delottte Consulting worked dosely with the finance staff to
prepare the requisite grant schedules and the appropriate
referencing thereof for praper and accurate record keeping

Unpaid conditional grants - unpald conditional grants
amounted to R20 484 411, As a consequence of inadequate
accounting records and 3s a result it was unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence for this balance

Deloitte Consulting worked dosely with the finance staff to
prepare the requisite grant schedules and the appropriate
referencing thereof for proper and accurate record keeping

Commitments - Capital commiltments amounting to R29
474 450 were approved and contracted for. Due to this it
was unable to Inspect contracts or similar sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to verify R10 661 000 of this
balance.

Temporary officials have been appointed to appropriately file
documents at other offices/towns and for proper record
keeping.

4 = =

Emphasis of matter:

]

Unautherised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful
expenditure — Possible fruitless and wasteful

Expenditure amounting to R101 877 was incurred in the
2008 financial year

Irreqular expenditure amounting to R709 610 was incurred in
the 2008 financial year

This matter remains unresolved.

Material under spending of the budget - The
municipality has under spent Its budget by R49 738 148,
which equates to 12, 6% of the budgeted expenditure,

Management embarked on a process to budget realistically in
order to meet service delivery needs

Electricity and water losses - The municipality

incurred losses af 12,84% of electricity {29 349 Kwh) and
16,07% of water (2 080

Kl) on distribution.

The working procedures are monitored and significant
changes are reported immediately.

Table 135: 2008/0% Detall on audit outcomes

2009/10

Issue raised

L

Corrective step implemented

Qualification

Property, plant and equipment — The municipality
applied Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice

' Standard 17, Property, Plant and Equipment in the previous
financial year. In terms of this standard, the municipality
should have componentised major parts of assets,
reassessed the useful lives, reassessed residual values and
considered tmpalrment for all classes of assets, This exercise
was not performed for all Infrastructure assets disclosed at a
carrying value of R170 300 223 In note 10 to the financial
statements

Asset register unbundled and componentized and GRAP 17
fully implemented for 2009/10 financiat year.

The municipality receives traffic fine ingome in cash at the

System changes have been effected. Cnly the comparative

e
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2009/10

Issue raised

Corrective step implemented

traffic department. In the prior year, there was n¢ adequate
system to recondile the traffic fines issued with the cash
received. The municipality’s records did not permit the
application of alternative audit procedures regarding this
class of revenue, Consequently, I did not obtain all the
information and explanations censldered necessary to satisfy
myself regarding the accuracy and completenass of traffic
fine income stated at R1 561 748 in the statement of
financial performance for the comparative financlal year

year is queried and will thus fall away with the next audit

A significant amount of the rental received from the hiring of
fadlities Is received in cash at the facilities operated by the
munidpality. In the prior year, there was no adequate
system of contra! over such revenue on which 1 could rely for
the purpose of my audit. The municipality’s records did not
permit the application of alternative audit procedures to
obtain reasonable assurance that all cash revenue recelved
had actually been recorded In the books of account.
Consequently, I was unable to satisfy myself regarding the
accuracy and completeness of revenue from the rental of
facilitles stated at R7 863 105 in the statement of financial
performance for the comparative year

System changes have been effected. Only the comparative
year s queried and will thus fall away with the next audit

Other financial assets - Other financial assets amounted
to R2 028 717. This balance forms part of the housing
development fund debtors referred to in note 21 to the
financial statements. The municipality did not have adequate
controls or accounting reconds to support these amounts

System changes have been effected. Only the comparative
year is queried and will thus fall away with the next audit

During the prior year, as a consequence of inadequate
accounting records, I was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence for the government grants and
subsidies which were recognised as earned, My audit opinion
on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June
2009 was modified accordingly. As a consequence of
inadequate accounting records, 1 was still unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the amounts
disctosed for the government grants and subsidies for the

b comparative year in the statement of financial performance
. amounting to R54 733 755 as well as the inpact thereof on
the accumulated surplus. I am thus unable to verify the
occurrence, accuracy or completeness of this amount

System changes have been effected. Only the comparative
year Is queried and will thus fall away with the next audit

Emphasis of matter;

As disclosed in note 45 of the financial statements, the
municipality Incurred irregular expenditure amounting to
R57 931 180,

To be reported to Councll for constderation.

The municipality has materially underspent its capital
budget by 60.8%. At the date of this report the under
spending on capital projects amounted to R97 740 208.
The Housing programme, the Road and Community and
Sccial pregrammes were significantly affected by the fack of
spending.

The forensic investigation Implemented during 2009/10 had a
negative effect on the SCM processes. Cotrective steps are
implemented.

As disclosed in Appendix G to the financlal statements,

The Technical Departments to Implement systems to reduce

e e e T
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2009/10

Issue raised Corrective step implemented

matertal losses to the amount of R12 505 574 for electricty
and RS 179 200 for water were incurred as a result of a
combination of technical and non technical osses.

distribution losses within acceptable levels.

Table 136: 2009710 Detail on audit outcomes

2010/11

Issue raised Corrective step implemented

Unquatified

Emphasis of matter:

Annual Financial Statements will be reviewed for errors
and/or omissions prior to submitting for review.

Restatement of corresponding figures: The
corresponding figures for 30 June 2010 have been restated
as a resuit of errors discovered during the 2010-11 financlal
year In the financial statements of the municipality at, and
for the year ended 30 June 2010.

Will be further discussed with retevant stakeholders to
resolve matter.

Subsequent events: The municipal manager resigned
after the financial year-end and was paid a severance
package amounting to R 1 276 580.

Material under spending of the budget: Materially
underspent capital budget by R 69 349 404 (38%). Service
delivery relating to the housing programme, road transport,
corporate services and electricity and waste management
was affected by the lack of spending.

Capital spending is periodically monitored and
communicated to departmental officials.

Table 137: 2010/11 Detall on audit outcomes

6.4.5 EQUITABLE SHARE VS TOTAL REVENUE

L. Amount received Amount received Amount received Amount received
Description of 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010711
revenue
R'CO0 R'000 R’'000 R'OE.IO
Equitable share 14 513 19 946 21343 26 840
Capital grants 24 333 34 248 22 785 34 795
Operating grants 1218 540 2071 451
Own reveriug 337 532 365 303 430 599 491 091
Total revenue 377 596 420 037 476 798 553177

Table 138: Equitable share vs. total revenue

Note: Some of the previous yesr’s figures changed snd therefore will differ from the 2009/10 finandal year annua! report.

]
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. The following graph indicates the various revenue streams of the municipality for the past three
‘ financial years

Revenue Streams
0% [
80% 1
0% 1 Operating grants
337532 1_10ven revenue
. 0% 265363] 430599 493942
50% Capltal grents
0% QEquitable thare
30%
20%

Graph 22: Revenue streams

6.46 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

i 200772008 200872009 2009/2010 2010/11
Description .
R'000 R°000 R'000 R'000
Total Cperating
. Expenditure 305 456 382478 454 §73 510 510
Repairs and
Maintenance 15 621 19 103 23 480 29 508
% of total OPEX 51 5.0 5.2 58

Table 139: Repalrs & maintenance as %6 of total OPEX

Note: Some of the previous year's figures changed and therefore will differ from the 2009/10 finandial year annual report.

M
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The following graph indicates the percentage of the budget that was spent on repairs &
maintenance in relation to the operational budget

Repairs & maintenance vs. Operational expenditure

CTotal Opersting
Expenditure

| 10 510
QRepalrs and

Malntenance

=g |
1 t .

L S i e L L

2007/2008 2008/2009 200072010 - 20072011 -

Graph 23: Repairs and maintenance as percentage of OPEX

6.4.7 CAPITAL FUNDED BY SOURCE

Grants and subsidies 21473 27800 10424 34 354

Public contributions

and donations 451 0 0 0

Own funding 26 003 51993 59 275 62 636

Cther 1] 0 0 3836
Total capital 54 149 80941 88 707 113 916
expenditure

Table 140: Capital funded by source

ﬁ
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The following graph indicates capital expenditure funded by the various sources

Capital funded by source
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Graph 24: Capital funded by source
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Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information included in this report, It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial
statements fairly present the state of affalrs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the resuits of its
aperations and cash flows for the period then ended. The externa! auditors are responsible for reporting on the fair
presentation of the annual financial statements.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with South African Statements of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice {GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards
Board.

The annual financial statements are basad upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledgas that ha is ultimately responsible for the systern of internal financlal control established
by the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the
accounting officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for intemnal contro! aimed at reducing
the risk of error of loss in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiliies within a
clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable
level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employses are reguired to maintain the
highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable
circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, menaging
and monitoring all known forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the
municipality endeavours to minimige it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructuro, controls, systems and ethical behaviour
are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system
of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the
annual financial statements. Howaver, any system of intemnal financial control can provide only reasonabls, and not
absolute, assurance ageinst material misstatement or loss.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash fiow forecast for the year to 30 June 2012 and, in the light of
this review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources
to continue in operationa! existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the municipality's annual financial
statements.

The annual financial statements set out on pages 4 to 76, and Appendices A to K, which have been prepared on the geing
concem basis, wara approved by the accounting officer on 31 August 2011 and were signed on its behalf by:

Accounting Officer

\
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annuat Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2011

Statement of Financial Position

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2019 2010
Assets
Currant Assats
Inventorias 4 3704135 3 542 566
Trade and other receivablas from non-axchange brensactions 6 28 QD2 668 33 242 108
VAT receivable 503273 -
Trade and other recelvables from exchanga transactions 1 68573313 60 623 028
Operallng lease assets 327 340 318 827
Cash and cesh equivalents 8 452433314 407 175 346
5§53 634 043 504 901 875
Non-Current Assets
investnent property 8 3335000 1125000
Proparty, plant and equipment 10 2 045 629 024 20116068878
intangible assets 1 1475 786 1674582
2051 439 820 2014 306 660
Non-current aasets held for sate and assets of disposal groups 12 7149 -
Total Aszots 2 605 081 003 2519 308 435
Llablities
Cumrent Liabifities
Other financial liabllittas 13 10 489 280 10177 831
Finance lzase obligation 14 273933 2002
Operating lease ligbility 15 85033 -
Trade and other payables from exchange transections 16 64 BTS 482 55413805
VAT payable - 3714 351
Consumer deposits 17 11 024 705 10 194 969
Retiramant benefit obligation 18 330 Q00 699 000
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 18 20172840 &5 B78 609
107 231 33 B6 081 557
Non-Current Liabilitles
{ther financial liabllities 13 77672 426 68 504 313
Finance leasa ohfipation 14 1308 988 245
Retiremsnt benefit abligation 18 56 389 000 40 876 205
Provistons 20 49§83 208 46 374 484
184 083 602 164 764 247
Total Liabililes 291 294 835 260 B35 804
Net Assets 2313 786 168 2 268 472 631
Net Aszets
Accumulated surplus 2313786 168 2268472631
q"':-“-'
g @ z.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014
Statement of Financial Performance

(871 651) .

. Figures in Rand Note(s) 2011 2010
Revepus
Property rates 25 108 4899 258 105 189 487
Service chamgas 26 327 932 701 270 729 465
Proparty reles - penalties imposed and coflection charges 25 4 556 368 4 361 628
Rentet of Facllifias and Equipment 27 B 547 611 b 182 102
Intsrest recelved ~ Quistanding Debtors 1 N7 847 1716768
tncome frem agency services 2573611 2397 226
Fines 2511407 2 847 757
Licences snd permlis 1 389 070 1 364 268
Governmant grants & subsidles 28 62 085 808 48 189 024
Other - Contributfon to Bad Debt Ex Housing 368 989 (216 405)
Other - Disgount from Crediors 722 119 500678
Other - Building Plan Feas 17086 292 469 082
Other Incoma 3789984 4765038
Interest samed - Bank and Call Deposits 30 27546 018 28 200 648
Total Ravenue 853 177 049 477 825824
Expenditure
Employse Relatad Costs 3 {142 860 2132) (123 896 468)
Remuneration of councilors 32 (G 088 067) (5 755 6B2)
Invantory Wiitten OF (08 972) (38 477)
Depreciation 33 (73708 917) (75 107 648)
Impaiment on Landfill Site (2 318 724) (25 774 464)
Finance costa 34 (8 280 582) (6007 931)
Debtors Impalrment 35 {11 038 0485) {4 880 (53)
Collaction costs (188 050) {263 406)
Repsairs and meintenance (29 507 g81) (23 480 343)
8ulk purchases 35 (147 624 388) {116 182 815)
Grants and subsidies pald a7 {19 6860 768) (15 230 185)
General Expenses a8 {681 149 003} (49 642 876)
Housing Schemes Top Shuctures Wrilten aut 38 - (25 439)
Contribution to Post Retirement Medics! Aid 38 (8 110 GO (8 686 205)
Total Expenditure {510 509 744) {454 873 210)
Gain/(ioag) on disposal of assels 641 095
Falr value edjustments 2210000
Surplus for the year 45518 400 22 080 963
m“‘;:h;'_-
oot
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Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financia) Stetements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Nota(e) 2011 210
Cosh flowa from operating activitles
Receipts
Recelpts from ratepayers, govemment and others 523 681281 419 483 231
Interest income 27 B46 018 28 290 646
851 107 299 ALT TTIBTT
Payments
Employee costs {146 948 279) {128 652 350)
Suppliers {251 772 937) (202 114 278)
Finance costs (8 258 £37) (5 957 205)
(408 977 153) {337 763 831)
Not cash flows from operating actlvities 39 142130 148 110 010 046
Cash flows from Invasting activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 0 (108 824 065) (62 428 267)
Procesds from sale of property, plant end equipment 10 1488 132 8085 642
Purchase of other intangible assats 11 (563 292) (347 815)
Protepds from sala of olher intangible assets ! - 2798
Operating lzase assot (8 513) (119 099)
Net cash flows from investing activities {107 206 73%) {61 976 841)
Crsh flows from financing activities
Repayment of other financial liabilities 9 479 542 15472 230
Finance lease payments 1 655 01H {20 818)
Net cash flows from financing activities 11 034 561 16 451 414
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 46 257 568 B3 484 819
Cash and cash equivalsnts at the beginning of the year 407 175 348 343690727
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 452 433 314 407 176 345
-

AUQ!TOR-G‘EHBRAL

01 -11-310




Saldanha Bay Munliclpality
Annuei Financial Staternents for the year anded 30 June 2041

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

Tha annual financial statements have been preperad in eccordence with the effactive Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice {(GRAF} inciuding any Interpratations, quidelines and directives issued by the Accounling Standards
Board.

These annual financlal stataments have bean preperad on an accrual basls of accounting and are i accordance with historical
cost convention unless specified otherwize, They are presented in South Affican Rand.

A summary of the significant acceunting policies, which hava besn consistently applied, are disclosed below.
These accounting policies are consistent with the praviaus parlod,
1.1 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is requirad to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and refated disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgment Is inherent In the formation of estimates. Actual results In the future could differ from these estimates
which may be materlal to the annual financlai statemants, Signifisant Judgements Include:

Loans and recelvables

Tha munidpalily assesses lis loans and recelvables for Impalment at the end of each reporting period, In determining whather
an impairment lasa should be recordsd In surptus or deficlt, the surplus makes judgements es to whether there is observable
data Indicating a meagurable decrease In the estimated fulura cash flows from a financlal asset.

Allewance for slow moving, damaged and obsolate stock

An aflowance for stock to write stock dawn to the lowar of ¢ost or net realisabla valus. Management have made estimates of
the selling price and direct cost to sell on certain Inventory Rems,

Fair valus estimation

The fair value of financia! instruments traded In activa markets {such as trading and availabla-for-sale securities) is based on
quotad merket pricas at the end of the reporting pariod, The quoted market price used for finandal assets hefd by the
municipelity is the current bid prics,

The carrying value less impairment pravision of trada receivables and payatles are assumed to spproximate thelr feir values,
The fair velue of financial llabliites for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the futura conlractual cash fiows at the
current market Intarest rate that is available to the municipality for simBar financie! Instruments.

Impalirment testing

The racoverable amounts of cesh-generating units and Individual assets have been determined based on the higher of valus-
In-use calculations and fair valuss lass costs to safl. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions.

The municipality reviews and tests the camrying valua of aesets when events or changes In circumstances suggast that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets are grouped at the lowest laval for which identifiable cash flows are largaly
independent of cash flows of other assets and liabllitles, if there are indications that impalrmant may have occurred, estimetes
are prepanad of expectad futuro cash flows for each group of assets, Expected future cash fiows used to determine the vaiue In
use of tangible assets are inherently uncertain and could materially change over tima,

Provislons

Provisicns were ralsed and management detarmined an estimate based on the infarmation avaflable, Additlonal disclosure of
these astimates of pravisions are included in note 20 - Provisions,
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year snded 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.1 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Uasful lives of infrastructure and other assets

The municlpality's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for tha Infrastructure
and other assets. This estimate is based on industry norm o technical edvice. Management will amend the depreciation
eharge where there is a change In the estimated usaful Eves.

Poat rotirement benefits

The present value of the post ratirament cbligation depands on a numbsr of factors that are determined on an actuarial boasis
using a nurnber of assumptions. The assumptions used in detzrmining the net cost {Incorne) include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions wifl impact on the carrying amount of post retirement obligations.

Other key assumptions for pansion obligations are based on current market conditions. Addiional informetion is disclosed in .
Note 19,

Effective interest rats

The municipality used the most relevant contractugl risk rate applicable to sach categery of asseats and higbilities to discount
future cash flows. Where none exdsts the prime interest rate Is used to discount future cash flows.

Debtors Impafrment

The provision for impairment is measured with referencs to histarical data and payment trend anslysis per group of consumers
andior catagory. An impakment loss Is recognised in surplus and deficit when there Is objective evidence that It 1s impaired.

1.2 Invastment proparty

investment property is property (land or a buliding - or part of a bullding - or both) held to eam rantals or for eaphtal appreciation
or both, rather than for:

*  use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
. adminlstrative purposes, or
+  salain the ordinary course of aperations.

Owner-ooccupled properly is property hetd for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
puTpOSES,

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it Is probable that the future ecanomic banafits or service potential that

are associated with the Investment property will flow to the municipelity, and the cost or falr vaiue of the investment proparty
can be measured reliably.

investment property Is initlally recognised at cost, Trengaction costs are included in the initia) measurement.
Where investment propety is acquired at no cast or for a nemninal cost, its cost Is ite falr value as at the date of acquisifion.
Costs include costs Incurred inftially and costs incurred subsequently to add to, of to replace a part of, or servics & properly. Ha

replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investmant proparty, the carrying amount of the replaced part s
derecoanised,

Fafr value

Subsequent to Inkial measurement Investment propesty is measuted at falr value.

Fair value is determined by using the last available general valuation rofl or market reteted valuations. investment proparty

A gain o foss arising fram & change in fair velue s included In net surplus or ummuﬁennﬂ In which tm
o

if the fair value of Investment property under construction Is not determinabile, | [s measyred al cost until the date
it becomes determinable or construction is complate, AUDITOR.AFNFRAL
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financiat Statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment

Proporly, plant and equipment are tangible non-current essets (Indluding infrastructure assets) that ane held for use In the
production or supply of goods or services, rentef to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expecied 1o be used during
more than one year. ltems of propsrty, plant and eguipment are initially racognised as assets on acquisition date and are
Initially recorded at cost. The cost of an tem of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributabls
o bring the asset to the location and condition nacessary for it fo be capable of oparating in the manner intsndad by the
municipslfy. Trade discounts end rebates are deducted in armriving at the cost The cost also includes the necassary costs of
dismantiing and removing the asset and restoring the site on which It Is located.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment Is recognised as an asset when:
*  ilis probable that future economic benefits assodiated with the item will flow to the municipality; and
»  the cost of tha item can be measured refiably.

Costs Include costs incurred initiafly to acquine or construct an tem of property, plant and equipment and casts incurmed
subsequently 1o add to, reptace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost ks recognised in the camying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the camying amount of the replaced part s derecognised.

Tha initia} estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the ftam and restoring the site on which it is located Is alse
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent to Initial recognition, itama of property, plant and aquipment are measured at cost less accumulated depradiation
and eny Impaimment lossas, Land is not depredated and are deemed to have an ndafinite useful [ife,

Item Average useful life
Infrastructure

*  Water 6-50
- Roads and paving 6-80
= Elaciricity 6-50
+  Sewarags 5-99
. Padestrian Malis 20

*  Housing 20-30
«  Securty 3.5
Community Assets

*  Land end Buildings a0

*  Recreational Facilities 20-30
*  Other Community Assets 30
Other Asseats

*  Lland and Buidings ) 30

*  Specialist Vehicles 15

. Office Equipment 3-5

. Fumniture and Flitings ' 7

. Bins and Containers 5-15

*  Ememgency Equipment 5-15
*  Motor Vehicles 3-20

*  Speclalist Plant and Equipment $-15
*  Airports . 16-20
. (Gas 20

*  Lendfill Sites 16

The restdual value, and the useful ife of aach asset are reviewad at least annuafly.

Each part of an tem of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is signlficant In relation to the total cost of the item shall
be depreciated separatety.

The dapreciation charnge for each period ie recopnised in surpfus or deficit unless It is included in the canrying amount of
ancther asset. Y
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Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year endad 30 June 2011
Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The galn or loss arlsing from the derecognition of an itom of property, pfant and equipment Is included In surplus or deficlt when
the lem Is deracognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
datermined as the diflerence batween the pat disposal procesds, if any, and the carrying emount of the em, Tha municipality
tests for impalrment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, An assessment of whether thera Is an
indication of possiole impainment is done at lease annually. Where the carrylng amount of an item of property, plant and
equipment is greatar than the estimated recoverable amount (or recovarable sarvice amount), it Is written down Immediately to

I's recoverable amount (or recoverable smvioe amount} and an impalrment loss Is charged to the Statement of Financiat
Performance,

lems of Propanly, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset [s disposed of or when there are no further ecanomic
benefits or sarvice potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arlsing on the dispesal or retirement of an
ttem of property, piant and equipment is determined as the difference between the 9sles proceeds and the carnrying valve and
Ts recognised In the Statemsnt of Finenclal Parformance.

1.4 She restoration and dismantling cost -

The municipality has an obligation to dismantls, remove and restore items of propardy, plant and equipmant. Such
cbfigations are referred to as 'decommissioning, restoration and similar Babilities’. The cost of an ltem of property, plant and
equipment inctudes the inftlal estimate of the costs of dismantiing and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located, the obligation for which an municipality Incurs efther when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item during a particuler pericd for purpeses other than to produce invenlories during that period,

tf tha related assat is measured using the cost model:
*  |fadecrease in the Babikty exceeds the camying amount of the assel, the excess is recognised immediately in
surplus or deficl; and
+  ifthe adjustment rasulte In an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality considers whether this Is an
indication that the new camying emount of the asset may not be fully recaverable. If it Is such an Ind|cation, the
assetis tasted for impairnent by estimating its recoverable amount, and any impaiment loss Is recognised in
surptus or deficit.

1.5 intangible aoants

An asset s identified as an intangible asest when it
= Is capable of belng separated ¢or divided from an entily and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or axchanped,
elther individually or together with a related contrect, essats or liability; or
»  erises from contractual rights or other legal rights, regandiess whether those rights are transferable or separate
from the municipallty or from other rights end obligations.

An intengitle asset Is recognised when:
= itis probable that the expecied futuro econcmic banefits that are attdbutable b the asset will fiow to the
munidipality; and
= the cost of the asset can be measured rollably,
Intangible assets are inffally recognised st cost.
Bxpanditure on research {or an the ressarch phase of an intemal project) Is recognised as an expensa when [t s Incumred,

An Intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an intemat project) is recognised when;

+ [t s tachnically faasible to complate the asset so that # will be availphle for uee or sale,
+  there is-an Intention to complete and use or sell it
¢«  there s an ghility to use or seft it.
« [t will generate probable future economlic banafits,
»"" thare gro aveilable technica), financial and other resources to complete the deve
asset,
*  the expenditure attributable to the aesset during s development can he mjeasured reflably, vy “,;

limit 1o the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash Inflows. Amgrtisation is not prwid -
Intangible assets. For all other Intangibie agsets amortisation Is provided un & stralghlt line basis over their usefu) bife.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.5 Intangible aasats (continued}
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for imangible assats are reviewed st leest annually.

Reassassing the useful fifs of an Intangible asset wilh a definite ussful fife after it was classified as Indafinita is an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset s tested for impairment and tha ramaining carrying amount is emortised aver
its useful life.

Internally generated brands, valuation roll, masthaads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not
recognised ag intangble assets.

Amortisation Is provided to write down the Intangibie assets, on a straight lina basis, to their residual values as follows:

Htem Useful life
Computar software, other 3yssars

Intangible assels are derecognised:
*  ondisposa]; or
*  when no future economic benefits or servica potential are axpectad from its use or disposal,

The gain or loss Is the difference betwsen the net disposad proceeds, If any, and the camrying amount. 1tis recognised In
surplus or daficit when the asset ks deracognised,

1.8 Finaacial instruments

A financial Instrument is any contract that gives risa to 2 financlal aseat of one municipatity and & financial liabllity or a resfdual
interest of another municipality.

‘The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liekility ls the amount-at which the financlaf aseet of financial Nabifity (s
measured at initial racognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
intsrest method of any difference betwaen that inftie) amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impaimment er uncollactibiity.,

A concessionary loan s a loan granted to of recelved by an municipality en tarms that are not market related.

Credit rigk is the rigk that ane party to e financial Instrument will cause a financlal loss for the other party by falling to discharge
an obfigaficn.

Currency risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a finandial Instrument will fluciuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates,

Derecognition Is the removal of a previcusly recognised financial asset ar financial flability from an munlcipafity's statemant of
financial position,

The effective Interast method is a mathod of calculating the emortised cost of a financial asset or a financal liabllity {or group of
financial assets or financial llabfiles) and of alioceting the Interest Income or Interast expensea over the relevant pericd, The
effeclive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts esimated future cash payments or receipts through the expectsd ife of
the financial instrument or, when apprapriate, a shorter period to the net carying amaunt of the financlal asset or finandial
lleblity. When calculating the effechve intarest rate, an municipaliy shab estimate cash flows consldering afl conbractual tesms
of tha finantiat instrument {for example, prepayment, call end similar options) but shall not consider Ruture credit lossas. The
celculation Includes ell feas and points paid or received between parties to the contract thet sre an Intagral past of the effectiva
interest rate (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions), ransaction casts, and all othar premiums
or discounts. There is a prasumption that the cash fiows and the expected life of a group of similar finandlal Instruments can be
estimated refiably. However, in these rare cases when it is not possible to raliably estimate the cash fiows or the expected life

of a financlal instrumant {or group of financial instruments), the municipafity shall use the coptrachual cash Alaws over the full
contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments). q.*‘f‘i - ]
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financlal instrumants (continued)

Falr value is the amount for which an asset could be axchanged, or & Eability settiad, botween knowledgesble willing parties In
an arm's length transaction.

A financial gsset [s:
* cash;
*  amesidual interest of anothar municipality; or
» 8 confractual right ta:
- recelve cash or another financial asset from another municipality; or
- exchange financlal assets or financial liabililes with another municipality under conditions that are potentiafly
favourable to the municipality.

A financlal gusrantee contract Is a contract that requires the Issuer to meke specified payments to relmburse the holder for a

lass it Incurs because a specified deblor fils to make payment when due in accordance with the originat or modiflad teems of a
debt instrumeant,

A financial fisbifty is any liabllity that Is a contractuat obligstion to;
daliver cash or another financial asset to another municipality; or
=  exchange financial assets or financlal Babilties undsr conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the municipality.

tnterest rate risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of & financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes In
market Interast rates,

Liquidity risk 15 the risk encountered by an municipality in the event of difficulty i meeting obligations associated with financial
fabilitfes that are setfied by delivering cash ar another financial asset.

Loan commitment is a finm commitment to provide eredit under pre-apecified terms and conditions.
Loans payable am financial iabfities, other then shortterm paysbles on normal credit terms.

Market risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of 2 financial Instrument will Auctuate because of changas In
market prices. Merket risk comprises three types of riskc cumrancy risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk.

Other prica risk Is the risk that the falr valua or fulura cash flows af a financist instrument will fluctuate becauss of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or cierency risk), whather those changes are caused by taclors

spediic to the individus] financial insttument or its iseuer, or factors effecting efl similar financial instrumants traded in the
market.

A financial asset is past due when a counterpart has fallsd to make a payment when contraciunBy due.

Trensaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attibuteble to the acquisition, issue or dispcsal of a financal asset or
financial Habllity. An incrementa) cost is ene that would not have been incurred # the municipality had not acquired, issued or
disposed of the financial instrumant.

Financis Instruments at amortised cost are nop-derivative financlal assets or non-derivative financial Fablkties that have fixed
or determinable payments, excluding these Instruments that:

+  the municipality designates at feir value at inltial recognition; or

. are held fer trading,

Financial instruments at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have B quoted merket price In an active markat,
and whose falr value cannct ba raliably measured.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financizl Statements for tha year endad 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.6 Finanglal instruments (continuad)
Classification

The municipality has the folowing types of financisl assets {classes and category) as reflected an the face of the statentent of
finandial position or In the notas thereto:

Claas Category

Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amostised cost
Tratde and other reczivables from non-exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Trede and other recaivahles fram exchangs transactions Financlal asset measured at amortised cost
Long ierm recaivables Financiel asset measured at smortised cost
Mon current investments Financial asset measured at amortisad oost
Cther Financial ssset maasured at falr value

The municipality has the Tollowing types of finanial isbiiities (classes end category) as roflected on the face of the statement
of finandial position or in the notes thereto:,

Class Category

Borrowings Fimancial liabliity measured at amorticod cost
Trade and other payables Financia! bability snsasured at amortised cost
Initial recognition

The municipality recognises a financlal asset or knancial Babflity in its stalement of finandal posilion when the municipality
bacornas a party to the contractual provision of the nstrument.

The municipality recognises financial assets using trade date acsounting.
initial measurement of financlal assets and financial fabllities

The municipality measures a financia) asset and financial Rability initialty at s falr value plus fransaction costs that are directly
attributabla to the acguisition or lssue of the financial asset o7 Gnancial ligbility.

The municipality measures a financlal asset and financlal liablity initiadly at Its fair value [If subsequently measured at foir
valua).
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the yaar anded 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financlal Instruments (continued)
Subsequent measurament of financial asacts and financial llabilities

The municipaitty measures 21l financial assels and financial Babllities after initial recognilion using the following categories:
¢ Financial instruments et falr velue.
a2 Finandal instruments at amortised cosl
*  Finpancial instrumants at cost.

Al financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impalmeant reviaw.
Falr value measurement considerations

The best svidance of fair vatue Is quoted prices In an activa market. If tha market for a finencial Instrument is not active, the
municipality establiches fair vatue by using a valuation technique. The objective of using a valuation technique Is to establish
what the transaction price would have been on the measurement date in an am’s length axchangs metivated by nomal
operating considerations, Valuation techniquas include using recent amm’s length market transactions betwean knowiedpeabie,
willing parties, if available, reference io the current fair value of enother instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
cach flow analysis.

Reclassification

Tha municipality does not reclassify a financlal Instrument while 1t Is issued or held unless it ls:
+  combined instrument that is required to be measured at fair valug; or
«  @ninvestment in & rasidual intorest that mests the requirements for reclassification,

Where the municipafily cannct rellably measure the fair value of an embedded derivative that has been saparaled from a host
contract that is a finsncial Instrument at a subsequent reporting date, it measures tha combined instrument et fair vatue, This
requires a rectassification of the instrument from amortised cost or cost to fair value,

If fair velue can no longer be measured refiably for an fnvestmant In a residual interest measured at falr value, the municipality
ractassifies the investment from fair value to cost. The camying amount &t the date that fair value s no longer avallable
bacomes the cost,

If a refiable measure becomes avallable for an investnent In a residuaf interest for which a measure was previously not
available, and the instrument would have besn required to be measured at fair value, the entity reciaseifias the Instrument from
cost to fair value.

Gains and losses

A gain or loss ardsing from a change in the fair value of a financdia) asset or fnancial liabllity measured at fair value is
recognized In surpius or daficit

For financial assets and fnancia! lizbilities measured at amortised coet or cost, a gain or Joss s recognized In surplus or defictt
when the financiel asset or inancial babflity Is deracognised or Impalred, or through 1he amortisation process.

Impairment and uncellectibility of {inancial assets

The municlipality assess at least annually whether thera [s any objective evidencs that e financial asset or group of financial
assels is impaired.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

if there Is objective evidence that an Impalrment less on financlal assets measured at amortised cost has been Incurred, the
amount of the foss Is meesured es the difference batween the esset's carrying amount and the presant value of estimated
futura cash flows (exduding future credit 1osses that have not been incutred) disconnte ha-firanctal-ggsetsorigingl
effeclive Interast rate. The canying amount of the asset is reduced diractly OR thrg
emount of the o33 is recognised in surplus or deficit.

adjusting an allowance account. The reversal does not resutt In 8 carrying amount o the | t excteds whet the
amortised cost would have been had the Impairment not been recognised at the dalk ad] Tha amount
of tha ravarsal is recognisad in surplus or deficit.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the yaar ended 30 June 2011

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instrumenis {continued)
Financial assets measured at cost:

If there is objective avidence that an impalment loss has been incurred on an investment in a reskiuat intarest that iz not
moasured at fair velue because its falr value cannot be measured refiably, the amount of the Impairment koss is measured as
the difference batween the canying amount of the financial esset and the present valua of estimated fiture cash Rows
discounted :c:d q:ua c:lnent market rate of ratum for a similar financie) asset, Such impairment fosses ars not reverged.

. ittonal text

Dearecognition
Financlal assets
The muriclipality derecognises financial essets using trade date accaunting,

Tha munlcipality derecognisas a financia! asset only when:

*  the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset explre, are settied ar walved:

¢ the municipafity transters to ancther parly substantially all of the risks and rewards of cwnership of tha financial
asset or

»  themunidipslity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
tranaferred controf of the asset to anather party and the cthar perly has the practical abdity to sell the assetin Its
entirety to an unrelsted third party, and is able to exercise that ability unliaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipafity :
= derecognise the asset; and
- racognisa separaiely any rights and obligations creatad or retalned In the transfar.

The carrying emounta of the transferred asset are allocatad betwsen tha rights or obligations retalned and thoss trensferred on
the basls of their relative fair values et the transfer date, Newly created rights and obligations are measured at thelr fair values
at that data. Any difference between the considaration recatved and the amounts racognised and derecognisad is recognisad
In surplus or deficit in the period of the transfar.

If the municipality transfers & financlal asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retalns the right to
sorvica the financial asset for a fes, it recognise elther a servidng asset or a servicing fiebility for thet sarvicing contract. If the
feo to be raceived i& not expectad to compensate the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing fiability for the
servicing obligation Is recognised at its fair vatua, If the fee to be received Is expected to be more than adequate compensation
for the servicing, a sarvicing asset Is recagnised for the sarvicing right at en amount determined on the basis of an aliocation of
the carrying amount of the larger financial asset.

If, s a result of a fransfer, z financlal asset Is derecognised in its entirety but the transfer results in the entity otitalning a now
financial asset or assuming a new financta! Babifity, or a servicing llabflity, the entity recognise the new financial asset, financial
flability or servicing llablity at fair valua.

On derocognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difforence between the carying amount and tha sum of the
conslderation recsived 1s recognised in surplus or deficik

)t the transierred asset is part of a targer finandal asset and the pert trensferred gualifies for derecognition in its entirety, the
previous carrying amount of the targer financial asset is allecated between the part that continues to be recognised end the part
that |s deracagnised, based on the relative fair values of those parts, on the date of tha transfer, For this purpose, a ratained
sefvicing asset Is treated a5 a part that continues to be recognised. The differance between the carrying amount aliccated to
the pan derecognised and tha sum of the considaration recelved for the part darscognised is recognised in surplus or defict

-If a transfar does not result in derecognition because the municipaty has relained substantially afl the risks and rewards of
ownership of the transferred asssl, the mupicipality cantinua to recognise the transferred asset In its entirety end recognisa a
financial iability for the consideration received. In subsequent periods, the municlpa cRPSeSEY TEe
trensferred asset and any expensa Incurred on the financial ability. Neither te assat, and
revenue, and the associated expenses are offset.

ciated liability nor the
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Accounting Policies

1.6 Financlal instruments (continuad)

Presentation

interest relating to b financial instrument or a camponent that s & Enancial fabfiity is recognised 8s revenue or expense in
suplus or defieit,

Losses end geins retating to a financial Instrument or a component that Is e financial lisbiity is recognised as revenue or
axpansa n sutplus or deficit.

A Fnanclal ssset and a financial llabllity ate only offset and the net amount presented in the stalement of financlel position
whan the municipality currently has e legally enforceable right to ot off the recopgnised amounts and intends either to settle on
a2 net basls, or to reslisa the asset and settie the liablity simultanecusty.

In accounting for a trensfer of a financlal asset that does not quallfy for daracognition, the municlpality does not offset the
transfermed asset and the assaciated Hability,

1.7 Leases

A Isase Is classified as a finance Jease if it transfers substantially alt the risks and rewards incidanial to cwnarship. A lease s
classified as an operating leess IFR does not transfer aubstontially all the risks end rewards Incidental to gwnership.

Finance leases - Jessen

Finance leases are racognised as assals and fabflities in the statement of financial poﬂﬂ.un at amounts equal to the fair velue
<f the leased preperty or, if lower, the present value of the minimum leesa paymants. The comesponding libility to the lessoris
intiuded in the statement of financlal posttion es e finance Jease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present valus of the minimum leass payments is tha Interast rate implicit In the lease
or the Incremental barrowing rate of the municipality.

Minimum !ease payments are apportioned batween the hnance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The fmanca

gggeﬁ :milloeated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periedic rete of on the remeining balance
ty.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the pardod in which they are Incurrad,
Opersting leazes - lessor
Oparsting lease ravenue is recagnised as revenus on a stralghtine basis over the lease term.

Initial direct costs incumed in megotiating end amanging operating leases are added to the camying amount of the loased assst
and recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease ravenus,

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as 8 reduction of rentaf revenue over the fease torm on a streight-fine basis.
The aggregate benefit of incentives Is recognised a5 a reduction of rental expensa over the lease termn on 2 siraightdine basis,
Income for leases Is disclased under revenue in statement of financial perfornance.

Oparating leases -lasses

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a Stralghtdine basis aver the lease term. The differencs between
the amounts recognised as en expense and the contrectual payments ere recognised as an oparating or 1sbility.

e,
1.8 Inventoripos 1 halF

Inventories are inftlally measured at cost excapt where inventaries gre acquired at nd ﬂf'b ¢t for porpina} copsideration, then
thelr coats ara their fair vaiue as at the date of acquisition. 0
0 -3

Subsequently nventories are measured &t the lowar of cost and net realisable valus.

Inventorfes ere measured at the Yower of cost and cumrent replacement cost where ﬁt*y are held for;
=  distribution et no charge or for a nominel chargs; or  *
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1.8 Inventories (continued)
= consumption in the production process of goods to be distributed & no charge or for a naminal charga.

Net realiseble vakie Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations lass the estimated costs of completion
ard the sstimated costs necessary to make the sala, exchange or distibution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to atquire the asset on the reporting date,

The cost of inventorics comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of converalon and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to thelr present location and condition,

The cost of Inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchengeable and goads or sefvices produced and segregated for
spacific projects is assigned using spacific identification of the individual costs,

The cost of inventorles is assigned using the weighted average cost farmula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories
having a simllar nature and uss to tha municipality,

When inventories are sold, the camying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expensa in tha period in which the
ralated revenve Is recognised, If thore is no relatad revenue, the expenses are recagnised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisabla value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the peried the write-down or lass occurs, The amount of any revarsal of any write-down of
inventories, arising from an Increase in net realisable velue, are recoghised a8 a reduction in the amount of Inventories
recognised as an expense In the period in which the reversal ooours,

1.8 Non-currant assets hald for sals and disposal groups

Non-currant aseats and disposal groups are dlassified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered prncipally
through a sele transaciion rather than through continuing use. This condifion Is regarded as met only when the sals Is highly
probabfa and the asset (or disposal group) Is avallabla {or immediate sale In its present condition. Management must be
eof:;nﬁltted to tha sade, which should bé expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
dassification.

Non-current assets hald for sale (or disposal group) ate measursd at the lower of its camying amount and fair value less cosls
to gell.

A non~current asset Is not depreciated (or amortised) whia Il Is classified as held for sale, or whils it Is part of a disposel group
classified a3 held for sale,

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classifiad as hald for sala are recognised in surplus

. or deficit.

1.10 Impairment of cash-genercting asests

Cash-genseraiing assals aro those assets held hy the municlpality with the primary oblective of generating a commerclal raturn,
When an aaset is deployed in a manner consistent wiih that adopted by a profit-orientated entity, it genemtes a commercial
return.

tmpaimant Is a lass In the future economic benefits or service polantial of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset's future economic bensfils or service potentia) through depreciation (amoriisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an esset Is recagnised In the statement of financial position afier deducting any
accumulated depraciation and accumulated impaimeant losses thereon.

A cashgenerating unit Is the smaliest idantifiable group of assets held with the primary cbjective of generaling a commarciat
raturn that generates cash Inflows frem continuing use that are largely independent of ' @p_ther %ssets ar
groups of assets. . fa .._. ]

b I
Costs of disposal are Incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an esset) excluding finence costs. . .
YL LA
Depreciation (Amortieation) Is the systematic sllocation of the depraclable amouni of ani asset qnm ipwse_m lifs.

Fair valus less costs to sell is the amount obtainsble from tho selo of an assetin an
knowisdgeable, willing parties, lass the costs of disposal.

s langth transaction bebwee
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1.10 Impairment of cash-generating aseets (continued)

Recoverable amount of an assat or a cash-ganeraling unit Is the higher its Fair value less costs to sel] and its valus in use,

Useful fife 1s either:
= the period of time ovar which anh asset {s expected to be used by the municlpallty; or
*  the number of production or simllar units axpected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

fdantification
When the camrying smount of a cash-generaiing asset axcesds tts racoverable amount, [tis impalred.

The municipality sssesses annually whother there is any indication that e cash-generating assel may be Inpaired, If any such
indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of tha aseet.

Irrespactiva of whether there Is any Indication of impaiment, the municipality also test  cash-generating intanglble asset with
an indefinit= usefu) life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yst available for use for Impalmeant annually by comparing its
calrying amount with its recoverable emount. This impalrmment test Is performed at least annually. If an intangible asset was
initially recopniset during the current reparting peried, that intanglule asset was tasted for impairment bafors the end of the
cumrent reporting period.

Vaiue In use

Valee in use of a cash-generating asset Ia the present valus of the astimated future cash fows expectad to be derivad from the
continuing use of an asset end from its Jdisposal at the end of its useh life.

When estimating the vatug in use of an asset, the munidipality estimates the future cash Inflows and outfiows to be derived
from continuing usa of the asset and from its ultimata dispasal and the municipality applies tha appropriate discount rate to
those future cash fiows,

Basia for estimates of future cash flows

In messuring value in usse the municipality:

*  basecesh flow projections on reasonahle and supportable assumptions that represent management's best estimata
of the range of economic conditions thet will exist over the remalning useful life of the assat, Greatar woight I given
to external evidence;

*  base cash flow projections on the most recent approved financial budgets/foracasts, but exdudes any estimated
future cash Infllows or cutfiows expectad ta arise from future restructuring’s or from Improving or anhancing the
assel's performance. Projections based on thase budgets/Torocasis covers 8 meximum periot of five years, unless a
tonger period can be justified: and

+  eslimate cash flow projections beyond tha perdod caverad by the mast recent budgetsfforacasts by extrepolating the
projections based on the budgetsfarecasts using a steady or declining grawth rate for subsaquent years, unless an
incraasing rate can be justiied. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term sverags growth rate for the
products, induslries, or country or countries in which the entity oparates, or for the market in which tha assel Is uged,
untass a higher rate can be justified,

Compeosition of astimates of future cash flows

Estimetes of future cash fiows include:

*  projectons of cash inffows from the continuing use of the asset;

*  projections of cash outflows that are necessarily Incurred to generate the cash Inflows from cantinulng usa of the
asset (including cash outflows 1o prepam the asset for use) and can ta directly attributed, or sllocated on B
reasonable and consistent basis, to the asset; and

*  netcash flows, If any, o be recalved {or pald) for the disposel of the asset at the end of ts ussfl fife.

Estimates of future cash flows exclude:
*  cashinflows or outRows from financing activites

U
a1
TE

@
The estimate of net cash flows to be raceived {ar pald) for the disposal of an assst at the bnd of Its usaful lifsdeghe ¥hbunt that
the municipallly expects to cbisin from tha disposal of the asset In an arm's length trensadtion betwee:a knoyledgeablel willing
parties, after deducting tha estimated costs of disposal, AuDITO

201 -1t 30
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4,10 Impalrinent of cash-generating asseats (continued) -
Cash-ganerating units

IFthere is any indication that an asset may be Impalred, the recovarable amount Is estimated for the Indhidual asset, IF it js not
possible to estimate the recoverable emount of the individua) asset, the municipality detarminas the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset balongs {the asset's cash-gensrating unit).

IF an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is Identified as a
cash-generating unkt, even if some or afl of the output is used Intemally. IF the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affacted by intemal transfer pricing, the municipality use managemant's bast estimate of future prica(s) that
could be achiaved in arm's {ength transactions In estimating:
= the future cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use; and
= thefuturs cash outfiows usad to datenmine The value in use of any cther assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-%eneraﬁng units ere identified consistently from period to period for the same asset or types of assats, unless a change
Is justified,

The camying amount of a cash-generating unit Is determined on a basis consistent with the wary the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit Is determinad,

An Impairment foss is recognised for 8 sash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unlt. The Impalmant is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of the unit on a
pre rata basis, based on the camrying amount of each asset in the unit, These reductions In carrying amounts are treated as
Impaiment losses on individual assets.

In allocating an impairment toas, the entity does not redute the canying amount of an assat befow the highest of;
«  [ts fair value lass costs to sef {if determinable);
s s value in use {f determinabla); and
s zero.

The amount of the impairment Joss that would otherwise have bean allocated to the asset is allecated pro rata to tha other
cash-ganerating assels of the unit,

VWhers a non-cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrylng emount of that non-
cash-gensrating asset is allocated to the carrying smount of the cash-generaling unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-ganerating unit,
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1.10 Impairment of cash-gensrating assots (contiued)

Reversal of impafrment loss

The municipality assess annually whether there is any indication thet an impairment loss recognised In prior periods for a cash-

generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. if any such indication exists, the entity esfimates the recoverable
amount of that asset,

An impairment loss racognised In prior periods for a cash-gensrating asset Is reversad if there haa besn a change in the
cslimates used to determino the asset's recovsrable amount sinca tha last impairment loss was recognised, The carrying
amount of the aseat Is Increased to its recoverable amount. The increass Is a raversal of en impaimment loss. The Increased
carrying amount of an asset atiributable to a reversa! of an Impalrment loss doas not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of depraciation or amortisation) had no impaiment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
pariods.

A reversal of an impalment [css for & cash-generating asset Is recognised Immediately in surpfus or daficit.

Any reverse] of an impairment foss of a revaluad caah-generating asset Is treated as a revaluation increass.

After a reverss! of an impalrment loss Is recognised, the depraciatlon [amortisation) charge for the cash-generating assot is
adjustad in future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revisad carmying amount, less Its residua! velug {ifany), ona
systamatic basis over its remaining usefu! Ffe.

A revarsaf of an impaiment loss for 8 cash-generating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rata with
the camrying amounts of those assets. These increases In carrying amounts ara trealed as raversals of Impaiment lossas for
Individuel assets. No part of the amount of such a revarset Is allocated 1o © nan-cash-generating asset contributing servica
potential to & cash-generating unit,

In allocating a reversal of an impaimaent loss for a cash-penerating unit, the carmying amount of an asset is not increased sbove
the Jower of.

*  lis recoverable amount (if determinable); and

*  the carrying amount that would have been detamined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impaiment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior perods.

The amount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwlze have been allocated to the asset Is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit.

Redesignation

The Redssignation of assets from a cash-generaling asset 1o a non-cash-generating asset or from a non-cash-generating
asset o a cash-generating asset only ocour when there s clear evidenoe that such a Redesignation is eppropriate.

1.11 Impairment of non-cash-gonerating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets,

Impaimnant is a foss in the future economic benefits or service potantial of an asset, over and above the systemnetic recognition
of the toss of Lhe assel's future economic banefits or service potential through depreciation {amastisation).

Canrying amaunt is the amount at which an asset ts racognised In the stetement of financial position after deducting any
accurnuiated depreciaiion and acoumulated impairment losses therson.

Costs of dispoaat aze Incremental costs directly attrbuteble to the disposal of an assst, excluding finance costs.
Depreciation {Amortisation) [s the systematic sitocafion of the depreciable amount of an aseet aver its usseful life.
Fair vajue Iess costs to sell is the amount obtalnable from the sale of an asset in an am's length tres

knowledgeabls, willing partias, less tha costs of dispasal, T 3 é
Recoverable service amount Is the higher of a non-cagh-generating assat's fair value idzs costs to seft M n use.

avpiTOR-GEHRE

Useful life Is either: 11-30
. the periad of time ovar which an asset Is expected 1o be used by the municiphtity; ordl -

. the number of production or similar units expected to ba obtalned from the agsel by the municipality.
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1.41 Impalrment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)
ldentiflication
When the carrying amount of a non-cash-genarating assat exceads its recovorable servics amoun, it Is impaired.

The municipality assesses annually whether there Is any Indication that a non-cash-generating assat may b impaired. If any
guch indication exists, the municipality estimates the recovaerable service amount of the assel.

Irespective of whether there Is any indication of Impairment, the entity alsc testa non-cash-generating intangible asset with an
indefinite useful fife or a non-cash-generating Intangible asset not yat available for use for impainmant annually by comparing its
carrying amount with its recoverable service amount, ‘Thls impalment tast is performed at laast annually. If an Intangible asset
was Initially recognised during the current reporting period, that intanaibie asset was tested for Impairment before the and of
the current reporting period.

Value In ase

Valus in uss of an asset is the present value of the asset’s remeining service potential,

The present value of the remaining service potential of an asset s determined using the following approach:
Dapraclated replacement cost approach .

The present valua of the ramalning service potential of a non-cash-generaling asset Is datermined as the depreciated
replacement cost of the asset. Tho replacement cast of an assat Is tha cost to replace the eseet’s gross service potential. This
cost s depreciated to reflect the asset In its used condition. An assel may be replaced efthar through reproduction {repfication)
of the existing asset or through replacemant of its gross servica polentfal. The depreciated replacement cost Is measured as
tha reproduction or replacament cost of the asset, whichavar is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
suth cost, to reflect the already consumed or expirett service potential of the asset.

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an asset [s determined on an "aptimised” basis. The rationale is that the
municigatity would not replace or reproduca the asset with a like assat if the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an
overdesigned or ovarcapacity asset. Overdesigned assats contain features which are unnecessary for the goods or sarvices
the asset provides. Overcapacity assets are assets thet hava a greater capacity than is necessary to meet the demand for
goods or services the asset provides. The determination of the replacement cost or reproduction cost of an assat on an
oplimised basis thus reflects the service potantial raquired of the assst.

Restoration cost approach

Rastoration cost is the cost of restoring the servioa potential of an asset 1o ils pre-impaited laval. The present valus of the
remaining senvice potential of the asset ls dsterminad by subtracting the estmated restoration cost of the asset from the
current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impalment. The latter cost Is datermined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

Service units approach

Thae present velus of the remalning service potential of the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining
service potentla! of the asset before impalmment, fo conform to the reduced number of service unila expected from the assetin
its impalred state. The current cost of replacing the remaining senvice potentlal of the asset before impgirmant is determined as
the dopreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impalment, whichever I3 lower.
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1.1 Impainnent of non-cash-generating assets (continuad)

Recognition and measurement

IF the recoverable sarvice amount of e non-cash-generating assst Is lesa than its carrying amount, the camying amount of the
assetis reduced to ts recoverable senice amount ‘This reduction Is an impaiment jeas, :

An impalment Joss Is recognised immadiately In surpius or deficii.
Any impalmnant loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is treated as a reveluatfon decraase.

When the amount estimeted for an impalment koss is greater than the canrying amount of the non-cash-generating asset to
which it relates, the municipality recognises a llability only to the extent that Is a requirement in the Standards of GRAP.

After the resognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-pensrating ssset is .
adjusted In future perlods to allocete the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, kess its residual vatua (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful ife.

Reverssal of an impalmient loss

The municipality assess at each reporling date whether there s any Indication that an Impatrment loss recognised tn prior
periods for & nen-cash-genarating asset may no longar exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
municipefity estimates the recoverabla service amount of that asset.

An impaiment loss recegnised in prior periods for 8 non-cash-generating asset Is revarsad if there has been a change In the
estimates used to determing the assel’s recoverabls service amount since the last impalrment loss was recognised, The
camying amount of the asset [s Increased to its recoverable service amount The increase is & reversal of an kmpairmont loss,
Tha increased carying amount of an asset attributable to a reverszl of en Impalrment loss dees not exceed the carrying
amoumt that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no Impaiment foss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods,

A reversal of an impairment loss for a non-cash-genereting asset is recegnised Immediately in surplus or deficit
Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-genanating asset is treated as a revaluation increase.
Afler a revarsal of an impaimment loss bs recognisad, the depreclation (amertisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset

is adjusted In future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating ssset’s revised camying amount, less lts residual valus (i any),
on a systamatic basis over its remalning useful ife.

Redesignation .

The Redesignation of essels from a cash-generating assel io a non-cash-generating asset o7 ram a non-cash-generating
assst o a cash-generating asset anly occur whan there s clear evidence that such a Redesignation Is appropriate.

1.12 Employee benefits
Empicyes benefits are all forms of consideration given by an munldpality in exchange for sarvice rendered by employees,
Temination benefits are employse henefils payable as a reault of elther:

+  an municipality’s decision to teminate an employes’s employment before the normal retirement date; or

+  8n employaa’s decislon to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefite.

Other fong-tanm employee benefits are employee benafits (other than post-employment benefits and temmination berafita) that
are not due to ba settiad within twelve months after the end of the perfod In which the amployeas render the related service.

Vested employee benefits are employea benefits that are not conditional on future emp =
o

A constryctive obligation {s an obiigation that derives from an munlelpality’s acH ere by an sstw& of past
practice, published policies or s sufficlantly specific current statemant, the municipdlity has indicatad uf patties that it will
accept certain rasponsibiiiies and as a result, the municipality has created a valid j 4 other partiag

that it vAlt discharge those rasponsﬂa‘iﬁties. 0 -t 3 0
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1.12 Employee benafits (continued)
Short-term arnploﬁe benefits

Short+term employae benefits are employee bensfits {other than termination benefits) that ara due to be setled within twelve
months after the end of the period Ih which the employees render the related service,

Short-tarm employee banefits iInclude itams such as:
wages, salerias and social security contributions;

+  shorterm compensated shsences (such as pald annual lsave 2nd paid sick leave)} where the compensation for the
absences is due to ba setded within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees
render the ralated employee service;

»  bonus, inceniive and performance related payments peyable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period In which the employeses render tha related service; and

*  non-monetery benefits (for example, medical care, and fres or subskiised goods or services such s housing, cars
and cell phone) for current employees.

When an employee has rendsred service to the entity during  reporting period, the entity recognise tha undiscounted amount
of short-term employes benefits expectad to be paid In exchange for that service:

* a3 allability (accrued expense), after deducling any amount already paid. If the emount elready pald exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benelfits, tha municipality recognise that excass as an asset {prepeid expense) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction In future payments or a cash refund; and

* a8 an expenss, unless anather Standerd requires or permils the Inclusicn of the benefits In the cost of an assat.

The expected cost of compensated sbhsences is recognised as an expense as tha employees rendar services that incraase
their entitiement or, in the case of non-accumutating absencas, when the absence occurs. The municipality measure the
expocted cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additionsl amaunt that ihe entity expects to pay as a result of the
unused entilement that has accumulated et the reporting dete.

The entity recognise the expocied cost of bonus, incentive and performance refated payments when the municipality has a
present fagal or consiructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a refiable estimate of the
obligatian can be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no reafistic altemativa but to make the payments,

Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial assumptions are unblased and mutually compatible.

Financial assumptions are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the peried over which the obligetions are to
be settted.

The rabe used to discount post-employmant benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) reflect the time value of money.
The cumancy and term of the financial inshument selected to reflect tha time value of money is consistent with the cumency
and astimated temn of (he post-employment benefit obligations,

Posl-employment benefit cbigations are measured on a basis that refiects:

eslimated future salary increases;

=  tha benefits set out In the tarms of tha plan (or resuiting fram any constructive obligation thaet goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

+«  estimated Anure changes In the level of any state benefits that effect the banefits payable under 8 defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, either.

»  those changes wena enacied before the reporting date; or

»  past history, or othar reliable evidence, Indicates that those state benefits will change In some predictable mannaer,
for example, in line with future changes in genera) price lavels or ganeral salary levels.

p— 0T
Assumptions sbout medical costs teke account of estimeted future changes in the eo edmm@&-.mgulﬂ‘ng from both
inflation and specific changes in medical costs, caT
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1.12 Employee bonefits {continucd)
Other post retirement obligations
The municipalily provides post-ratirement heallh care banefits upon ratirament to same retirees.

The entitiement to post-retirement hoalth care benefits ia based on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and
the completion: of a minimum sarvice pericd. The expected costs of these bensfits ars accrusd over the period of employment.

Independent quallfied actuaries carry out valuations of these obligatiens. The municipality also provides a gratuily and housing

subsidy en relirement to cartain employees. An annual charge to income Is made to cover both these hebllities,

The amount recognised as a hiability for other long-term employes benefits 5 the net totel of the foltawing amounts:
*  tha present value of the defined benefit obligstion at the raporting date;
*  minus the feir velue at the reporting dats of plan assets i any) oul of which the obligations are {0 be settled directly.

The municipality shall mcognlss tha net total of the following amounts as expense or revenue, excep! fo the extent that anather .
Standard requires o pemits their inclusion in the cost of an asset

current service cost;

interest cost;

the expected return on any plan essets and on any reimbursement right racognised as an asset;

actuarial gains and Josses, which shall all be recognised immediately;

past service cost, which shall all be recognised immediatsly; and

the effect of any curtailments or settlements.

1.43 Provisions and contingencles

Provisions are résognised when;
*  the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

*  itls probable that an cutfiow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential wilt be required to
setlle the obfigation; and

*  arelisble astimate can be made of the obligation.

The emount of a provision Is the best estimats of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the
feporiing date.

Where the effect of time vakie of money is matenial, the amount of a provision Is the present value of the expenditures
expecied to be required to settie he obligation.

Where seme or all of the expenditure required to sattta a provision Is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the

reimbursement s recognised when, and only when, it is virtuzlly certain that reimbursement will be recaived if the municipality .
seltlos the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate assel. The amount recognised for the reimbursemont does

not excaad the amount of the provisien,

Provisions are reviewed at each raporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed [§it is

no longer probable that an oulflow of resources embodying economic banefits or sarvice patantial will be required, to sattla the
obligation,

Where discounting Is used, the canrying emount of a provision increases in sach period to reflect the passege of time, This
increase Is recognised as an inlerest expense, -

A pravision is used only far expenditures for which the provislon was ofiginally recognisexd.
Provisions ara not recognised for future operating deficits,

It an entity has a contract that ks onerous, the prezent obligation (net of recoveras) under the contract is re
measured 83 a provision.
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A constmchve obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:
has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying a1 feast:
~  the activity/operating unit or part of a activity/cperating unit concemed:
- tha prncipal locations affected;
;e 11hetel§t:..'=|tlon. function, and appm:dmate number of emplayees who will be compensated for servicas being
! nning
’ = the expenditures that will be underteken; and
- when the plan will be implemantegd; and
*  has raised a valid expectation in those affactad that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcing its main features to those afiected by it,

|
1.13 Provislons and contingencles {continued)
|

A restructuring provision includss only tha direct expenditures arising from tha restructuring, which are thosa that are both:
. *  necessarily entalled by the restrecturing; and
*  not associated with the ongolng activitles of the municipality

No obligation arises as a canseguence of the sale or transfer of an operation untll the municipalily is committed to the sale
of transfer, that Is, there iz 8 binding egresment.

After thair Initial recognition contingent liabililes recognisad In business combinations that are recognised separately ere
subsequently measured at the higher of.

»  the amount that would be recognisad as a provision; and

*  the amount initially recognised less cumulative emoriisation.

Contingent assets and contingsnt fisbflities are not recognised. Contingencles are disclosed in note 41.
1.14 Revenus from exchange transactions

Ravenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits of service potantia!l during the reparting period when those inflows result In an
increase In net assels, other than increases relating to contributions frorn owners.

An exchange transaction Is one in which the munic}palify receives assets or saniees, or has liabifities extinguished, and directly
gives epproximately equal value (primarily In the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party In exchange.

Feir vatue Is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a fability satfled, between knowladgeable, willing parties in
an ann’s length ransaction,

Measuromont
. Raevenue is measured at ths fair vafua of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and valume rebates.
Sale of gonds

Revenua from the sale of goods Is recognised when ell the following conditiens have been satisfied:
the municipality has transferred to tha purchasar the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
. the municipality retgins naither continulng managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective cantrol over the goods sold;
*  the amount of revanue can be maasured reliably;
s 1 ls probabla that tha economic henefits or servica potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipafily; and
the costs inourred of to be incurred in respect of the transaction ¢an be measured refiably.

AgoiTon-0f
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1,14 Revenue from sxchange transactions (continued)
Rendering of services

When the oulcome of a transaction involving the rendering of servicas can bs estimated refiably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognised by refarence to the stege of completion of the fransaction at the reporting dale. The outcoma
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when ail the fotiowing conditions are satisfiod:

»  the amount of revenue can be measurad reliably;

*  Itis probable that the economic benefits or servica potential asseciated with the transaction will fow to the

municipality;
*  the-stage of complstion of the trensaction at the reporiing date can be measured reliably; and
*  the costs incurred for the transection and the costs to campista the transaction can ba measured reliably.

When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts overa specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
straight fine basls over the specified ims frame unlass thera is evidenoe that same ofher method better represents the stage of

completion, When a specific act is mush more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue Is pastponed until the
significant act Is executed.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendaring of sendces cannot be estimated raliably, revenue (s recognised
only to the extent of tha expenses secognised that are recoverable,

Servica rgvenue is recognised by reference te the stags of completion of the transaction at tha reporting date. Stege of
completion Is determined by the proportion that costs incumed te date besr 1o the tota! estimated costs of the trensaction.

Intarest, royzitics and dividends

Revenue erising from the use by othars of entity assets yiskding Interest, royallies and dividends is recagnised when;
*  ltisprobable that tha sconomic benefits or eervice potantial assoclated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality, and
¢ The amount of the ravenue can ba maasured reliably.

Imerest s recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective Intsrest rate method,
Royalties are recognised as thay are eamed in accomance with the substance of the relevant agreemsnts.

Dividends, or their equivalents ere recagnised, in surpius or deficit, whan the municipality’s right to racefve payment has been
established.

Service fees Included In the price of the product are recognised as revenus over the period during which ths servica is

performad, .

1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of aconomio benefits or service potential recelved and receivable by an municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases retating to contributions from owners.

Conditiens on transfemed assets are stipulations that epecify that the futime economic benefits or service potentai smbodied in

the asset Is required to ba consumed by the reciplent as specified ar future economic banafits or service potential must be
retumed to the transfaror,

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwlisa bensfit from the esaet in pursult of its objectives and can
exclude or otherwise regulate the acress of othars to thet benefit,

Exchenge transactions ere trenssclions in which ona entlity receives assets or sarvicas, or has liabilities extingulshed, and

dlrg..cﬂy ghves approximetely equa value (primarlly In the fonm of cash, goods, services, ar use of assets) to angibe
exchange,

Fines are economic benefits or service petentlal recaived or recsivabla by antities,
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of lsws or regulations.

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that ara not exchange trensactions. In a np
mumicipslity eithar recalves value from another munlcipality without directly giving apprd

gives value to another municipality without directly receiving epproximately equal value k exchange.,
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1.16 Ravenue from nonh-exchange transactions (continued)

Restrictians on transfarred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposas for which e transfamed asset may be used,
but ;:g::jpecify that future ecanomic benefits or service potential is required to ba returned to the transfaror if not deployed
as .

Stipulations on fransfarred assets are ferms in laws or regulation, or a binding arangsment, Imposed upon the vsa of a
transferred asset by entitles extarnal to the reporting municipality,

Transfers are Inflaws of future economic benefits or service potential from nan-exchanne transactions, othar than taxes.
Recognitian

An inflow of resources from a non-exchangs transaction recognised as an asaet I recopnised as revenue, except to the axtent
thet a fiability is also recognised In raspect of the same inflow.

As tha municipality satisfias a present cbligation recognised as a Habiiity In respect of an Inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognisad es an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the llability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenua equal to that reduction,

Measuremant

Revenue from a non-gxchange transaction is measured at the ameount of the increase In net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, It also fecognises ravenue equivatant
to the amount of the asset measured st Its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
fiabllity. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will ba measured as the bast astimete of the amount required to sattle
the obiigation at the reporting date, and the amount of the Increase In net assets, if any, recognised as revenua, When a
liabiflty is eubsequently reduced, bacausa the taxabla event occurs or & condition 1s satisfied, the amount of the reduction In the
liability is recognlsed as revanue,

Transfers

Apart from Services in kind, which are not recognised, the municipality recognises an asset In respect of transfers when the
transferred rescurcas meet the definition of an asset and satisty the critaila for racognition 8s an asset.

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of transfers when tha fransferred resources meet the definition of an assat and
satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset

Transferred assets are measured at their feir value as at the date of acquisition.
Fines

Fines are racognised as revenua when the recelvable mesis the definiion of an asset and satisfies tha criteria for recognition
8s an assst.

Assets arising from fines are measured at the best estimate of tha inflow of resourees o the municipality.
Where the municipefity coflects fines in the capacity of an egent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entity.
Baquests

Bequests that satfsfy the deflnitlon of en asset are racognised as assets and revenus when it s probabla that the future
economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality, andthe fair velue of the assets can ba measured reliably.

Gifts and donations, including goods in-kind

Gifta and donations, Including goods in kind, are recognised as assets and revenua when it is probable that the future
economic benafits or service potential will flaw to the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Services In-kind =
b ;‘\
Bervices in-kind are not recagnised. L
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1.18 Investment Income

investment income is recognised on a tme-praportion basis using the effective Interest method.
1.17 Borrowling costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attdbutable to the acquisition, eonstruetion or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset uniil such tims as the asset is ready for its Imended use. The amount of
tomawing costs ellgible for capltalisation is delermined as follows:
*  Actual borrowing costs on funds specifically borrowed for the purpose of obtaining a quatifying asset less any
investmant incoms an the temporary investment of those borrowings.
*  Weighted average of the borowing costs epplicable to tha municipality on funds generally berrowed for the
purpﬁ of obtaining a qualifying assel. The borrowing costs cepitalised do not exceed the total borrowing costs
Incurred.

The capitafisation of bomowing costs commences when all the following conditions have besn met.
«  expenditures for the aseet have been incumed;
*  bofroving costs have besn incurred; and
= achvities that are necessary to prepare the assat for its intanded use or sale are undertaken,

Whan the carrying amount ar the expected uitimate cost of tha qualifying asset exceeds its recaverable amount or
recoverable ssrvice amount or net realisable valus, the canrying amount 15 written down or wiitten off in eccondance with the
acoounting poficy on impalrmant of Asssts as per accounting poiicy numbar 1,10 and 1.11. in cartain ¢ircumstances, the
amount of he write-down or wiite-off is written back in accordance with the same accounting policy.

Capitalization coases when substantially all the actlvitles necessary to prapare the qualifying asset for its Intended use or
sale are complata,

When the munitipality completes the construction of a qualifying asset in parts and each part Is capabie of being used
while construction confinues on other parts, the entity ceases capitalising bomowing costs whan it completes substantiafly
off the activities necassary to prepara that part for its intended use or sale.

Al other borrowing costs are recognised as an axpansa [n the paried in which they are incurred.,
1.18 Comparative figures

Whera necessary, comparative figures have been reclessifiad to conform ta changes in presentation in the current year.
1.18 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means:
=  overspending of 2 voto or a main division within a votec and
= expenditure not In accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a maln division, not in accardance with
the purpose of the main division.

All expanditure relating to unauthorised expenditure Is recagnised as an axpense in tha stetement of financial performance in
theryear that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is dassified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovared, it is subsequently accounted for as revenus in the statement of finencial performance.

1.20 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Frultless expenditure means expendlture which was mads in vain and would heve been evelded had reasonable care baen
exercised,

Alj expenditure relating to fruitiess and wasteful expenditura Is recagnised as an

performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure(fs classified In accgntis
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for 25 revenus|in the etatsment w
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1.21 Irregular expanditure

Ireguler expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Managemant Act (Act No.58 of 2003), the
Muridpal Systems Act (Act No,32 of 2020), and the Public Office Bearars Act (Act No, 20 of 1698} or is in caniravention of the
municipality's supply chain managemant policy. Imegutar expenditura excludes unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure
is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of fnanclal parformance and where recaverad, it is subsequently accaunted
for as revenug in tha.Statement of financial performance..

Iregular expenditurs that was incurréd and identified during the current financial year and which condenement Is belng awalted
at year end must be recorded In the Irmagular axpanditure registor. No further action Is required with the exceplion of updating
the note to the financial statements

Where iimegular expenditure was incurred In the previous financla! year and is only condoned in the following financial year, the
register and the disclosure note to the financlal statemants must be updated with the amount condoned.

1.22 Usa of eatimates

The preparstion of ennual financia! statements In conformily with Standards of GRAP requires tha use of certain critical
accounting estimates. [t also requires managemesnt to axarcise its [udgment in the process of applying the mumicipality's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where essumptians and estimatas
are gignificant to the annual fnancla) statememnts are disclosed In the relevant sections of the annual financial statements.
Although these estimates are based on management's best ¥nowledage of current avents and actions thay may undertake in
the future, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

1.23 Presentation of cumency
The=e ennual finencial statementa are presented In South Afiizan Rand which is the functional cumency of the municipafity.
1.24 Offsetting

Assets, liabilifies, revenue and expenses have not baan offset except when ofisetting is required or parmittad by a Standard of
GRAP

1.26 Internat ragerves

Capital replacement reserve [CRR)

in order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other tems of property, plant and equipment frem internal sources,
amaunts are transfarred fram the accumulated surplusAdefict) to the Capital Replacament Resesve (CRR) in tarms of a

Councll meolution.The cash in the designated CRR bank eccount can anly be utilised to finance items of property, plant and
equipment. The following provisions are sat for the creation and utilisation of the CRR:

. The cash which backs up the CRR s invested unt] it Is utilised. The cash may only be inveslad In accordance with
the Investment pelicy of the municlpality,

. intarest eamed on the CRR Investment is recorded as part of tota] interast eamed In the Stalement of Financal
Performance. The total interest eamed on all the CRR Investmerts of the municipality Is tranzferred to the CRR;

. The CRR may only ba utilisad for the purpese of purchasing ltems of property, plant end equipraent for the
municipality and may not be used for the malntenance of these Rems;

. The CRR s reduced and the actumulated surplusi(deficit) creditad with comasponding amounts when the funds
are utilised,

. If & gain or loss s made on the sale of essets the gain or loss on the sale of assets is reflected in the Statement of
Financial Performance;

. The amounts Iransferred to the CRR are besed on the municipaiity's need g finance-feitite capital projects,

. The contribution to the CRR by the relevant votes wilt be based G the previcus yaa?g osfi prics of tha fixed assets
controSed by that votes. The Council has six strategic votes as defined by the Munitipal Fiiancs Management
Act, 2003 (Act 55 of 2003); et

. The Councll determines annually to contribute between 8% ang 12 ul@amuseywk bwn income to the CRR;

. The currernt year's contribution may only be ufilised for financingof chpi

o in ths followi g,
mﬂeﬂ:;ﬁ_n }rt%rs in owing yeer.
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1.26 Intarnal reserves {continued)
Housing Devalopment Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established In tamms of the Housing Act, {Act No. 107 of 1887}. Loans from national and
provindial government used to finarce housing selfing schames undertaksn by the municipality were extingulshed on 1 April
1998 and transferred to @ Housing Development Fund, Housing selling schemes, both complete and in progress as at 1 April
1988, were also {ransferred to tha Housing Development Fund. In tems of the Housing Act, all procaeds from housling
devalopments, which includa rental income end sales of houses, must be pald into the Housing Pevalopment Fund, Montes
standing to tha credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only b finance housing developments within the
municipal area sublect to tha approval of the Provinclal MEC responeible for hawrsing.

Self Insuranca reserve

The municipalily has a Self-Instirance Reserva to set asids amounts to offset potential lasses or claims that cannot be insureg
externally (excess payments). The balance of the Self-Insurance Reserve Is ringlenced within the accumulated surplus/{deficit).

Clalms not fully covered by external insurance are financed form the insurance reserve by transferring a comesponding emount
from the setl-insurance reserve to the accumulated surplus.

The batance of the salf-insurance fund Is fully cash backed and Is invested in fixad and ghont-term call deposits.

1.26 Ravaluation reserve

The surplus arising from the revaluation of property, plant and equipment is credited to a non-distributable reserve. The
revaluation eurplus is reallsed es revalued bulldings are depreciated, through a transfer from the revaluaticn reservs to the
accumulated surplus/deficit. On dispossl, the net revaluation surphus s transfarved to the accumulated surplus/deficit while
gains or lasses on disposal, based on revalued amounts, aye cradited or charged o the Statement of Financial Performanca.

1.27 Investments

Where the catrying amount of an Investment is greater than the estimated recoverabla emount, it 1s written down immediately
to its recoverable amount and an impalrment joss is cherged to the Statement of Financia! Performancs,

1.28 Conditional grants and receipts

Revenue recetved from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revanue to the axtent thet the municigality
has complied with any of the criterla, condlions or obligations embuodfiad in the agreement, Ta the extent that the criteria,
conditions or oblfgations have not been mat o liabliity Ia recoanised.

1.29 Segmental Information

Segmenta! Information on property, plant and equipmant, as well as income and expenditure, Is sat out In Appendices C and D,
based on the Intemational Government Financial Statistics classifications and the budpet formats prescribed by National
Treasury. The municipality operates solely in Its area of jurisdiction as determined by the Demarcation Boar.

Segment information is prepared in confarmity with the accounting policies applied for preparing and prasenting the financial
statemnants.

1.30 Budget Information

Municlpality are typically subject to budgetary fimits In the form of appropriations of budget awthorisations (or equivalent}, which
Is given affect through authorising legislation, appropriation er simitar.

General purpose financla] reporting by municipality shall provida information on whether resources were o ed and used In

accordance with the legally adopted budget

St
The annual financial statements and the budget ere net on the same basia of a niing therafare a‘fasg?fﬂ iibn between the
statement of financlal performancs and the budget have been induded in the annubl ﬁn%ndiabs;agq{r@qﬁ.q AL
Lo AU [] R
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Notes to the Annuat Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2011 2010

2. CGhanges In aceounting policy

The annual financial statements have been prepared In accordance with South African Statements of Generzlly Recognised
Accounting Practice an a basis consistent with the prior year, except for the <hange [isted below:

Govornment Grant Resorve

During the year, the municipality changed its accounting paficy with respect to the treatment of the Government Grant
reserve. in order to canform with the general treatment througout all South African municipaliies thoy wrote of tha reserve
In tata} back to the accumulatad surplus, The net effect on prior periods is zero on the accumulated surplus. The net effect
on fture pariods is zero on the accumulated surplus,

3. New standards and Intorpretations
3,1 Standards and 'lntarpmlaﬁons issued, but not yet effactive

The municipality has not applied the following stendards and interpretations, which have been putiished and are mandatery
for the municipality’s accounting periods baginning on or afier 01 July 2011 or{ater poriods:

GRAP 18: Segment Reporting

Segments are idenlified by the way in which information is reported to managemend, both for purposes of assassing
perfarmance and making decisions about how future rescurces will be allocated to the verious aclivities undertaken by the
entity. The major classifications of activities identified in budget documentation will usually refiect the segments for which an
entity reports information to management.

Segment information i either prasented based on service or geographical sagments. Sarvice sapgments relete to a
disfingulshable component of en entity that provides specific oufputz er achieves particular operating ohjectives that are in
Iine with the entity’s overall mission. Geographical segments relate to specific outputs genaraled, or particuiar objectivas
achieved, by an entity within a particular region. :

This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet boan detennined by the Minister of
Finance. The affective date Indicated is a provisional date and could change depending on the decision of the Minister of
Finance.

Directive 3 - Transiional provisions for high capacity munidpalitiss states that no comparative segiment information need to
be presentsd on Initial adoption of the Stendard. Where items have na been recognised as a result of transitional pravisions
under the Standard of GRAP on Property, Plant end Equipment, recognition requirements of this Standard would not apply
to such items until the franeftional provision in that Standard expires.

The effective date of the standard Is for years beginning on or after 01 Apri 20114,

The municipality does not envisage the adoption of the standard until such time as It becomes applicable to the
municipality's operations.

The impact of this etandand is curmently being assessed.
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Revenue from non-exchangs transachons arises when an antity receives value from another entity without directly giving

approximately equal velut in exchange. An asset acquired through a non-exchange transaction shatl Inilislly be measured
at its falr value as at the dale of acquisition. :

This ravenue will be measured at the amount of increase In net assats recog y the entity. q,o‘}'?:;. ‘

&
An inflow of resources from & non-exchange transaction recognised as an asshst shall be remgm nue, except to
the extent that a liabllity is recognized for the same inflow. As an entily seilsfisk a i qQbligatiorre ised as a iiabliity
in respect of an inflow of rescurces fram a non-exchange transaction racogni 8 B<"an asse% it wil (e cartying
emount of the llabflity recognised as recognise an amount equal to that reductibn. 4011 -11- §
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3.  Neow standards and interpretations (continued)

This Standerd has been approved by the Board bat its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of
Finance, Tho effective dale Indicated Is a provizlona! date and could change depending on the decislon of the Minlster of
Finance.

Tha effective date of the standard is for years baginning en or afler 01 Aprd 2011,

Tha munlcipalily does not envisage the adoption of the standard until such ime as it becocmes applicablé to the
municipality's opetations.

The impact of this standand is curently being assessed.
GRAP 24: Presentation of Budget Informatlon in the Financial Staternents

Subject o the requirements of paragragh .19, en entity shall present a comparisan of the budget amounts for which it is
hield publicly aceauntable and actual amounts aither as a separate additional financial statament or &5 additional budget
columns In the finandal statements currently presanted in accordance with Standards of GRAP, The comparison of budgst
and ectual amounts shall present separately for each leve! of leglslative oversight
the gppraved and final budpst amounts;
«  the ectus! amounts on a comparable basis; and
= by way of note dieclosure, an explanation of material differences betwsen the budget for which the entity ks held
publicly accountable and actual amounts, unless such explanation is included n cther public documents izsued
in conjunction with ihe financlal statements, and & cross feference 10 those documents is meda In the notes.

Where an entity prepares its budget and annua! financial statements on a ¢omparable basls, it Includes the comparison as
an addiilonal column In the primary annual financisl statements. Where the budget end annual financial statemants ara not
prepared an a comparable basis, a separale statement is prepared called the 'Statement of Comparison of Budgst and
Actual Amounts’, This statament comparas the budget amounts with the amounts In the annual financial statements
adjusted to be comparable to the budget.

A comparabla basls means that the budget and annual financlei statements;
*  are prepared using the same basis of accounting Le. efther cash or accrual;
*  incluge the same actvities and entities; .
*  Uuse the same classlfication system; and
. aro prepared for the same perfiod.

This Standerd has keen approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet boen detarmined by the Minister of
Finance, The effaciiva dete Indicated is a provisional date and could change depsnding on the dacision of the Minlater of

Finance,
The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 Aprf) 2011.

The municipality does not envisage the adoption of the standard until such time as It becomes applicable to the
municipality’s eperations,

The iinpact of this standard ls cummantly being assassed.
GRAP 103: Herllage Assets

GRAP 103 dafines heritags assets as assats which have a culturel, environmental, historical, natural, scientific,
technologleal or artigtic signlficance and are held Indefinitely for the benefit of present and futute generations.

Ceriain heritapa assels are described as inalienable items thus asaets which are retained indefinitely and cannot be
.dispased of without consant as required by law or otherwise,

A heritaga asset should be resognised Bs an asset only if;
* 1tis probable that futura ecanomic banefits or servico potential as

and
+  the cost of falr valus of the asset can be measured reliahly.

i Ti6 asaetl 10 {re municipatity
Cw Y
ora®

e RAL
f¥etific Greumstancas surrbunding the

'I;he standard required judgment In applying the initlal recognition criterla to
Wt -n-30

entity and the assets.
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3. New standands and interpretations (continued)

BRAP 103 states that a haritage asset should be measured et its cost unless It |s acguired through & non-exchange
transaction which should then be measured at its falr value as at the date of acquisition,

In terms of the standard, an antity has a cholce batween the cost and revatuation mode! as accounting policy for
subsequant recognition and should apply the chasen policy to an entire class of hetitage assets.

The cast model requires a cless of herltage assets to be camled at lis cost less any accumulated impaiment losses.

Tha revaluation model required a class of heritage assets to ba camried st its fair value at the dete of the revaluafion [ess
any subsequent impairment losses, The standard also states that a restriction on the disposal of a heritage asset does not
praclude the entity from determining the falr value.

GRAP 103 prescribes that when detormining the fair value of a heritage asset that has mare than ona purposs, the falr

value should reflect both the asset’s herttage value and the value obtainad frem lis use in the preduction er supply of goods
of sesvices or for administrative purposes,

If 2 herftage asset's canying emount Is increasad as & result of & revaluation, the increase should be craditad direclly to a
revaluation surplus. However, the Increase should be recognised in sumplus or deficit to the exdent that it TOVBISES 4
revaluation decreass of the same heritage asset previously racognised In surplus or daficlt. i a hearitago asset's carrying
amount is dacreased as a resuit of a revaluation, the decrease should be recognised In surplus or deficit. However, the
decrease should be debltad directly to a revaluation sumlus to the exient of any credit batante existing in the revaluation
eurplus In respett of that heritage asset,

GRAP 103 states that a heritege asset should not be depreclated but an entity ehould assess at aach raporting date
whether there Is an indication that it may be impaired,

In tarms of the standard, compansation trom thini partios for herilage assats that hava been impalred, lost or given up,
should be includad in surplus or deficit when tha compensation becomes recelvabla,

Far a transfer from heritage assets carried at a revalued amount to proparty, plant and equipment, Investment property,
inventories ar intangibie assels, the assel's deemed cost for subsequant accounting should be its revaluad amount at the
data of transfer. The enlity should treat any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the heritege asset and Its
fair value in the same way a8 s revalugtion in acconiance with this Standard. If an item of property, plant and equipment or
an intangible asset carrted at a revatuad amound, of Investment property carried at fair vaiue Is reclassified as a haritage
assot camled at a revatued amount, the entity epplies the applicable Standard of GRAP to that asset up to the date of
change. The entily treats any difference st that date between the carrying emount of the asset and lts fair vatue in
accordancae with e applicable Standard of GRAP refating to that essat. Far a trensfer from investment propery carded at
falr valua, or Inveniores to heritage assets at a revalued amount, any difference between tha fajr value of tho asset at that
date and Its previcus camying amount should be recognised in surphss or deficit

The canying amount of a heritage asset should be derecognised:
¢ ondlsposal, or
*  when no future economic benefis or service potential are expectad from its use or disposal,

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of a heritage asset should be determined as the difference hetween tha net
dispo=a) proceeds, if any, and the camying amount of the heritage asset. Such difference is recegnised In surplus or deficit
when the herftage asset Is derecognlised,

The effective date of the standard is for years begianing on or sfter 01 April 201 1.

" The municipallty does not envisage the adaption of the standard until such ime gs it becomes applicabls to the
municipality's cpsrations. iy 3
-0

1t is unlikely that the standard wilf have 8 material impact on the municipality's anhuat financiat mw—;

GRAP 21: Impalmant of non-cash-ganerating assets g.mENFREL

““011‘“

Non-cash-generating assels are assets other than cash-generating assets. 7 -1 11
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3. Newstandards and Interprefations {continued)

An munlcipality assesses at each reporting date whether there Is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impalred. If any such indication exdsts, an ontity estimatas the recoverabls service amount of the asset.

The present value of the remalning service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is datermined using one of the
foliowing approachas:

*  Depreciated replacement cost approach

- Reastoration cost epproach

*  Service units approach

if the racoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating assst Is less than its carrying amount, the carrylng amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loas. An impaiment loss Is
recognised immadiately in surplus or deficit. Any impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is treatad as a
ravaluation decreass,

An municipality assess at each raporting date whether there Is any indication that an impalrment ioss recagnised in prior
periods for a aon-cash-generating asset may no langer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, an entity
estimetas the recoverable service amount of that assat.

A raversal of an tnpairment koss for a nen-cash-generating asset ls recognised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any
raversal of an impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is treatad a3 a revaluation Increase.

This Standsrd has been approved by the Board but its effactive data has not yet been detarmined by the Minister of

Financa. The effective date Indicated Is a provisional date and could change depending on the deciston of the Minister of
Finance.

Tha effectiva date of the standard is for ysars beginning on or afer 2012,

The munidpalily does not envisege the adoption of the elandard until such ime as it bacomes appiicabile to the
municipality’s operations.

The impact of this standard I3 curently helng asseased.
GRAP 28: Impalrment of cash-generating assots

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by an municipality with the primery objeclive of generating a commercial
return. YWhen an asset is deployed In e manner conslstent with that edopted by a profit-eriantated antity, it generatea a
commercial retum, ‘

When the camying emount of a cesh-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it s impalred.

An entity asgesses at sach reporting date whether there is any Indication that a cash-generaling assat may be impaired. I§
any such indication exdats, en municipallty estimates the recovereble amount of the asset, When estimeting the vaiue In use
of an asset, an municipality estitnates the future cash Inflows and outilows to be derived from continuing use of the asset
and from s uiimete disposal and an municipality applies the appropriate diseount rate to those future cash flows,

If the recaverable amount of a cash-generaling sseet is less than ita carrying amount, the camying amount of the assetis
reduced to its recoverabla amount, This reduction la an Impairment tass. An Impairment loss Is recognised immediataly In
surplus or deficit, Any impalment 1oss of a revalued cash-generating assat Is treated as a revalustion decrease.

If there ks any Indication that an agset may be impalred, the recoverable amount is esimated for the Ind al gsaet Hitis
not possible 1o esfmate the recoverable amount of the indhidual assset, an municipality d BIe00Ve
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset balongs {the asset's cash-genaratin tlﬁftTE -

»

If an ective market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of essets, pasala lslidentified
as a cash-generating unf, aven if some or all of the cutput Is used Intemally. If the asset or
cash-generating unk are oflected by internal transfer pricing, an entity use manage! beﬂ?sliﬁgtg & futura price(s)
that could be achleved in am's langth treneactions In estimating: \ '

+  the luture cash Inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating
¢  the fuhma cash outflows used to determine the value In use of any other a
affected by the intermnal transfer pricing.
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3. New standards and interpretations (zcontinued)

Cash-generating units are ldentified consistently from perod to pariod for the same asset or types of assets, unless a
changa is justified,

An impalmoent loss ls recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverablo amount of the unit Is Jess than the camying
amount of the unit The impaiment is allocated to reduce the canying amount of the cash-generating assats of the unit on a
pro rata basle, based on the canylng amount of aach asset in the unit. These redustions in carmying amounts are treated as
impaiment losses on individual assets. .

Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes to cash-genamting unt, a proportion of tha carying amount of that non-
cash-generating asset Is aflocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to astimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit.

An municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised In prior
periods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decrensed, If any such indication axists, an
municipality ssimates the recoverable amount of that asset.

A reversal of an impatment loss for a cash-gensrating asset is recoghised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any reversal of
en impairment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated »s a revaluation increase.

This Standard has bean approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of
Finance. The effective date indicated is a provisional date and could change depending an the decislon of the Minister of
Financea.

The effective date of the standard is for years baginning on or after 01 Aprl 2012,

The municipallty does nol anvisage the adoption of the standard until such time as it bacomes applicable to the
municipalfty’s operations.

The impact of this atandard Is currsntly being assessed,
GRAP 25: Employes hanefits

The objective of GRAP2S is to prescribe the accounting and disclosure for amployee benefits. The Standard requires an
munidpefity lo recognise;
*  aliabilty when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be pald in the future; and
*  an expenso when an municipality consumes the economic benefils or safvice potential arising from sevice
provided by an employee in exchange for employea benefits,

GRAP25 must be applied by an employer In accounting for ali employee benefits, sxcept share based payment
transactions.

GRAPZ5 defines, amongst others, the following:

. Emplayse benefits as all forms of consideration glven by an municlpality in exchange for service rendared by
amployees:

¢ Definad contribution plans as post-amployment benefit plans under which an municipalRy pays fixod
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructiva obligation to pay further
contributions If the fund does not hold sufficient assats to pay all employea benefits relating to emplayee service
In the current and prior periods;

*  Defined benafit plens as past-employment banefit plans other than defined contribution plans;

*  Mulii-employer plans as defined contribution plans {other than state plans and composhe social security
programmes) or dafined benefit plans (cther than state plans) that: .
= pool the assets contributed by various entittes that are mot under common control: and
- use those assets to provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basls that contribution
and banafit lavels arg determined without regard to the Idantity of the munidpality that ampioys the employees

concamed; e
*  Qther long-ferm employes benefits as employee benefits (other tha¥ post-employme ; nd tarmination
employees

benefits) that is not due to be settled within welve months after the nd of the perlon
render the related service:

*  Postemplkyment benefits as employee benefits (ather than termina on kenefilsk whichafephyable after the
completion of employment;
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3 Naw standards and Intespretations (centinuead)

Post-employmeant banefit plans as formal or informat arangements under which an municipaity provides post-
employment benefils for one or more employees;

e  Short-term employee benefits as employes banefits (olher than termination benefits) that are dus to be setted
within twalve months after the end of the period in which the emplioyaes render the ralated service;

*  Stato plans as plans other than composite soclal security progremmes esteblished by legisiation which operata
as [f they are muli-employer plans for all eniities in economic categaries laid down in legislation;

*  Terminatfon benefits as employes benefits payabie a5 a result of either;
= an sntity's dedsion fo tesminate an employea's employmant hefors the nommal retirement date; or
- anamployas's dacision to accept voluntery redundancy In exchange for those benefits;

+  Vested employee benefits as amployee benefits that are not conditional on future employment.

The standard states the recognition, measuremsant and disdosure requirements of:

Short-term employea benefils;
= All shortterm empltyen berleﬁls,
- Shoriterm compensated absencos;

- Bonus, Incenlive and performance related payments;
*  Post-omployment benefits: Pefined contribution plans;
«  Other long-term employee benefits;
*  Temination benefits.

The slendard states Post-empioyment benefits: Distinction between defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans:
«  Multemployer plans;
*  Dafined henafit plans where {ive participaling entitiea are under common contrak;
. State plans;
. Composite socinl security programmes;
+  insured benefils,

The standard etates, for Post-empiayment benefits: Defined benafit plans, the following requirements:
Racognition and measyremsnt;

Presentation;

Disdosure;

Accounting for the eonstructive ebligatien;

Statement of financial position;

Assel nacognition calkng;

Assel recognifion cefiing: When a minimum funding requirement may give rise to a flabllity;
Staterment of finandal performance,

" % K8 e e

The atandard prescribes recognition and measurement for:
Present value of defined benafit obligatfons and current setvice cost:
Actiarial valuation method;
Attributing benefits i periods of service;
Actuarial assumptions;
Achuarial assumptions: Discount rate;
Attuarial assumptions: Salarias, benafs and medical costs;
Actuarial gains and losses;
Past service cost.
an assols
Falr vatue of plan assetls;
Reimbursements;
Return on plan assets.

*
lllIl“l.‘l

The standard also deals with Entity combinations and Curtaliments and sattlements.

This Standard hes.been apprnvedbytha Beard but Its effective date has not yet been deters
Finance. The effective date Indicated is a provislonal date and could change depending on 4

Finance. AUDITOR:G

The effective dats of the standard Is for years beginning on or after 09 Apsl 2012, m--30
Tha municipallty does not envisege the adoption of the standard uniil such time ae #t becomed applicabis to the
municipality’s operations.

7
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3. New standards and interpretations (continued)
The Impact of this standard is currently being assessed.
GRAP 104: Financial Inatruments

The standard prascribes recognition, measurement, pressntation and disciosure requirements for financial instruments.
Financial instruments are defined as these contracts that results in a financial assst In ona municlpality and & finandial
liability or residual interest in another municipafity, A key distinquishing factor batween financial assots and Fnancial
llabifities and other assets and liabllites, Is that they are settled In cash or by exchanging finendial instruments rather than
throtgh the provislon of goods or sarvices.

One of the key considerations in initially recognising financial Instruments i the distinction, by the issuers of those
instruments, between financial assets, financial Nlabilitles and residual interests. Financial assets and financia) fisbllites are
distinguished from residual interests bacausa they involve a contractual right or abligation 1a receive or pay cash or anather
financlel Instrument, Residual interests entitic an municipality to & portion of another municipality’s net assets In tha event of
liquldation and, to dividends or similar distributions pald et management’s discretion.

In determining whether a financial instrument is a financial asset, financial liability or a residual interest, an muhlicipality
conslders the substanca of the cantract and not just the legal form,

Whera a single Instrument contains both a liabliity and a residusl interest camponent, the issuer allocates the Instrument
into its component parts, The Issuer recognises the Nablity compenen! at its fak value and recognises the residusl interest
as the difference batwesn the canying amaunt of the Instrument and the fait velue of the lfability component. No gain or
loss s recognised by separating the Instrument into its component parts,

Financial assets and fnancial Habllifas are inttlally recognised at fatr value, Where an municipality subsequently measuras.
ﬁna;nu’i’al assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost or cost, transactions costs ara included In the cost of the esset or
Gabtity.

Tha transaction price usually equafs the fair value at Initial recognition, excapt in certain cireumstances, for example, where
interest free credit Is granted or where ¢redit is granted at a below market rate of Intarest.

Conceaslonary loans are leans ¢ither received by or grented to another municipality on concessionary terms, e.g. at Jow
interest rates and flexibie repaymeant termns. On inttiel recognition, the fair valus of a concessionary loan Is the prasent velve
of the agreed contractual cash fiows, discounted using & market related rate of interest for a similar transaction. The
differenca between the proceeds elther received ar paid and the present vatue of the contractual cash fows is Bccounted
for as non-exchange revenus by the recipient of a concessionary loan in accordanca with Standard of GRAP on Revenue
from Non-exchange Revanus Transactions (Texes and Transfers), and using the Framework for the Preparstion and
Presentation of Financlal Statements (usually as en expensa) by the grantor of the loan,

Finandial assets and financlal fiabilfities are subsequently measured afther at faly vatue o, amoriised cost or cost. An
municipality measures a financial instrument at falr value ifit |s:
. a derivative;
. a combined instrument designated at falr vatue, L.e. an instrument that Includes a derivative and a non-derivative
host confract;
s heldfor-trating;
*  anonderivative Instrument with fixed or determineble payments that is designated at Initial recognition to ba
measured at fair vatue;
. an investment In a restdual interest for which fair value can be meesured reliably; and
*  other instruments that do not mast the dafinltion of finanalal Instruments at smortised cost or cost.

Desivatives are measured at fair valup, Combined Instruments that include a derivative and non-derivative host contract are
accounted for as follows:
*  Where an smhedded derivative is Included In a host contract which is a financial instrument within the scope of
this Standard, an entity can designate the entite contract to be measured g vali® or:{ean epcount for the
host contract and embaddad dertvative separatety using GRAP 104.7A0 municipality is Fiowaverre
measure the entire insirument at falr valua If the fair value of the derfyative cannot be faeagups? ryliably,
*  Where the host contract is not a financia! Instrument within the scopd oF this Standarg, he hestdonitract and
" embedded derivalive are secounted for separately using GRAP 104 & g{pg relevint Standard of

319
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3, Naw standards and interpretations (continued)

Financia! assets and financiel liabllities that are non-derivative instruments with fixed or determinable paymants, for
example deposits with banks, receivables and paysbles, are measured at amartised cost, At initial recognition, an
mun|cipality can however designate such an nstrument to be measured at falr value,

An municipality can only megsure Investments in residual interests at cast where the fair value of the interest cannot be
determined refiably.

Once an municipefity has classified a financlal asset or a finandial Habtlity either at fafr value or amortised cost or cost, itis
only allowed to reclassify such instruments In limited instances.

An entity derecognises a financial asset, or the spacifically identified cash flows of an assst, when:
»  the cash flows from the sssat explre, are settied or walved;
«  significant risks and rewards are transferred to anothar party; or
+  despite having retalned significant riske and rewards, an municipality has transferred control of the asset to
another municipality.

An municipelity derecognises a financia! Eability when the obligation is extinguished, Exchanges of debt instruments
between a bormower and a lendar are treated as the extinguishment of an existing iabliity end the recognition of a new
financial fiability. Where an municipality modifies the term of an existing financial I:ablllty. 1t is also treated as the
extinguishment of an existing fability #nd the recognition of a new Habillty.

An municipality cannot offset finandlal assets and financial llabiiles in the statement of financial positton unless a isgal right
of set-off exists, end ihe parties intend to settle on a net basis.

GRAP 104 requires extensive disclosures on the significance of financfal instrumenis for an municipality's statement of
financial posiion and statement of finandal psrformance, as well as the naturs and exdent of the risks thal an municipality is
exposed to a5 @ resull of its annoal financial statements, Some disdlosures, for examplo the disclosure of fair valuas for
instruments measured at amortised cost or cost and the preparation of a sensitivity analysis, are encouragad rather than
required.

GRAP 104 does not prescribe principles for hedge aceounting. An municipality Is permiited to apply hedge accounting, as
fong as the principles In JAS 39 are applied.

This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective dete has not yet been determinad by tha Minlster of
Finante. The effective date indicated Is a provisional date and could change dapending on tha decision of the Minister of
Financa.

The effectiva date of tho standard Is for years beginning on or aftar 01 April 2012,

The municipality does not envisaga the adoption of the standard unfil such time as it bscomes applicable to the
municipality's oparations.

The impact of this amendment is cumrently balng essessed.

4. Inventories

Consumeble stores - Bt cost 3 680 507 3425980
Water - at cost 113628 116 606

3794136 3 542 566
Camying value of inventories carried at lower of cost and net realiseble value. 37041385 3 542 666

During the year an amount of R88 872 (2010 R39 ATT) was writen off to the Statament of Financl
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5. Other financlal asssals

Leoans and recolvables

Housing Seliing Schame Loans - 1522626 1685 264
. . 1522 626 7 685 264
Loans and receivables (impainmants) (1 522 826) (1 895 264)

Loans and recelvables Impaired
As of 30 June 2011, Joans and receivables of R1 522 626 (2010; R1 655 264) were Impaired and provided for,
Crodit quality of other financial agsets

The credit quality of financial assets that are nelther past due nor impaired can be assessed by referencs 1o external credit
ratings (if avaitable) &r to Wstorical Information about counterparty default rates.

8. Trade and other recelvables from non-exchange transactions

Trade debtors 21929 291 27 050 144
Prepald expenditure B0 370 -
Unpaid Conditional Grants and Subsidles 2 505 165 56823062
Sundry Debtors 3 487 842 588 902

28 002 8688 33242108

Other racelvables from non-exchange transactions plodged as securlty

The credit quality of trade and ather receivalles that are nelther past due ner Impalred can be assessed by reference to
external credlt ratings (if avallable) of to historical information about counterparty default rates.

Immaterial other receivables from non-axchangs transactions' credit ratings were not reviewad nor impaired due to no or
limited extemal credit ratings or historical Information availabls.

Falr valuo of other recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Cther recalvables from non-exchange transactions 28 DG2 B87 233 242 108
The fair value has been determined by using the fece value of the outstanding capital.

7. Trade and sther recslvables from exchange transactiona

Gross halances

Rates 27 765 764 26 247 750
Electricity 12174 160 D 467 329
Water 31328734 22 265 0338
Sewerage 16 067 894 12 925784
Refuse 14 232 899 10951 754
Sundry Debtors 3668 268 3632503

Heusing rental 29092 912
0-08 84 464 020
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Flgures In Rand 2011 2010
7. Trade and other receivables from axchange transzctions (conrfinued)
Less: Provision for bad debts
Ratas (8 577 769) {8 180 448)
Electricity (1 498 950} (988 370)
Water (13 140 881} {5 208 002}
Sewernge {8 405 575) {8 767 544)
Rafusse {7 096 341) (3 889 424)
Housing rental (10 307 269) (2 B0 204)
(47 026 775) (33 840 982)
Met balance .
Rates 21191995 17 067 302
Electricity 10 675 230 8470058
Water 18 188 853 17 ©46 538
Seweragn 7 662 319 7 158 250
Refuse 7 186 658 7062370
Sundry Debtors 3668 258 3632 503
Housling rental - 184 708
68 573 313 60 623 023
Rates
Current (0 -30 days) € 348 542 4821290
31 -60days 844 525 710 058
61 -90 days 748 6847 1112218
81 - 120 deys 878938 508 228
121 - 366 days 6 944 053 4 955 031
> 365 days §420200 4860 479
21191938 17 G567 302
Electricity
Cument (& -30 days) 96816930 7 468 420
31 - 60 days 118 114 78 896
61 -80days 11756 63 507
91 - 120 days 110227 55378
121 » 365 days 410 158 380 743
> 365 days 301788 422015
10 675 230 B 470 859
Water
Current {0 -30 days} 6 888 338 4810 126
31 -60days 695 633 600 270
61 - 90 days 719 338 524 538
91 - 120 days 615910 482 178
121 ~ 365 days 4052 Q89 3514 334
> 365 days 5217 245 7115462
18 188 8351} 47 048 938
Sawaraga
Current (0 -30 days) 1 469 858 1337 716
31-60days 304 286 264783
61 -80 days 264 035 233 840
81 - 120 days 243 312 2138 180
121 - 385 days 2033 6864 1 800 762
> 365 days 3346 9584 3302 164
7682 318 7158 250

41
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7.  Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions (continuad)

Rofuse
Cument (0 -30 days) 1643 664 1 565 584
31 - 80 days 314 207 281862
61 - 90 days 201225 240 32Q
g1 - 120 days ) 266 194 225 854
121 - 365 days 1799914 1603208
> 365 days 2871454 3145 552
’ 7186 658 7082370
Sundry Dabtaors - Bliling
. Currant (0 -30 days) 1303 967 1014 848
31-60 days 131 716 134 582
61 - 00 days a7 639 133 587
81 - 120 days 107 388 108 888
121 - 365 days 996 107 1668613
> 385 days 1031 540 571987
I 668 265 3632503
Housing rental
Current (0 «30 days) - 36 561
31 ~60days - 27804
&1 - 80 days - 22 548
81-120days - 184 B70
{21 - 365 days - 289635
> 3685 days - (376 819)
- 184 708
Summary of dabtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current (D -30 days) 18 167 968 13227 958
31-60days 2 553 503 2248 138
61 - 80 days 2 389 541 2 088 041
. 91-120 days 2194 206 2023 449
121 - 365 days 15 968 439 14 226 636
> 365 days _ 46 987 41 34 056 607
68239 128 67 867 829
Less: Provision for bad debls (35774 020) (22 618 137
- 62 465 108 45 249 692
industriall commaercial o 13 510 531 13714 684
Current {Q -30 days da
Sogosaye e 537 892 738588
&1 -90 days Y e 512879 108
81 - 120 days aupiynm GEYORAE 577 253 447 599
121 - 365 da . 3690212 4112 864
S35 oy o -n-310 6317 773 3200 647
24 446 440 23 538 288
Less: Provision for bad dabts (9 810 642) (9 668 207)

14 626 798 13 870 072
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Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements
Figures in Rand ‘ 201 2010

7. Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions (continued)

Natfonal and provincial government

Current (0 -30 days) 1290 214 728 235
31 - 60 days 20187 16616
81«80 days 32488 35002
81-120 days 43 580 13722
121 - 365 days 644 688 1716 025
> 365 days 878 747 548 204
2914 524 3057 904
Less: Provision for bad debts (1433113} (t 554 649)
1 481 408 1 503 265 .
Total
Curent (0 -30 days) 32968 711 27670877
31-60days 3111682 3003740
61-00days 2514408 3354 150
91 - 120 days 2820048 2485170
121- 365 days 20601 248 20055 625
> 385 days 63 183 961 37 894 558
115 600 088 94 484 020
tess: Provision for bad debts (47 028 775) {33 840 852)
68 573 313 60 623 028
Lose: Provision fer debt impalirment '
Current (0 -3D days} . {5897 481) {6615 333)
31-680days {701 801) {004 396)
61 - 50 days " {676 5089) (1023 789)
91-120 days {600 078) (700 587}
124 - 365 days {4 385 052) (5 843 198)
> 365 days {34 985 634) {18 753 689)

(47 026775) (33 940 982)

Credit quality of trado and other receivables

The credit quality of consumer dabtors that are nefther past due norimpaired can be assessed by refarance to external .
credit ratings (if available) or to historical Information about counterparty default rates:

Falr value of trade and other recalvablas

Trade and other recaivable from exchange lransactions 68 573 313 60 623 028

The falr value has been determinet by using the face value of the outstanding capital.

Trade and othesr recelvable from exchange transastions Impaired

The municipality calculated the payment trends per service over the past 24 months [n order to ensura that trade and other
recsivables from exchange transactions are shown at the fair value.

As of 20 June 2011, trade and olher receivables from exchange Wransactions of RA7 025 775 (2010 R33 A4
impaired and provided for,

Bad debta of RY 515 171 (2010: R74 038) (Inclusive of VAT) was written off during the YeHT.
8. Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of.
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Figures in Rand 2011 2010

8. Cash ant cash squivalents (continuad)

Cash on hand 15514 13824
Bank balantes 92 417 800 22161 622
Shortdam deposils 360 000 000 385 000 00D

452 433 314 407 175 346

Credit quality of cash at bank and short ferm deposits, excluding cash on hand

The credit quality of cash at bank and short ferm deposits, excluding cash on hand that are nelther past due nor impaired
can bo assessed by reference to extemal credit ratings (if avaflabls) or historieal information,

The municipallty had the following bank aceounts

Account number | desctiption Bank statement balances Cash book balances
30 Juna 2011 30 June 2010 30 June 2009 0 June 2011 30 June 2010 20 June 2005
Standard Bank - Chequa 102856060 228236852 60146408 B2417800 22161522  A8B77652

Account - 08 243 7238

The fair value has been detemmined by using the face value of the ouistanding capital,
Refer to Appendix H for a detalled breakdown of the short term czll deposits.

Al unspent conditionat grants have been ringfenced in the ehort lerm call deposits and may not be utlisued for any other
purposes.

The different Institutions have extemal credit ratings.

8. Investment property

2011 2010
Cant! Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation depraciation Vajuation dapreciation
and and
accumulated accurnulated
impafirment impalrmant
Invesiment propery 3 335 coe - 3335000 1125 000 - 1125 000
Raeconcillation of investmant proporty - 2011
Opening Fair value Total
balance adjustments
Invesirnent property 1125 000 2210000 3335000
Raconclitation of investment proparty - 2010
Opening GRAP 3 - Total
balance  Depreciztion
Reversal
Investmant proparty 1124605 386 1125000

Fair value of investment properties

Other disclosures -

Lol @ L
During the year depraclation of R335 were rolled back. This deprediation relates to 'b'hor pamid “r_uz_,’aﬂd wereldes
in accordance with GRAP 3 Prior Period Errors. Refer to note 42. -

44
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand

2011 2010

9. Iwestment property (cantinuad)

A register containing the Information required by section 63 of the Municipa! Finance Management Act is avallable for
inspatlion at the registerad office of the municipality.

Detalls of valuation

The effective date of the revajuations was 21 February 2091, Revaluations were performed by an independent valuer, Mr

NH Marals, of M3 Wallington. M3 Welllngton are not connected 1o the municipality and have recent experience in iocation
and category of the Investment property being valuad.

The vatualion for the land portion was based on adapted comparabla sales and for the Improvements there-on on
depraciatad replacemant costs.

‘Thase assumptions are based on curent market conditions and is considered a fair value,
10. Property, plant and equipment

2011 2010
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying vatus Cost| Accumulatad Carrying value
Valuation  dopreciation and Valuation depreciation
accumutated and
imprirment accumulated
impairment
Lard 493 089 480 - 483089 480 488738988 ~ 486 738 08¢
Buikdings 185789776 (74 305 015) 111484761 180838084 (69092 288) 111 745 77€
Infrastructure 2277 501 087 |1 018 287 243) 1258213844 2228728826 (955 748 054)1 270 981 768
Community 32044 495 (17 087 120) 14957376 26610172 (16552844) 10057 528
Other property, plant and 164 003 881 (97 381 548) 66622433 140638801 (94 488263) 54 150338
6quipraent
Capitel work in progress 99 760 466 - BOTEDAEE 77930713 -  T7T930713
Leased Assots 1 633 832 (119277 1520655 14 000 (12 133) 1867
Yotal 3283 809 227 {1207 180 203) 2 046 629 024 3 147 500 384 (1 135 893 386) 2 011 606 878
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Finenclal Statements for the year endad 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Flgures in Rand 2014 2010

10. Property, pfant and equipment (continued)
Other Information

1, Work in progress are shown separclely as required by GRAP standards

2. During tha year buildings and olher assets were reviewed and this resulted in & materia) difference. Accumulated
depreclation to the amount of R37 563 and R20 222 973 were rofled back on buildings and other assets. Refer to note 42,
3. The municipallty ldentified non-curront assets held for sale with s garmying amount of R7 140. The non-current assets
were transfarred io Non-Current Assets held for sale. Rafer note 12.

4. AY) essets were tested for impalmment during the yeer. Community assets and other assals was Impaired with R29 454
and R2 482 054 prospectively..

6. Assat categories were reviewed during the year and this rasuited in the assets cerrying value moving over to the new
asset categories. This resulted in a Prior Pertod Error. Refer note 42,

6. All infrastruciwre items were reviewed and unbundied during the 2010 year, A faw assets were nat accouned for in the
initial unbundling of Infrestructure assets. This resulted In 8 a Prior Period Emvor. Refer note 42,

7. The municipafity obtained a loan from Nedbank. The criginal loan amourt was R21 400 000. The loan agreement stated
that the assets purchased by way of this loan must be ceded to Medbank untit the Joan has been repald, The balance
outetanding on the loan as at 30 Juna 2011 is R10 686 085 and the carrying value of the assets purchased by way of this
toan is R14 038 389 as at 30 June 2011, Refer ta nots 13,

Borrowing coets capitatised

Capital work In progress 281 338 B&t 686

Capltallsation rates used during the yaar were the prime lending rete es delermined by the Resarve Bank.
Assets subject to finance lease (Net carrying amount}

Leased Assets 1520855 1 86T

Other Information

Proporty, piant and equipment (Carrying emount)
Property, plant and equipment carded at cost 2045629024 2011606978

A register containing the information required by section 83 of the Municipal Finance Managemant Act is avallable for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

14, Intangible assets

2011 2010
Cost/ Accumuiatoed Carrying value  Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amorteation Valuation amortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
Impalrment impalrment
Computer software, Exiemaslly 6 058 047 {3 692 251) 1476 796 4 604 767 {2 830 175) 1674582
Gonerated ~
{ — T
Reconcillation of intangible asseats - 20141 g
AL
Opening | Adgifipnss - Abriisat Total
palance  \*V w3 ?1
Computer software, ofthar ‘ 1674562 ssm 82 07 1475766

Reconclilation of iIntanglbla assets - 2610
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Flgures in Rand 2011 2010

11. Intangible assets {continued)

Opening Additicns Disposzals Transfers Amortization Total
balaneg

Computer software, other 984 443 347815 {9 798) 788478 (437 456) 1674 582

Other information

Intangitle assets have finlle fives. The estimated remalning usefut live Is reviewed at each reporting period.

12. Discontinued operations or disposal groups or non-current asseis held for sale

The municipafity will disposa certain assets after year end. The essets ware ldentified and written down to net realisable
value. The cest of assets to be disposed after yaar end ls R62 592 and itha ecoumulated depreclation is RS5 852. The net
boolk value of assels held for sale is R7 140.

13. Other financlal liabilittes

Held at amortisad cost
Other Finangial Liabilities 77T 672 426 68 504 313
Other finandlal Babilittes - Current Portion 10 489 280 10 177 831

86 161 656 78682 144

Refer to Appendix A for a detalled breakdown of tha Extarnal Loans,
Total curent portlon of Other Flnancial Liablities of R10 489 280 {2010: R10 177 831) are cash backed,

The municipality obtained & loan from Nedbank. The origingl foan amount was R21 400 000. The loan agreement stated
that the assets purchased by way of this loan must be ceded to Nedbank untll the loan has been repald. The balance
outstanding on the loan as at 30 June 2011 Is R10 696 085 and the carrying value of the assets purchased by way of this
loan is R14 038 389 as at 30 Juns 2011. Refer to note 10,

Non-current labilitfes

At amortised cost TT 672426 68 504 313

Gurrent Habilities

At amartised cost 10 489 260 10177 831
g8 18t 686 78682144

Falr valua of the financial liabilities cerried at amortisad cogt

Loans and Receivables 88 161 886 78 682 144

The falr valuas of the financal llablliies hes been determined by using the faca valuss as determined by the different
Institutions and the balanca shown Is the fece valua of the outstend

The institutions have external credli ratings.

14. Finance lsass obligation

Minbnum lease payments due
- within ene year incliuding finance charges 405 304 3408
- in secand to ffth yaar including finance charges 1552 577 264
. 1957 881 3693
less: future finance charges {374 980) (458)
'Present vajus of minimum lease payments 1682 904 3237
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14, Finance lsase obligation {continued)

Progont value of miimum lpase payments due

- within one year excluding finance charges 273633 2892

= in sacotd to ffth year excluding finance charges 1308 oG8 245
1 682 801 3237

Non-curent fiebifites 1 308 868 245

Current llablities 273433 2992
15829 3237

The average lease termwas 5 -6 years.

Interest rates are linked to the prime interest rate at the contract date. All leases have fixed repayments and no

arrangements have been entered into for contingent rent.

The municipality's obfigations under finence lsases are secured by the lessor's charge over the leased assats.
Rafer nota 10,

15. Operating lease acerual

This amounts originated from smocthing future rentat expenses. In the future the municlpalkity will pay this amount mare,

18. Trade and other payables from exchange transactions

‘Trade payables 46 756 442

37 542 829

Debtors received in advance 3 483 397 4 308 587
Other payebles 1252041 12974
Accrued |save pay 7 739 835 7 467 585
Accrued bonus 4 982 484 4505 029
Long Service Awands 605 184 600 757
VAT on housing debtors 128 984 138 398
Provision for bad debt ra VAT on hausing tdebtors (128 984) {138 398)
Rounding Dliference - 1
Deposits Recelved 46 098 76 063

64 875 482 55 413 805
Falr value of trade and other payables
Trade payables 45 756 442 37 542 829
Dther Payebles 18 118 020 17 870 976

84 875 462 55413 808
The feir value of the financial liebifity was determined by accepling the face vaiyes of the cutstending capital,

n.-.h&

17. Consumer deposits b ‘
Electricity ' 6602972 6 008 239
Water 4421733 4186730

11 024 708 10454 869
18, Unspent conditiona) grants and recelpts
Unspent conditiorzl grants and receipts compris
Unspant conditicnal grante and racelpts
Various unspent conditional grants 20172 840 5 878 608
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18. Unspent condltional grants and recelpts {continued)

All unspent conditional grants are ting fenced in short-torm call deposits until utilised.
Refar to Appendix | for a detailed breakdown of all unspent conditional grants,

19. Employee benefit obligations

Deflned benefit plan

Post ratiromant medical aid plan

. The valualion was parformed by K Schumann from Old Mutual Acluaties Consulting (Pty) Ltd. Qld Mutual Actuartes
Consulting (Pty} Lid [s not connected 1o the municipatity. The Rull actusrial vakustion feport are avaltable on request.

The Post retirement medical aid plan consists of the Bonitas, Hosmed, Key Health, LA Haalth, Pro Sano and Samwumed
medical aid funds.

R The total In-senvice employeas belonging to Medical Scheme as at 30 June 2011 were 208 and the totsl continuation
employees receiving the medical it benefit es at 30 June 2011 wers 78,

The methad of funding preseribed by IAS 12 is called the "Projected Unit Method”, Linder this method the accrued senvice
liabilities are determined by projacting all future payments which will be made by the amployer in raspect of benefits
accrued up to the Valuation Date, Assumptions ere tnade in respect of, Inter-afiz, medical scheme condribution increases,
wilhdrawals, deaths and f-health, early and normal retirements. These payments ars discountad at the valuation rate of
discount to determine the present valye of the [labllities at the Valusation Dats.

Saldanha Bay Municlpality employees and their dependents ere cumently entitled to a subskdy of 70% of the required
medical scheme contributions after thay retife or the employae dies. In-service members are antitled to 8 subsidy of 60% of
the contribution payable. Tha cost of this subsidy is currently met from annus! revenus eamed by the municipality, No
reserves have therafore been established In order to meet thaso costs.

Accounting standard IAS19 (AC116) states that ell employment costs must be funded durlng a person's working ffetime.
This not only ensures that the organization refiects the tnie cost of performing its tasks, but also provides employees with
more security since funds ara set asids to meet thesa costs.

. The results presented in this report depend haavily on certain actuarial assumptions. The mast mportant of these ars ths
following:

Real rote of return

The differential between the essumed rate of discount and the escalation In future medical scheme contributions is the most
important relationship, In calculating the Gzbility we have assumed a differential of 1.50% (a discount rats of £.70% and
7.20% for medical scheme contribution increases). A smalier differentiel would result in graater Babifities than those shown
In this report and visa versa,

VI S - = ’:';"I‘;_'I. Qe TRIES
The current Medica! e contribution tebles can legally only differentiate coniributions on ths basis of income and
number of dependants, though differences in age are the primery driver of medical scheme costs.

Any changes In the underlying structura of the membership of schemes, espedially an increass in the age proflle, could
therefore have a marked impact on the contribution tehles,

The amounts recognised In the statement of financlal position are as fo)

Prasent valua of the defined beneflt obligation
Present value of the defined bensfit chligation

18 000) (50 574 205)
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18, Employse benefit obligations {continuad)

Non-cusrent jizbllities {56 3688 000) (49 875 205)

Gurrant liabilities (320 000) (608 000)
{66 715 CO0) (50 574 205)

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit abligation are as follows:

Opening balance (50 574 205) (43 364 000)

Beneafits paid 1 860 000 1476 00D

Nat axpenss recognlized in the statement of financial parformence (8 11C 00D) (B 686 205)
(68 724 205) (50 574 205}

Net expense recognised in the statamant of financtal petformance

Current service cost (2 280 COD) {2 176 000)

Interest cost (4 570 00D) (3 681 000)

Actuarial [gains) losses (1250 GO0) {2 930 205}

(8 110 0C0) (8 686 205)

Key assumptions used .

Assumptions used on last valuation on Thursday,Juna 30, 2011,

Discount rates used 870 % 8.20 %

Long-term expected medical infiation rete T20% 7.22%

Discount rate less medical inflation 150 % 1.85 %

IAS 19 spscifies that the assumptions made should represent the employer's prudent best estimates of the variables that
will datermine the uitimeto cost of the banefit. The followlng assumptions are generally required:

mortatity during and after employment;

rates of employers tumover, disability and early retirement;

detafls of futune dependents of members who are eligible for bensfits;
the discount rate;

future salary, contribution and/or banefit levels;

expected rate of return on separate assets.

LI N I

in datermiming future benefits levels consideration must be piven to whether only the expected future contribution levels,
which may involve various cross-subsidies between various groups of mambers, should be projected, or whether tha actual

underlying claims of post ratiremant membars should be considerad. as per the previous valuation, no aliowance

made for tha foilowing:

+  The actusl cost of medical ald claim by employees and pensicners from medical aid;
*  Tha effect of material change in the average age of members of the medical alds; or
= The effect of any change by the madical aid member, dus to their changing needs as they get older or for any
other reason, fram one medical ald option to another, or from one medica! ald to another,

has baing

Na sflowance is made for any inherent cross-subsidies betwean in-service smployees and pensioners in the actuat cost of

medical claims be each of these groups.
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19. Employes banefit objigations (centinued)
The various assumptions made are set out below:

Discount rate

The discount rate reflects the time vafue of money. The discount rate together with the assumed rate of medical scheme
contributlon inflation has the largest effect on the valued of the benefit caiculated. The relative level of these assumptions
with regard to each other Is therefore much mons important than their absolute values.

The ebsotule valuss are chosen with regard to the long-term natura of the Hlability and IAS 19 specifias that it must be
derived from the market ylelds of government bonds with eorresponding terms end currency as st the statement of financlal
posltion date.

We employed a discount rate of 8.70%. This tate was deductsd from the yield curve oblalned from the Bond Exchange of
South Africa after tha market closed on 30 June 2011, The rate doas not reflect any adjustment for taxation.

el
Allowanca was mada for the wilhdrawals of axiating membars. The withdrewal rates applicabla {o the municipafity Employee
Pension Fund were used for thiz purpose. | am satisfied that these assumplions are raasonable since they reflact low
turmover of staff. No benefit is paid on withdrawal and using withdrawal rates Lherefore results In a lower liability than would
otherwise have been required.

The rates of withdrawal are shown in Table 1

New Enjrents
No aflowance was made for fulure new entrants.

|B-health

Woa have assumed that members wiil retire at thelr retirement ages shown below (as per Table 1). Prlor to those ages we
have afiowed for fi-health retirement at the ratas assumed In the most recent Municipality Employes Pension Fund
valuatlon,

Morfali

Before nomnal ratirement

Wa have used the rates used in the 28 February 2005 valuetion repart of the Municpality Employee Penslon Fund. The
rates pasumed are shown In Table 1 at the end of this Appendix.

After retirement

The PA (20) ulimate tables for males and females rated down by 2 years, as per the 28 February 2005 Municipaiity
Employee Pension Fund valuation report, were used for mortality after early or normal retirament.

For ii-heatth retireent, mortafity iz loadad to allow for impaired mortality by asauming the member experlences mortafity of
someona S years ckier than his actuat age, with a maximum assumed age of 68, For exampla, Ifa member refires on it
heatth at age 30, we have assumed ha/sha will experience mortalily from then on of semeone 5 years older than
him/ersaif, Hil-heakth retirement takas place at age 63, we have assumed that hefshe will experience mortality of
somaone 2 years older Le. 6563 = 2,

8
A normal retirement age of 85 for bath males and females was used. Active members who were above normal retirement
aga were assumed to ratire immaediately.

B ng

Eroporfion marged _
We awur;\ed that the prapeortion of employses married st each age would be as fol

E

HEREHE
BB&A8a
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19. Employet benefit obligations (¢continued)y

50 05

55 95

&0 Bs

65 85

Aqge of spauses
For manied couples we have assumed Lhat the males would be 4 years older than the females. Thase age difierences ama
assumed to apply at all ages of the member.

Confinuatiop membership :
We assumed that B5% of employnes will continue their med ical scheme membearship after retirement, and that 95% of
spousas will continue after the death of a member in service of after retirament.

JABLE 1
DEMDGRAPHIC ASSUMPTIONS
i Rate of Wilhdrawal a h fremeny

Age Males Femalos Males Femalas Males Females
20 1.27% 0.21% 13.10% 9.40% 0.00% D.00%
25  1.27% 0.22% 9.40% 7.50% 0.00% 0.00%
30 1.27% 0.24% 5.60% S8.60% 0.05% 0.05%
35 1.27% 0.30% 3.80% 3.80% 0.10% 0.10%
40 1.27% 0.44% 2.60%  1.80% 0.15% 0.16%
45 1.27% 0.72% 1.50% 1.30% 0.20% 0.20%
5¢ 1.89% 1.18% 0.80% 0.80% 0.30% 0.30%
55 2.09% 1.87% 0.80% 0.80% 0.860% 0.60%
60 3.25% 2.80% 0.00% 0.00% 2.80% 2.50%
85 3.25% 2.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

A further key assumption is that the cumrent medical scheme contributlon rates will nat change fundamentally over time {le.
that the only impact on contributions wil really be medical infisticn,

20, Provisions
Reconclliztion of provisions - 2014

Opening Additions Total
Belanca
Environmental rehabilitation 46 374 484 2318724 48653208
Reconcllistion of provisions - 2040
Opening Additions Total
Balance
Environmental rehabilitation 20600000 25774484 46374 484

The estimation of the current fiability to rehabifitate the Landfii Site wera parformed by
CC. Jan Paim Consulting Enginesring CC are not connecled ta the munidipality. The 1ifl report @

The amount s made up out of two sites, Lengebaan and Viredenburg,

Consuhting Engineering
g



Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Firanclal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Flgumes In Rand 2011 2010

20, Provisions (continued)
Environmental rehabilitation provisian

The sites under consideration are Vredenburg Landfill and Langsbaan Landfil. These sites are both stilt operational and
recalve goneral waste, garden waste and huilder's rubble,

In order to determine the rehablfitation costs for each site the Minimum Requirements (2nd Edition, 1998) from the Dapartmont
of Water Affairs and Forastry (DWAF) were used as guidsiine for the design of the capping layer as well as the capacity of the
storm water drainage system. Vradenburg's classification is G:M:B- whara the *G° classification refars to the type of waste that
may be received at the sits, which In this case Is *general waste®, General waste is the description given to all domestic waste
and all wastes generated from commerdial, business and industrial ectivites that are not hazardous or taxic. Phamaceutical
and medical wastes are also not part of ganerel wasts. The *M® classlfication refers to 2 volume of waste disposad of between
150 and 500 ton per day and the "B-" indicates that tha ite has more evaporation than rainfall during 20% or mara of its wat
saason. According to the Minkmum requirements there is no nead for a leachate managemant system in B- sites. Langabaan's
dassification Is G:S:B- where the *S" classification refers to a volume of waste disposed of between 25 and 150 ton per day,

For Langebaan Landfill the cost estimats was based on the assumption that the site will be epproximately shaped towards the
. final design by using waste. It was also assumed that the 200mm thick cover material could be sourced from nearby areas.

For this stts the cost estimate Is based on the assumption that the sita will be approximataly shaped towards the final design by
using wasle, For the sast estimate we have assumed that there will not be sufficient clayey matarial for the 2 X 180mm thick
capping layers and as a resull this was replaced with a geosynthetic clay Ieyer (GCL) with a 300mm thick confining layer of
selected materal, covered with @ 200mm topsoit growth layer.

It is difficult to determine the remaining site fife for the two landfils since we do nat have a latest topographical survay. Thess
landflls need to te surveyesd for us to do a life axpadtancy calculation. As a resuitit is aiso difficult to determine the armount
and timing of cutfiows of economic benefits or service potential. :
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Finandial Statements for the year anded 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flguras in Rand 201 2010

22. Housing development fund

Unappropriate sumpius 28511 405 31 077 627
The housing development fund Is representad by the following assets and llabilitios

Bank and cash 28 491 524 31 056644
Other Debtors 18 881 20883
Assets 28 6511 405 31077627

The cash balance relating to the Housing Develepment Fund I8 nat Invested In a separals bank account The cash batance
of R28 481 524 Is included In the Shart Term Call Deposits, included under Cash and Cash Equivalents, with g balance of

R380 000 000.
The Housing Devalopment Fund is ¢ash backed.
23. Financlal Nzbilities by category

The aceounting policies for financial instruments hava been applied to the line items below:

2011
Financlal Total
lfabliities at
amortised
cost
Other financtal Habilities {83 161 £88) {88 161 6856)
Finance Lease Obligation (1 582 801) (1 582 a01)
Trade and Other Payablas {64 887 &73) {64 997 673)
{154 742 260) {154 742 260}
2010
Finaenciel Total
ffabilitias at
amortised
cost
Other financial liabflities {78 682 144) (78 682 144)
Financa Laase Obligation (3237) (3237)
Trade and Other Payable {65 536 016} (55 536 0186)
{134 221 397) (134 221 397)
24. Revenue
Proporty ratea 106 499 256 105 189 487
Property rates — Penalties Imposed and collection charges 4 556 388 4 361 628
Sarvice chargos 327 932 701 270729 465
Rental of facilitles & equipment 9 547 611 9182 102
Interest recelved — trading 1716768
Income fram agancy sarvices 2397 226
Fines 2 B47 767
Licences and permits 1 364 268
Govemment grants & subsidies AuoptTOR -6 € 52005908 48 195 024
443 886 726

201t -1 PP 922 657




Saldanha Bay Municlipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 20 June 2011
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2011 2010

24. Revenue {continued)

The amount included In mvenue arising from exchanges of goods or

services are ag follows:

Servica charges 327 832701 270720485

Rental of faciilties & equipment 9 547 611 9182 102

Interest racalved ~ trading 1917 647 1716788

Incoma from agency services 2573611 2397 228

Licencas and petmits 1389070 1364 288
343 370 640 285 388 829

The amount included in revenus urising from non-exchange transactions .

Is as follows:

Taxatlon revenue

Proparty retes 106 499 256 105 188 487

Property rates - Penaities imposed and coltection charges 4 558 368 4 361 628

Fines : 2511497 2847757

Transfer revenue

Govarmmaent Grants 62 085 606 48 190024
175 663 027 158 597 8396

25. Property Rates

Rates recatved

Property Rates 118 382 813 113 264 165

Building Claves Levy 57837 55855

Less: Income forgone (11821 354) (8 130 523)
406 499 256 105 188 487

Property rates - panalties imposed and collection charges 4 556 368 4 361 628
111 055 624 109 651 115

General Valuation Roll

Resldential . 16 888 056 728 16 328 460 170

Commercia) 2031138747 3108 8§71 787

State 778 671 870 761 834 650

Municipal B6 119 800 232 663 730

Small holdings and farms 2019180630 1971 128 600

Other 584 389 740 337 122 660

23 275 437 615 22 740 181 597

Valuatfons on land and byildings are performed every 4 years. The last general valuation cams into effect on 1 July 2008,
Interim vahsafions are processed on an annual basis to take Into account changes in individual property valuas due to

glterations end subdivisions,

A genaral rate of 1 (2010: 1) s applied to property valuations to determine assessment ratos.

Rates are levied on an annual or monthly basis. Interest at prime plus 1% per snnum (2010; %) Is levied on rates

outstanding after the due date for payment,

“' -
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand

2014 2010
26. Service charges
Sala of electricity 144 284 841 108 276 878
Sale of water 70 029 383 63 883 295
Sewerage and sanitation charges 10235448 10279 312
Refuse removal 28 331 757 27 083 067
Othar servica charges 74051 292 61 166 915
327 832701 270729 465
27. Rental of facllities and equipment
Premises
Pramlses 9 547 611 2182 102
28. Government grants and subsidias
Equitable Share 26 B840 351 21 342612
Subsidy: Housing Fund - 375978
Govemment Grant - Capita) Contributions 34 794 056 22 784 831
Contribution: Westem Cape Cleanup Operations - {4 023)
Govemment grant (operating) & - 10856617
Cleanup of Stands (595) -
SMl Development Program SETA 336 743 5§12 759
Other Subsidies - 20 00O
Subsidies: Main Roads 87 254 81 753
Bursarles 28 187 18 487
62 0BS 206 46 199024
29, Other revenue
Contribution to bad Debt Ex Housing Davelopment Fund 388 950 " {218 405)
Discount Received from Creditors 722 119 500678
Building Plan Feas 1706 282 499 082
Sundry Income 3789 684 4 785 009
6 607 364 S 548 453
30. interesteamed - Bank and Call Deposits
Interast revente
Cash and Cash Equivalents 27 546 018 2@ 290 646
d‘":-?’:' - l
“i’m‘:_a -
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financiat Stalements for the yoar ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2011 2010
31. Employes ralatod costs
Basic 88 0868 97D 75763 030
Bonus 7743735 6577 054
Medical ald - company cantributions 4671642 4 325 565
UF 958 857 790 808
WCA 996 073 878 797
Transport of Fumture 58044 28711
Increase in Liability for Leave $66 630 2222 482
Lesve Payments 4957 -
Group Life - company contributions 2387 046 1950619
Pension - company contributions 153168 025 12941577
Celf Phone alipwance 26 205 22 424
Uniforme/Protective clothing 966 174 775533
Moator car allowance 192811 2482767
Cvettime payments B 248 577 B 831 865
Reimbursed trave! expanses 23000 34 600
Housing benafits and allowances 638 595 697 583
Employment costs 58 538 89 407
Standby allowences 3710831 2 687 453
Too| allowencae 720 720
437 788 M7 119 089 685
Remunseration of Municipal Manager
Annuel Remuneration 875999 845 941
Car Allowance 219000 180 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 188 941 167 683
Housing Subsidy 14 803 24 569
Telephone Allowance £ 800 -
1307 643 1 208 203
Remuneratton of Chief Finance Officor {Acting)
Annual Rermmeration 227 829 204 844
Car Allowancoe 2B 586 82 220
Bonus end L.ong Service Bonus 44 433 16 823
Contributions to UIF, Madical and Pansion Funds 74 633 86 202
Acting Allowance 2680083 131684
705 374 5111713
Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer (Suspended)
Annual Remuneration - 301 549
Car Allowance - 130 289
Performanca Bonuses - 24765
Contributions 1o UIF, Medlcal and Pension Funds - 85005
Housing Subsidy - 6464
Acting Allowance - 35128
- 584191
s

Remuneration of Director Technical Services (Suspended)

~a
S
Aub‘TQR.GEl‘EFA\.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2011 2010
31. Employee rolated costs (continued)
Annual Remuneration 418 123 311 838
Car Alowance 105000 75 Q00D
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 117 909 84 857
Housing Subsidy 14 518 134 340
655 550 606 0as
Remuneration of Director Corporate Services
Annual Remunsration 450 449 421 115
Car Ailowance 144 00D 102 000
Contribuiions lo UIF, Medical 2nd Pension Funds 104 813 093 908
Housing Subsidy 32760 3524
702 122 652 354
Remuneration of Director Technical Services (Acting)
Annual Remuneration 338 195 252 599
Cer Allowance 136 628 187 505
Performance Bonuses 52763 30 368
Contributions to LAF, Madical and Penslon Funds 101937 108 978
Adting Allowance 120 004 77 8564
Housing Subsidy §790 6398
157 M7 661 502
Remuneration of Director Communlity Service
Annual Remuneration 614 727 371 184
Cer Allowance 151 333 90 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 140 248 101 358
Housihg Subsidy 18 384 20205
Acting allowance a8 317 -
543 989 5827285
Summary of Employse Ralated Cosis
Salartes, Wages and Contributions 137 788 317 120 255 412
Remunaration of Municipal Manager 1307 543 1208 203
Remuneration of Chief Financial Officer (suspended) - 584 191
Remuneration of Chief Financlat Officer {acting) 708 374 511773
Director of Corporate Setvices 702 122 6§52 354
Director Technlcal Services (suspended) 655 550 &a1 502
Director Technical Services (acting) 757 317 566 035
Director Community Services v 243 982 582 726
i, 142 860 212 125 066 195
. L s ry
32. Roemuneration of counclllors AUDITG® HE - fud
Exscutive Mayor i -n-30 615 412 572 108
Daputy Executive Mayor 484 103 461 105
Mayoral Committeée Members 1774 296 1244883
Speaker 481 691 463 420
Councillors 2732 365 3024 5988
6 088 067 § 755 882




Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 201 2010

33. Daproctation

Proparty, plant and equipment 73708 917 75 107 646

34, Flnance costs

Non-current bamawings T 567 981 B8 67T 035

Trade and other payables 972278 -

Finance leages 24 645 10728

Ceplialised {281 336) {704 717)

Cther interest {2 984) 24 887
8 280 582

Capitaiisation rates usad during the period were the prime lending rete as determined by the Reserve Bank.

36. Debtors Impalrment

Centrfbutions to debt impaiment provision 9520814 4 880 053
Bad debts written off 1516 171 -
11 036 086 4 880 053
38, BulK purchases
Electricity 108 254 743 80 504 368
Water 39 369643 35 678 447
147 624 386 116 182 816
37. Grants and subsidies pald
Other subsidies
Pauper Burtals 18773 12779
Bursarles 292 561 272 851
Western Cape Cleanup Qperation - 137776
Youth Development - 70
LED Cultural Village 45 152 54 168
Levy. Skills Davelopment 1 851 510 1044 282
Subsidy: Prefemed Scheme Housing (7 381) 352 186
Equitable share 16 136 911 11685923
Contribution; Finance Management 1 000 D68 631 257
CDW Programme (WCDM) 52 586 52720
Consumer Educsaiion 123 845 200 495
Library 12 104 1455
International Refationship - 18 513
MSIG 252 556 633 820.
Western Cape Fanjol 2010 2080 1680 740
580 785 15 230 185

6 007 931 .

20 -1 39




Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annugl Finandial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures fn Rand 2011 2010

38. Genera) expenses

Advertising 846 458 493 524
Assessment rates & municlpal charges 4 338 257 1838478
Auditors remuneration 3 041 885 2423114
Bank charges 1228 384 1161617
Cleaning of yards 117 486 -
Commissicn paid - 315 808
Consuiting and professional fees 7487 220 5787 859
Dellvery expenses - 56
Entartainment 459 834 400 683
Anima! Costs 19 384 28732
Gifts 16 575 5109
' Insuranca 1271980 758 651
. Community devalopmant and taining 8173 -
Confarences and seminars 195978 178 185
IT expenses ) B 268 ' 6123
Lease rantsls on operating lease 2708 700 1967 084
License fees 500 511 648 952
Magazines, hiooks and periodicals 35 994 M7
Fuol and oll 8 057 043 6483 257
Pastage and courier @78 741 953222
Printing and stationery 1342 611 1271439
Security (Guarding of municipal property) 3767 041 3326302
Subscriptions and membership fees 834 138 671736
Telephone and fax 6 143 174 5 795 652
Tranaport and freight 19 845 7795
Training _ 1112 807 983 892
Trave! - local 878 52¢ 860 089
Refuse 334 252 3141
Titte deed search fees 65 475 33as57
Electricity 0204 505 7 222 805
Sewerage and waste disposa! 262 010 213012
Water 1 867 353 1550 116
Operation of Landfill Site 9277257 870 921
Other expenses % 048 992 2721148
Vahuation cost 154 234 1076 401
Other material 1 428 373 1385 029
Contribution: Post Refirement Banefit 81110 000 8686 205
. Chemicals 46 447 43513
Top Structures Written Out - 25438
€5 258 003 58 254 520
&“_3-""'{.__‘ l
S
AUDITOR G2 nsn
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2011 2010

39. Cash generated from operations

Sutplus 45 518 400 22 080 863

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amgriisation 73 708 917 75 107 646

{Loss) gain on sale of assets and Habllitfes (641 095) 871651

Falr valre adjusiments {2 210 O00) -

Finance costs - Finance leases 24 645 10726

Impairment of Landfill Site 2318724 25 T74 484

Psbt impairment 11 036 085 4 B8O Q53

Movements in aperating lease assets and acerusls 65 033 -

Contribution to post retirement medical ald benefit 6144 795 7210205

Caontribution to CRR from opsretions 4 350 435 8 808 035

Housing Developmsnt Fund movamant includad In operations (4 555 297

intemnal Reserves movements included in operations -

Changas In working capltak;

inventories (261 668) 1736378

Trade amnd other recelvables frorn non-exchange bransactions 5239442 {7 671 545)

Consumoer debtors (18 986 370) (27 260 455)

Trade and other payebles from exchange transsctions 8 461 658 3179418

VAT (4 217 B24) 2180 858

Unspent conditional grants and recelpts 14 204 231 {6 307 765)

Cansumer depesits 820736 610206
142130 146 110010 046

40. Commitments

Authorised capital expenditure

Alrsady contractad for and provided for

»  Infrastructure Assels 17 665 454 B 920 872

e Other Asaets 2318692 400 00D

19 982 146 9390 872 -
Not yet contracted for and authoerised by accounting officer
*  Total capital expanditure 177 017 303 128 309 044

(1610910) .

This committed expenditure relates to proparnty, plant and equipment, ather and housing development and will be financed
by available bank facilitles, retalned surplusas, mortgage facilities, existing cesh resources, funds intamally generated, ete.

FInance lesse¢s - as tessee

Minimum lease payments due
= within one yoar
- In second to fifth yaar Inclusive

Operating leases ~ ag lessed

Minimum loass payments due
- within one year Indluding finence charges
- in sacond to fith year including finance charnges

405 304 3400
1652 677 284
1 857 881 3 653

TIB779 651785

- T10 445

TTR 778 1362 230

Operating lease payments represent rentals payahls hy the municipality far certsin of its office properties. No contingant

rent is payable.



Saldanha Bay Municipality

Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 Juna 2041

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements
Flgures in Rand 201 2010

40. Commitments {continued)
Operating leases - as lessor (incoma)

Minimum lease paymonts due

- within one vear : (545 888) (670 483)
-in second to fifth year (939 141) (856 190)
- later than five years 247 818) {209 078)

{1732 847) (1735 731)

Certein of the municipality's premises are rentad out. The municipality has two contracta that generate contingent rent.




Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annuat Financlel Statements for the year ended 30 June 2011

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2011 2010

41, Contingenclos

i uara in stitutions:

As at 30 June 2011 the municipality had a housing guarantee list at other Financial Institvions amounting to R10 000, The
total housing guarantees, par Financial institution, Is listed below.

ABSA Bank RIQ 00D
R10 000

A detatt fist of the guarantee is available on request

RIaot 8O ! MUSL 2 relating to the Cape Pension nd:
On 15 February 2010 the municipality received e letter of demand to pay thair hare of the shortfall of Investmant Return
[{Rula 17(5)] on the Cape Joint Pension Fund. The municipaiity received an invoice to pay this shortfall amount of R306 274
on 31 August 2011, This invoice were ratsed retrespectively to 30 Juna 2010. The municipality were alse charged MORA
interest on this same invoice, amourting to R105 033. The municipality is currently negotiating, with the Cape Joint Pension
Fund, nat o pay this Interest amount, The interest amount wera not raised yet.

The outcome of this case is not certain yet.

eb valuatj N
During the financial year 30 June 2008 the valuation ro!l was reviewed. The general vatuation roll is for a 4 year period, A
supplementary valuation was included because of property Improvements, Litigation instituted by the Langabaen Country
Estate agalnst the municipality rejecting the increase in property velues. Court proceedings ara currenily underway. This is
a possible obligation which will lead to an outfiow of resources, The estimatad value of the litigation is R300 000,

The outcome of tha court proceedings Ia uncertain.

£ngebas Stete develooment apnrovals:

During the financial yeer ending 30 Juns 2011, new development conditions were imposed by the Town Planning
depariment of the municipality on the link road which was to be builtin tha Langabaan area. Langebaan country estate
opposes the new conditions, The munitipality Is opposing this itigation. The estimated value of this Itigetion Is R160 00D.

Court proceedings ere at early stages end are uncertsin.

LECGOHEE BT L DU SLHLE ST SLt A 2](ie]y

Ouring the financial year ending 30 June 2011 Langebaan Country Estats institvted eowrt proceadings egainat the
municipality. Tha Land and Sea Projectis & company reprasenling the adjacent home owners associations that hava an
interest in the surounding areas on behalf of the municipality. Cerain building conditions were Imposed on Langeboan
Country Estats which resulted In litigations against tha municipality. The estimated value of this litigation js R100 000,

This matter Is currently In court and at early stage and Is uncertaln.

Charsme Befeagings BX:

in tarms of its bylaws, the municipality may charge avallabRity fees 1o developers. During the finandial year ending 30 June
2071 claimants/developers that were chamged fees in this matter Instituted court proteedings on tha basis that there were
no services avallable on the land. During the financial year ended 30 June 2011, the claiment, Cherisma Beleggins, did not
respond to the court procees, however this case Is subjudice. The estimated value of this lilgation Is R30 000.

Court date has been posiponed to Febrvary 2012

year ending 30 June 2011 i
new scale as the Increase was

Brtpnnia Deach gsiate:
The municipaiity revised the capital contributions for developing rights and du tha
oppasdithe
it. The pouem@:iauﬂ@ estimated at R165 000 000
ﬂ:"

Increased the contribution scale for capital contibutions. Britanis
too high and instituted Higation demanding the municipality fo
and the estimated value of this egal fees is R1 508 000,

[
The municipality has petitioned tho judge presidant of Westem ‘v uﬁ for lea}e to appeal againel the
Judgement In this matter,
Ma c g}
During the finandal year ending 30 June 2011, the applicant took th municipality to s administrative law



Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annuat Financlgl Statements for the year ended 30 June 2071

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 20 2010

41. Contingencles (continued}

Issues regarding black listed conlractors and supply chain regulation non-compliance matters, The matter has been in court
for more than two years and is set down for a hearing in June 2012. The municipality has incurred RY 561 295 for legel fees
to date. The estimated value of this litigation is R260 000.

Tha outcoms is uncertaln.

Weast Coast Miraclas with Britannia Beach Estate:

A developer, West Coast Miracles, opposed tha Intrease In property valua which was enforced by Counci! during the
financial year ending 30 June 2011. This rasutted In an ncreass In rates on propertiss which was unfavourable to the
developers who opposed this and appsaled to the High Court for the increass to be reduced, Even though the municipality
refused to reduce the vatuation, the legal costs will still be Incurred. The estimated value of this Ritigation is R500 000,

The matter Is uncartaln and will only be determinad in court during December 2012,

s ‘
) &h‘ g
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annual Fingncial Statements for the year ended 30 Juns 2014
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Figures In Rand 2011 2010

42 Pslor period errors

In

Infrastructure pesats were unbundied during the 2010 year and restated retrospectively up to 1 July 2007 In order to adhare fo
the guidelines provided by the Accounting Standards Board and National Treasury. During the unbundiing exercisa a few
gssels were omitted due to the large extent of detalis to be accounted for, The municipality restated thiese assets
retrospectively in order ta adhere to the epplicable accounting standards, The cumulative effect of the emor lead to a
adiustment of R28 725 439 egeinst tha accumutated sumhus in prior perfods. The Increase in cost of R48 624 673 will tead to
ard increase In depreciation of moe or less R1 344 089 In future perivds. The Increase in cost lead to an Incresse In
depreciation of RE46 419 in 2010, R1 304 802 In 2008, R1 306 720 in 2008 and RS 342 013 In 2007 and prior pariods,

Emor2

Other Assels

Other assets were restated In the year ended 30 June 2010, During the year some emors were found on tha restated asscts
and ware rectified retrospectively in onder to promote falr presentation. The cumulative effect on other assets were RS 227,

Epora

i

During the year all asset with zaro balancas wefe reviewed. This exercise od to ascumulated depreciation of R383 793 092
reversed agalnst prior periods. Tha eiffect on respective periods depreciation is an increasa of R10 557 158 on 30 June 2008,
R28 841 362 on 30 June 2009 and 30 June 2010. The effect on future perlods Is an increase of R28 B41 362 In depreciation.

Emord

During the current ysar certain asset types changed In category. In order to present thesa assets fairty the municipality decided
to adjust these asset types retrospecitively. There were also 50me errors betwoen cost and accumulated depreclation and
these emrors were restated retrospectivety as well, The effect on accumulated surplus and on future perlods Js zero,

Efyor 5
During the year under review we tlscovared thal payments to Provincial Department for registrations, spacial pemits and
licenses were incomeclly allocated. As a result of incorract aliacation, commission received from Provincisl Govemment and

income from special pennits ware misstated. We decided to retrospaciively restats thesa amounts i order 1o reclify revenue
and control sceounts refated to tha Provingial Departmant.

Emor6

The unspent and overspent condiliona! grants register were reviewed and updated to split between the projects finalised and
projects still in progress, The reglster were proven to be Incorrect and same were confirmed with the appficable Provincial
Reports. The municipality decided to restate the error ratrospectively back to the year ended 30 June 2010,  The Unspent
Conditiona) Granis ware restated with R1 B78 000 and the Unpaid Conditlonal Grants wera restated with  R2 402 948,

Eror7
Investment proparty were incorrectly depreciated in the previous year. The sorrection resultad [n a retrospactive adjustmont of
investment properties to the value of R385,

Efror 8
During the year the municipality reviowad the lease reglster on apersting leases as lessor. Some errors were Identified and

rectified retrospoectively In order 1o adhere to fair presentation. The cumulative emror on {he income, sundry debtor and operating
lease asset is disclosed below.

Emor9
During the year the municipallty reslised that the prior period split between current and non-cumrent portion relating to Other

Financial Llabiliies' balancas were completsly swopped, They decided to recitify this amor ratrospectively, Thers wil Be no
impact on the future porieds with regard $o this error.

Ermor 10
During the year the municipallty received a letter from Cape Joint Pensibn Fund regard
fund earnings. The amount payables amounted to R306 274. After raviewi i

this amount had to be provided for in the prior period es it existed at 30 June 201 0. The impact Gnhid future period is zero as
this is @ onoe off payment. ¥y

Emor 11
Duwing the yaar the municipality realised that the cantributions made 1o the Post Retirement Healt Bangfit wers Insorractly
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42. Priar period errors {continued)

Included in employas related cost, Instead of the provision itself. The contributions amounted ta R1 476 000. The contribution
to the Post Relirement Benefit were also understated with the same amount. Tha impact on the Statement of Financial
Parformance forthe pror peried and future periods is zero,

Emor12

During tha year the municipality reafised that an assat that should have been disposed of were incomectly capitalised as
Intarest in the prior period. This resulted in a emor that had to be restated retrospectively, The amount Is R156 269, The impact
an the Statement of Financlal Parformance for the prior pertod and future periods is zero,

Bmor13

During the year the munlcipality realised that infrastruciure assets were incorectly includad under Iventery. This assets wers
purchased during previous yeers' and were recetified ratrogpactivaly in order to promote feir prasentation, The amount o be
ractified is R541 030,

1
During the year undsr review the municipality reviewed the conditions of al the Fixed Assets, Accumulated depreciation to the
amount of R24 250 038 were rolled back on assats. The municlpality decided that the effact an the prior perfods ls material and
restated the accumulated depraciation retrospactively. The ¢hange in usefut e lead to an decrease in depreciation to the
amount of RS 430 388 for the year ended 30 June 2010, RS 082 676 for the year ended 30 Juna 2009, R4 521 470 for the year
endad 30 June 2008 and R5 218 G401 for the year anded 30 June 2007 and prlor. The effect of depreciation on future pericds is
an decrease of RS 525 324 per year. Refar Note 10,

Eor 15

During the year under review penalties and interest to the amount of R122 212 were incorrectly allocated to trade end other
payables, This amaunt relatss ta the prior year the municipality decided to restate (his metrospectively. The eflect on the priar
perod is an increass on revenus {o the amount of R122 212, The affect on the fulure perods is zaro.

The correction of the enor(s) results in adjustments as follows:
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2014 2010
4Z  Prior period errors (continued)
Statement of financial position and Financlal Performance
Error 1 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Cost 30 June 2007 - 19 881 395
Eg;r 1 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June - (6 342 013)
7
Error 1 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2007 - {13 010 382)
Error 1 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Cast 30 June 2008 - 29 515 451
Enor 1 - Properly, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 36 June - (1 306 720)
2008
Ermor 1 - Accumulated Surplus ~ 30 June 2008 (28 208 739)
gtr;'ao; 1 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June - {1 304 082)
Error 1 - Accumulated Surpius - 30 June 2009 (39924 031) 1304 082 .
Efror 1 - Proparty, Piant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Cost 30 June 2040 - {252 174)
Error 1 -~ Interest Capitalised - 30 June 2010 - 150 869 )
Error 1 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2010 252114 95 205
2.Egr::-r 1 - Property, Plant and Equipment - infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June - {946 419}
10
Error 1 - Depreciation - 30 Juns 2010 - 946 419
Ermor 1 - Accumirlated Surplus - 30 June 2010 946 419 -
Error 2 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Other @ Cost 30 June 2010 - (52 271)
Error 2 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Other € Acc Depr 30 June 210 - 47 044
Errar 2 - Lose on Sale of PPE - §227
Errar 2 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2040 5227 -
%ra- Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure &) Acc Depr 3@ June - 455 834 911
7
Error 3 - Accumulated Surpius - 30 June 2007 - (455834 914)
Eomx 3 - Proparty, Plant end Equipment - Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June - {10 310 536)
D8
Errar 3 - Accumulated Sumplus - 30 June 2008 10 310 536
Ervar 3 - Proparty, Piant and Equipment « Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June {28757 233)
2009
Error 3 - Accumuleted Surpius - 30 June 2008 (418 767 142) 28757 233
Errmor 3 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Acc Depr 30 June - {2B 774 059)
0
Ertor 3 - Depreciation - 30 June 2010 - 28774 059
Error 3 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 Juns 2010 28774059 -
Error 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Leased @ Cast 30 June 2010 - (28 028) .
Emor 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Leesed @ Acc Depr 30 June 2010 - 29 028
Error 4 - Properly, Plant and Equipmant - Imangiblas @ Cost 30 June 2010 - (9 821)
Emor 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - intangibles @ Acc Depr 3¢ June 2010 - 9921
Ervor 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Land @ Cost 30 June 2010 - 302 286
Error 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Butldings @ Cost 30 June 2010 - 4 980 036
Error 4 - Proparty, Plant and Equipment - Buildings @ Acc Depr 30 Jime 2010 - (2 301 014)
Error 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - infrastructure @ Cost June 2010 - 168 849
%-mr 4 - Property, Plent and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Ace Dapr 30 June - (80 432)
10
Error 4 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Community @ Cost 30 Juna 2010 - (5 580 954)
E[r)mr 4 - Proparty, Plant and Equipment - Community @ Acc Bepr 30 June - 2392 343
10
Error 4 - Property, Plant end Equipment - Other @ Cost 30 June 2018 - 128724
Exror 5 - Provinclat Rasd Collections - 30 June 2010 . - 408 631
Error 5 - Enatlls Conirol Account - 30 June 2014 LN - 5807
Emor 5 - Other Incomea - 30 June 2010 TE T - (5807
Error 5 - Licenses and Pemmils - 30 June 2010 Yonen®| L (408 631)
Error 5 - Accumutated Surplus - 30 June 2010 AUDIT D ® . s er Ald}d438) -
Eor 6 - Unspent Conditional Grants - 30 June 2010 - {1878 000)
Error 6 Revenue from Govemmant Grants - 30 June 2010 nH-11- 30 - 1 878 000
Error § - Accumulated Surplus - 30 Jung 2030 1878 00D -
Ermor § - Unpaid Condittanal Grants - 30 June 2010 - 2402 948
Error § « Reverws from Govemment Granis - 30 June 2010 - (2 402 948)
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42. Prior period errars [continund)
Error 6 - Accumulatatt Surphus - 30 June 2010 (2 402 948) -
Emor 7 « Investment Property @ Acc Depr - 305
Eror 7 - Depraciation - 30 Juna 2010 - (365)
Error 7 - Accumutated Surplus - 30 June 2010 (395) -
Enor 8 - Operating Lease Asset - 30 June 2010 - 104 862
Error B - Renta! of Faciitios and Equipment - 30 Juna 2010 - (104 882)
£rvor 8 - Sundry Debtors - 30 June 2010 - 20 808
Error 8 - Rental of Faclliies and Equipment - 30 June 2010 - (20 808}
Error 8 - Accumulated Sumfus 2010 (125 690) -
Error § - Other Financial Liabifity - Current Porfion - 30 Juna 2010 - (2 747)
Error 9 - Other Financial Liability - Non-currant Portion - 30 June 2010 - 2747
Emor 10 - Trade and Other Payables - 30 Juna 2010 - (306 274)
Efror 10 - Employee Related Cost - 30 June 2010 - 308 274
Errer 10 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2010 308 274 -
Error 41 - Pést Retirement Healt Benefit - 30 June 2010 - 1478 000
Error 11 - Employee Related Cost - 30 June 2010 - {1476 000)
Error 11 - Post Retirement Health Baneftt - 30 June 2010 - (1 478 000)
Error 11 - Contribution ta Post Ratirement Madicat Aid Benefit - 30 June 2010 - 1476 00D
Error 12 - Loss on Sale - 30 June 2010 - (156 969)
Error 12 - Interest Capitafised - 3¢ June 2010 - 156 968
Error 13 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Infrastructure @ Cost - 30 Juns - 541 ¢3D
2010
Eiror 13 - Inventory - 30 June 2010 - {541 030)
Error 14 - Property, Plant and Equigment - Other @ Acc Depr - 30 June 2007 . - E218 001
Eror 14 - Accumulated Surplus - 3¢ June 2007 - (5218 001)
Error 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Other @ Ace Dzpr ~ 30 Juns 2008 - 4521 470
Error 14 « Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2008 “ (4 521 470)
Eror 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Other @ Acc Depr- 30 June 2000 - 5092676
Emor 14 - Accumulated Surpius - 30 June 2009 {14 B30 147) (5 092 676)
Error 14 - Property, Plant and Equipment - Other (@ Acc Depr - 30 Juna 2010 - 5430 388
Etror 14 - Depreciation - 30 June 2010 - (5 430 388)
Error 14 - Accumulated Surplus - 30 June 2010 (6 430 388) -
Eror 16 - Trade end Other Payables - 30 June 2010 - 122 212
Error 15 - Other Income - {122 212)
Error 16 - Accumutated Surplus - 20 June 2010 (122 212) -

LEnFRAL
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A3. Comparativo flgures

Gertain comparative figures have changed. The changes Is as a result of amounts reciassified or prioc period errors.
A detailed recondiliation is avallable upon reguest.,
44, Risk manugement

Financial isk management

The municipality's activitias expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk {including currency risk, fair value nterest
rate risk, cash fAlow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The municipafity's overall risk management program focuses on tha unpredictabiiity of financial markets end seeks to
minimise potentiel adverse effects on the municipality’s finandial psriormanca,

Liguldity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketsble securilies, the avallability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facities and the abllity to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underiying businesses, municipallty {reasury maintains flexdbllity in funding by maintaining avaflability under
committed credit fines.

The municipality's risk to Hiquidity is a result of the funds available to cover futura commitments. The municipslity maneges
Hquldity risk through an ongoing review of futurs commliments and credit facilias.

Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate utilised borrowing facilities are manttored.
Interest rate risk

The municipeiity's interast rate risk arises from long-term borrowings, Bomowings Issued at variable rates expose the
municipality to cash flow interest rate risk. Borrawings Issued at fixed rates expose the municipality to fair valus interest rate
risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk consists malnly of cash deposits, cash equivalants and trade deblors. The municipality onty deposits cash with
ragjor banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer basa, Management evaluated cradit risk retating to customers on an
ongolng basis. if customars are independently rated, thase ratings aro used. Otherwlse, if there is no Independent rafing,
risk cantrol assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account ts financial posttion, past experlence and other
Eactars. Individual risk limits are set based on intemal or external retings in accordance with fimits set by the board, The
ulllisation of credit imits ts regularly monitored.

Financial essets exposed to credit dsk at year end were as follows:

Financlal Instrument 2011 2010

Trade and other recelvable frem non-exchange trensactions 27 922 297 33242107
Trade and othor recelvables from exchangs transactions 68 573 313 606823028
Cash and cash equivalents 445 545 662 407 175 346

45. Events after the reporting dats

ARer year and the munigipality inheritted a Demarcated Municipal Ares frgii the West Coast District Munieipality. The
financlal tmpact on the munisipality is being investigated. Y v

ARer year end the municipal manager resigned and were paid an severantg packaga of /H eyedad lorder to
tompensete for his remaining contract term, This were classified as a noniadiusﬁqﬂ'gve_nt pqE:ﬁyear

The municipality are not aware of any cther events, after the reporting daté‘, that might have an impact T the financlal

statements,
7 L e
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48. Frultless and wastaful expenditure

Opening Balance 212 641 101 877
VAT panally and Interest 64 639 -
Salary payment to EPWP employee 8750 -
Unauthorised use of souncil property - 1600
Legal feas of councilors for the 2007/08 year - 30 000 |
Vending machine purchased - 269814 ‘
Over-payment to contractor . a5 000
VAT penalty - 4 039
Travel allowanoe pald to municipal officials - 44 264
Less: Amounts Condaned (Vending machine purchased) - {28 914)
Less: Amounts Condoned (VAT penalty) - (4 039) |
. Less: Amounts Condoned (VAT penalty and interest 2011) (54 £39) -
221 3:M 212641 ‘
coungl

During the year under review Chippa.Sewrity had unautherised use of coundl property. This case was raferred o Councll ‘
and it was decided that management of the municipaiity should secover the amounts in terms of the Municipal Finance
Maneagement Act 58 of 2003 section 64 (1) (a) {e} and (1. No monias have been recovered fram Chippa Security up to date. ‘

Tha municipallty has given a letter ta Chippa Security to state that an amount of R1 500 is owad to the municipality, but no
response have been raceived from Chipps Security vet \

B3 1688 8 O 48] year::
During the year under review management refsmred the Jaga! fees paid on behalf of counciiors to Councll to determing of
these fees should be recovered or not. Council decided that tha R30 000 paid in lagal fees shoukd be recoverad In terms of
the Munlcipal Finence Management Act 56 of 2003 section 64 (1) (8) (e) and (f). No monies have been racovered from
councilors up to date. :

Over-pavment to coniractor;
During the year under review the municipakty over peid a contractor to an amount of R35 000. This aver payment wara nat
reported to Counddl and up fo date no process was initiated to recover the R35 000 fram the contractor.

During the year under feview tha municipallty pald certain individuals travel aflowances without recelving proper approvat
.‘ from the Gouncll. The fotal amount of the payments mada Is R44 264.

Council epproved the agreements with the officials only in May 2010.

VAT Ity and Inte
During tha year under review SARS conducted an VAT input audit at the mimicipality. The assessmant received back on

the seme audit Indicated penallies and interest totaliing R54 538 In favour of SARS. The cese wera reparted to Councll and
written-off.

Salaty pavmeant to EPWP employge:

Durlng the year under review a payment of R8 750 was made to a fictitious employoe on an EPWP project. The case was
referred to the intemal audit depariment to obtaln an opinlon. The intemal audit department Indicated that the payment was
& fruiless and wasteful payment.

The case was nat reported to Councll yat,

g0l pr. REU AL
A

20m -i- 3 0




Saldanha Bay Municipality
Annuat Financiel Statements for the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2011 2010
tregular expenditure

Opening balance 57 931 180 709610

PotenBal Irregular payments 1o suppliers - 51 857 394

Quotations under R2 000 - 27 366

Payments o companies of which the director, menager or stakeholder Is a 400 156 1308 762

person in servica of tha state

Payments o conaultants without contracls or deviation orders approved - 885911
Capital payments with fess than thres quotes - 650 802
Contracts ovar R200 000 - Advertising - 383 287
Contracts over R200 000 - Security - 245746
Contracts over R200 000 - Entertainment - 21000
Contracts over R200 000 - Postage and Courier - 1171525
Contracts over R200 000 - Qutstanding Vouchars - 31582
Limited Bidding - 637 185
Less: Amounts Written-off (Contracts undsr R2 000} ’ (27 366) -
Less: Amounts Writte n-off (Payments to Consultants) {885 911) -
Lese: Amaunts Writtan-off (Capital payments with lass than three quotes) (201 414) -
Less: Amounts Written-off (Contracts over R200 000 - Advartising) (383 287) -
Lass: Amounts Written-off (Centracts over R200 00G -~ Sesurity) (245 746) -
Less: Amounts Written-off (Contracta over R200 000 - Entertainment) (21 000) -
Less: Amounts Written-off (Contracts over R200 000 - Postags and Courier) {1t 171 5286) -
Leas: Amounts Written-off (Contracts over R200 000 - Outstending Vouchers) (31 582) -
Less: Amounts Written-off (Limited Bidding) {338 000) -
Less: Payments 1o suppliers deemed ragutar (29 BOG 424) -

26 218 011 &7 931 180

Dunng the yaar ended.'m Juna 2008 due procass was not followed before the severance package of an employee was
approved end pald, The saversnce packape of R709 610 is considared to be imegutar expenditure,

This casa has been presented to Councll. Council instructad praper Invastigation should be canductad by tha
Administration department. This irvastigation has not been finallsed yat end s &till unrasolved,

I payma ]

Dutring the previous year imegular payments waere Identifled end referred to an extemal committes for investigation,

The invastigation was finalfsed during the current year. Satfement agreements were matie with almost all the suppliers
involved. The report to write-off the expenditurs have been prepared, but not yst presented to Councll,

The cumulativa iragular payments identified, for the past saven years, amounted to R51 857 384, made up as follows;
2008 and prier pertads; R38 843 013

2009: RB 906 034
2010: R4 008 347

During the year Imegular payments to the emount of R28 805 424 wers Investigated and found to be regutar. The balance of
potantie! Imegular payments is R22 051 970 as at 30 June 2014,

; gl
Duﬁng the pmvioua yesar tl'ae mmlelpahty did not adhere to Ihe Supply Cha1n Managament Palicy in respect of certaln
quotetions under R2 000, The tatal emaount of these quolations and payments wera R27 338,

The Coundil wrote-off thase payments during the yaar undar ravisw,

IMGOLS OInpf Y ch ctor, manadg ziakeholde persondn-3ondes-oftherstate: e
Dunng the year under mviaw the munidpanty made paymants to nnmpanies o! which 1 the director, maray %takehulder
™ @ person In service of the state. The interest of same was also not declared in the tendsr dmmeqj%m | amaunt of
thesa payments wera R400 158,

AUDIYOR GO0 5 oA

The Councll did not write-off any of these payment yet M -11- 3 6
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47. trregular expenditure {continuad)

I’ AVIT] 3 A0 R CX TiM = !
During the previous year the municipalily made payments to consultants without having proper contracts or deviations ordar
In place. The total amount of these payments were R8BS 811,

The Gouncll wrote-off thess payments.

£ 14]) L 5 than th L
During the pravioue year the municipality purchased assets without gefling three quotes, The total amount of these
payments were RB50 802,

. Tha Coundll wrote-aff R201 414 of the payments. An amount of R449 388 has not been written-off yet

CIS OVE

ontracts over R200 O 8 the mupjcipality did not adhere I the Supply Chain Management Policy
During the previous year municipality had contracts with suppliers over the valus of R200 000 for which the correct Supply
Chaln Management Policy procedures were not followat, The totat amount of Iregular expenditure par expenss type were

as follows:

Adveriiging R383 287

Security R245 746 |
Entertainment R21 000 ' |

Postage and Courler ~ R1 171 525
Qutstanding Vouchers R31 582

Al the abpve-mentioned contracts and expenditure were written-af by Council.

imi ] Chain
During the pervious year the municipality made payments to suppliers where there were limited bidding. The same
payments were not accompanied by approved deviation erders. The total amount of thess Imegular payments ware
RE37 185,

The Council wrote-off R339 000 of the payments. An amount of R268 185 has not basn writtan-off yet

Xplanati eqular ex i [ten; o

Coundil did not incur any loss due to the Irregular expenditure’s Incurred, however, the expanditure are written off in terms
of saction 32{2)(b) “in the casa of Imegular or fruitless and wasteful expanditure, is, after investigation by a coundd)

. eommities, certified by the council as Imecoverabla and written off by counch.”

48. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finante Management Act

Contributions to orpanfsed local government

Currant year subscription f fee 8206 530 666 000
Armount pald - current vear {820 550) {665 000)

No amount were cutstanding at year end.
South African Music Righte and Skills Davelopmant Levias

Current year subscription / fee =247 025 1048 B850
Amount paid - current year o {1217 h26) {1 048 B6O)
]
. 3_,_'1 |- -

PR I Y
aupiloe 8%’

m -11- 30

No amounts were outstanding at year end.

Audit fees
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48. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipel Finance Managemant Act (continued)

Current year subacription / fee 3041 8B5 2423114
Amounl pald - current yeer {3 041 885) {2 423 114)

- -

No amounts were outstanding at year end.

PAYE and UIF
Currant year payroll deductions 15 824 885 13380619 .
Amount paid - current year (15624 885) (13 380619)

No amounis were cutstanding at year end,

Pension and Madlcal Ald Deductions

Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 32 887 520 27771 081
Amount paid - current year {32 887 520) (27 771 061)

- -

No armounts were ouistanding at year end.

VAT
VAT recelvable 503 273 ] ‘
VAT payable - 3714351

603 273 IT43 ‘
Al VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the yeer. .

Counclilors’ arrear consumer accounts

The fotlowing Councliors had amear accounts outstanding for more than 80 days as et 30 June 2071:- \

30 June 2011 Qutstanding Outstanding Total
less than 90 more thun 80
days days
Councliors Skef J & R - 274 ar4
Coundilor De Bruyn GN &LK 1276 15184 16 470
Councilior Biko MS 710 470 1 180
Councillor Jordaan PM 1422 41 8BS 13108
3408 .- 21724 ’ 31132
30 June 2010 tanding  ‘Sutstanding Total
than 90 Gre thark 50
ndilyﬁ‘ e ot {‘\!'W
S ) ,“- K
Councllors Da Bear JJ & © . Lo 66 G668
: )
[ § .
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48, Additiona] disclosure in terms of Munieipal Finance Management Act {continuad)

Saldanha Bay Municipality ‘
During the year the following Councilors’ had amear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days.

30 Jung 2011 Highsst Aging
outstanding (in days)
amount
Coundilars De Baer JJR0O 3851 120
Councillor Skei J arz 120
i Councilior De Bruyn GN 15 662 120
: Councllior Jardaan PM 11110 120
Councillor Biko MS 407 120
Councillor Koen M 1973 g0
. Councillor Mbanze FFB 2308 120
35783 810
30 Juns 2019 Highsat Aging
outatanding {In days)
amount
Councilors De Beer JJ&O 1603 120
Counglilor De Wea JJ 4918 120
6422 240

49. Utlisation of Long-term liabilities reconciliation

Long-term Kabliities refsed : B8 181686 = 78682 144
Used to finance property, plant and equipment (88 164 670) {78 €82 144)
(2 983) -

Long-iesm llabilities have been utilized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act. Suffisiant cash has
been sat aside to ensura that long-tamn labllities can be repald on redemption date.

§0. Actual operating expenditure versus budgeted oporating expenditure

. Refer to Appandix E(1) for the compariscn of actual operating expenditure versus adjusted hudgeted expenditure,
51. Actual sapltal expenditure versus budgeted capital expenditure
Refer to Appendix E(2) far the comparison of actual capital expenditute versus adjusted hudgeted expenditure,
62, Doviation from supply chaln management regulations

Paragraph 12(1)(d)(1} of Government gazetie No, 27636 lssued on 30 May 2005 states that @ supply chain management
policy must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazetie slates that the accounting officer may dispense with the officlsl procure
certein Gircumstances, provided that he records the reasans for any deviations and reports therator
accounting officer and Includes a note to the annual financial statements,

Buring the finencial year under review goods/zervices totaling R22 335 393 were procura
procuring those goodsfservices deviated from tha provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d}() as sthje
these deviations were documented and reported to the accounting officer who considered Jhe
the deviation from the nomal supply chaln management regulations.,

A detalled list of doviations is avallable upon request and on the municipality's website.
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Saldanha Bay Municipality
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
30 June 2011
Accumulgted Totel
Surglus/
{Deficit]
R R
200
Balance at 1 july 2007 818,206,086 818,206,086
Priar Period Error re 2008 949,521,306 945,521,306
Rastated balance 1 July 2009 1,761,727,392 1,157.?17@2
Net surplusf{deficit) for the year 22,080,963 22,080,963
Transfer to CRR [Note 20) -48,981,294 48,981,204
Property, piant and equipment purchased (Note 20) 34,213,171 34,213,171
Transferred from Capitzlisation Reserve (Mote 20) -19,171,711 -19,171,71
Insurance claims protessed (Note 20) 117,477 117,477
Capttal grants used to purchase PPE [Note 20) -11,939,027 -11,939,927
Interest on Housing Development Fund (Note 20) «2,210,268 -2,210,268
Movement in Internal reserves re 2010 (Note 20) 16,742,598 16,742,598
Offsetting of depreciation {Note 20) 38,468,118 38,468,118
Batance at 30 June 2010 1,797,046,515 1,792,046,519
20131 .
Prior Period Error re 2010 471,426,115 471,426,115
Restated balance - 1 jul 2010 2,268,472,634 2,268,472,634
Net surplus/{deficit) for the year 45,518,400 45,518,400
[Transfer to CRR (Note 20) -50,021,097 -50,021,097
Praperty, plant and equipment purchased (Note 20) 60,317,039 60,317,039
{nsurence dalms processed [Note 20) 102,005 102,005
Capital grants used to purchase PPE {Note 20) -34,353,898 -34,353,898
Interest on Housing Development Fund {Note 20) -1,589,173 -1,585,173
Write Government Grant Reserve to accumulated surplus 136,351,105 136,351,105
Movement in internal reserves re 2010 (Note 20) «113,367,685 -113,367,685
Offsetting of depreclation (Note 20} 2,756,838 2,75 6,833‘
Balance at 30 June 2011 1,313,786),_1_68 géulmc,:sa
"ﬁ.
Q‘ hil] ‘
Ll
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Unaudired Appendix A

<o

30 June 2011
EXTERMAL LOANS Losn Redeemable | Belsneeat | Reerlved Redermed | Balanceat | Short-tarey
Number F0Jurs 2010| duringthe | written off | 50 Juna 2031 portion for
petiod during the: 30 une 2012
period ]
R R [ R R
[Other Financlal Liabilities
Depl. of Watey nffairs AA 3T01-12-20 144,20 - 22,065 122205 20,678
Develapmc.nt @ank SA @ 12.534% Profect 13435/1  2014/12/31 958,17 - 112,937 745,230 213 AFR
i lopment Bank SA @ 1Z.534% Project 18437/1L  2014/12/31 1,641,136 - 364,697 1276439 355,525
Developmant Bank SA @ 12.534% Project 134391  2014/11/31 413,466 - 91,E81 321,585 92,201
Development Bank SA @ 12.534% Project 134401  2014/12/31 1,201,096 - 311,355 1,0807242 212,742
[Davelopment Bank S5A @ 12.534% Project13491/1  2004113/M1 2,381,520 - 529,217 1,853,293 745,447
Development Bank SA @ 12.95% Project 1003941 2013/06/30 2,010,413 - 205,399 1,705,018 531,589
ADevelopment Bank SA @ 10.80% Project 101215/1  2014/06/90 3,166,866 - 671,854 2,485,012 89,142
iDeveiopment Bank SA @ 9.63% Profeet 1M 783/1  2015/06/30 2,289,545 - 377877 1,921,668 a14,554
[Development Bank $A @ 9.36% Project 102908/1  2018/12/31 6,068,713 - 539,273 5,528,440 590,528
jDeveiopment Bank A & 11.86% Project 10364071 2020/05/30 | 19,256,279 - 2,087,230 | 12,168,349 1,218,760
f0cvelopment Bank SA @ E.75% Project 103640/1  2020/06/30 6,000,000 . 487,340 | 5562660 57,064
[Development Bank SA @ 10,95% Project 103956/1  2026/06/30 - 20,000,000 . 20,000,000 565,011
5723 2017/06/30 | 18,699,396 . 2022.485| 16,675,911 2.209,317
57s 2013/06/30 1,003,534 . 1,003,554 - -
727 2015/05/30 | 12,532,528 - 2,142,543 | 10,696,085 223a,m
78,682,1449) 20,000,000 10,520,457 48,161,687 10,459,251
5,237 - 2,992 245 245
- 1,625,532 43,276 1,582,656 273,6%8
8,257 625932 5268 | 15900 273,933
78,685,382 | 21.635ma 10565726 | #9,744589 15,763,154
q‘.,':;né_h‘ ,! .
Yonuue® |
AUDITOR -GEM™ oo,
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STATOTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 FUNE 1011

e — raar ——
otnia1 2009/10 200N/
Yaanaral Statirtis
Populstion 113598 111389 106 066
[Nymber of registered voterk A5 050 4% D50 43 887
Jarea femt] 177 1767 1767
[Tota| Velumtions
- Trxgblhe [R mMion) 11736 212736 ®nin
+ Hon Texadie {R million)
- Rexidentisl (R mERon) 16 838 16117 592113
+ Ganerzl Rugidential (R milion) 542 2
- Busineas (W mfilon) 1E10 1072 £161
- Industrial (R miTiion) 1034 105 7 ME
+ Trancnet/Spoomet/Fortnet (R million) &6 57 e
- Publiz Warks (R miTlon] e 565 6744
~ Telkom {R mmilllcn) o [
= Provincial Admintitraticn{R milllon] [} [}
- SmalTholdings (R mdlon} H00 509 9
+ Agricutture (R million] 1420 1606 1774
« Other (K mifNon) 651 1022 3989
[vahsation Date Q7/01/ 2008 070172008 07/01/1907
Laat pereral valugton came into effect on 1 Juty X007
Number of sites
Number of shes velued ¥an 35070 35100
- Residential 31 k6 32 006 20 T4
- Indinirial 1 554 435
- Gunsiness 93 ian a1
- Public Works 9 pph§ 148
- Tetkom Q L]
- Previnctal Administretion q ]
« Smallholdings 566 %60 §55
- Agriadtare k-3 45 b
- Cther 1143 613 191
JAssesamen Retes
General ¢ Land 0.54220/R LI /R 11890 ¢/R
+ Buldingy 0.5422c/R L1890 /R L1990 efR
- 1 Single emyidentlsl S 50 %
. + Smavholdings 50% SoM 5%
e s Agriculiure o TR 5%
- Nsture Reserves ™5 =% ki1
nat exceeding income of RA2 000 p.a. W 40K L e
hot exceeding fvcome of RAS X0 pa. % £l 1%
not exceeding Lacoare of ASORI0 s, 0% % I
Mumber of employect in tervicy a6 .red %08
Sk 000 202180 403 160
42657 7h 885 1805 642
134 3 15
1654 7% i
nin 27391 me24
417 601 S8
7.61 338 336
856 4.3% 9
17181 233634 128517
0.45 2843 pLE )
Unhy [Wn) sold £00C) mang 708 482 199 148
Units (iwhi Lest
with distribution {'D00] aTee2 B 151 19369
JPercentage kst on dhirbaution iL.60 0.7 12.84
Rand valve ol loas on distribution 22953 657 13 575 SD0 15 61 480
oort per untt 2old 064 7} 0.4
Incom per unit sotd c.2 0.50 052
(Mumer of consumers 2259 225% 19719
TWater Sratirtics
Kl purchased (00G) 12462 12502 12982
Purchaye cont pet i 316 EX, ] 49
K1 wcid ('DOC) n 10 E7 e
K1 last on dixtrimatian (000) 1240 1639 1980
Rand walue of kots on distsbuthen 9584 1M 10002 060 2T
Perrentage |2 on divrBtion L 1103 1607
Cont per Kl 5okt (£33 31 406
rcomve per K cold wn 6.14 [ 5]
Numbar of consumers 0 23597 MIE

.

338300

154 5411
0894
139.87|
F-1)

9o
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Saldanha Bay Hlunlcipn—lia QERAL
Unaudited Appendixy  |avui10® 9’
30 June 2011 w130
L.-.-.-.:- JRRE—
Call Dsposit Balance
Financlal Institution Number 30 June 2011

ABSA 2071227259 5,000,000

ABSA 2071227055 5,000,000
ABSA 2071227097 5,000,0004
ABSA 2071227178 5.000.000r

ABSA 2071227209 6,000,000

ABSA 2071227233 5,000,000

ABSA 2071362871 5,000,000
ABSA 2071362889 5,000,000

ABSA 2071362828 5,000,000

ABSA 2071362724 5,000,000

ABSA 20713682766 5,000,000

ABSA 2071382839 5,000,000
ABSA 2071423021 5,000.000r

ABSA 2071422952 5,000,000

ABSA 2071422910 5,000,000

ABSA 2071422902 5,000,000

ABBA 2071422821 5,000,000

ABSA 2071422813 5,000,000

Sub-Total 80,000,000

First National Bank 71304959730 5,000,000

First Nationai Bank 71304052857 5,000,000

First National Bank 71310853059 5,000,000

q7




First National Bank
First National Bank

First National Bank

First National Bank

71310867852
7131086906
74313400334

71313400841

\ |
oo

Au D10 - E 45E00)

w3 3 g 000,

5,000,000

Sub-Total

35,000,000

Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank
Standard Bank

Standard Bank

Standard Bank

Standard Bank

Standard Bank

288503236008
288503235009
288503236010
288603236011
288503236012
288503236013
2B85032365014
288503238015
288503238016
288503236017
288503236018
288503736024
288503236025
288503236024
286503238023

288503236022

288603236021

288503236020

2688503236019

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,060

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

§,000,000

§,000,000

5,000,000[

5,000,000]

5,000,000

Sub-Total

95,000,000

Nedbank

23137D20705953

5,000,000




Nedbank 23138D20706953 q_c?.-POO, 00
Nedbank 23139D20705953 5% 400
pupiToR.menEaat
Nedbank 23140D20705953 2011 -11- 3 8,000,600
Nedbank 23141DZ0705953 5,000,0D0
Nedbank 23142D20705953 5.000.000L
Nedbank 23143DZ0705953 6,000,000}
Nedbank 1848020795952 5,000,000
Nedbank 1949020795952 8,000,000
Nedbank 1950020795852 5,000,000
Nedbank 1951DZ0795609562 5,000,000
Nedbank 1952020795952 6,000,000
Nedbank 28125D20705953 5,000,000
Nedbank 28126DZ0705953 5,000,000
Nedbank 28127DZ0705953 5,000,000
Sub-Total 75,000,000
Investac 1100458949463 5,000,600
Investec 1100458849484 5,000,000
Investec 1100458949465 5,660,000
Investec 1100458249466 5,000,000
Investec 1100458848487 5,000,000
Investec 1100458549468 5,000,000
Investec 1100458949489 5,000,000
Investec 1100468940470 5,000,000
Investec 1100458945471 5,000,000
Investec 1100458848472 5,000,000
Investec 1100456949473 5,000,000
Invastec 1100458949474 5,000,000

1
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'._______,,.....-:_-_':;-‘-—"'1
Saldanha Bay Munlcipal ki 5,“*;,‘
Unaudited Appendix | . :“_""_ e AL
30 June 2011 LA
101 -41- 30
Unspent Condlttona) Grants IR | MRme283 " 30 June 2010]
Librery Grant Capltal 7,114,157 1,637,354
Library Grant Oparating 259,379 63,079
Upgrading Lobwville Sports Complex 208,787 377,823
COW programme 10091 386/ 876 42,414 -
Sidewalks primary school Hopafteld 141,105 -
JHouslng: Middelpos PHP {Phase 1, 50 units) 202,266 -
Housing: Middelpos 551 enheds consolidation phase 6,999,613 998,654
Housing: Middelpos $00 Erven EHP + USIP 1,224,507 -
‘Houslng: White City 81 erven 3,101,535 -
LED: Saldanha Bay Cultural Village (O/M) 10005/388 /876 5,399 50,551
Vredenburg/Louwville new bus route - 1,878,000
19,300,153 s,ons,a’
Saldanha Steel Funds: Diazville 674,257 b74,257
Saldanha Steel Funds: Patemoster 107,420 107,880
Social Community Investing 91,000 91,000
872,677 873,137
20,172,838 5,878,609




Saldanha Bay Municlpality

Unaudited Appendix J
30 June 2011

|urpsid conditional Grants 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
Beach Restoration 1,203,135 1,203,135
Hopefield sewer pumpstation 174,400 -
Paternoster Waste Water Management 30,372 96,943
Tawd terminus Middelpos 55,405 -
Taxi terminus Laingville 55,895 -
Vredenburg/Louwville new bus route - 237,300
Wesbank roads, swater, swalks 70,121 41,518
Louwvllle Stormwater phase 3 BO2,177 41,253
ROP SW Langebaan Upg 113,660 -
Louwville swimming pool - 2,935
Houstng: Middelpos Phase 3 - 1,767,628
Houvsing: Ongegund Top Structures - 249,351
Middelpos electr connections - 1,983,000

2,505,165 5,623,062




$akipah Bary Muniipelty

Untodied Apperdix K
30 foe 2001
Redaxifiction of toapersthe Ppures
Sttement of Fia ndal Pasithon 30.hi11 2070 [bd)
ASSETS
Corret pasal 502,
{\rwantary 1,083,356
Other financial suety .
wel L ik i $oin et gt 'k O X1E 51
v gther recolvalrie from exthingh trinssctions @0
Jeasw nioat 2125
i and cach meulvalents AGT, 175,348
Noo-carent sxsets 1 SLEASL 305
plarand eqult 1384,092,]18
fLrrrestreent property 1,124,605
Lrtangihie Assats 3,674,581
Other Rrancid assets -
[Totol Assets t 208,618,532 |
JULANLITEES
Joorrens gatitites 160,625 2347 —S50R1E5Y |
[Othar finentls) fabEXies 00748 - . 10,377,481
Mmnce fea e chigatioo 48 . 1747 2,592
FTrads snd gther peyables from cecbinge U mudions 55,544,120 130373 - S5A18,205
(VAT 2,714,251 - - 3,714,351
| Corormer depoits 10,194,843 - - 30,394,959
hldnnlm banafit ohgation 599,000 - - 000
Unsparteotdtiona) grants snd recaipts 4,000, 609 1A YROO0 . Semses |
N am-sarrest Rebives 258,756,954 - —iIxr AGHTIA T |
Ofhwr flrancal B2 bilitles 5,504,013 - . SA.504,313
Flasnce byt obigation 29 - 47 M5
Provisns AEIT8 A0 - . ALITEASL
[nettramant benstn chngation 2 - - an7s s |
[Toda] Liabilnies [ 15188109 18088 ol ASORD5 50w |
NETT ASSETS
Met Aty apmeren _ s = s Ar2m |
Akt mutatad Surphus/[Oefic) [ 1507993 | #7ass s | | 2Xn471,69 |
Frotal st Assets ( 1,830 6TF A8 | s L | RTE8 AT SAT
T ST Francal parh 3000w 300 [0 Prier Farcl Srror Rachaating 30 Fumie 200 Faw]
REVENUE
Pronavty fates 1b5309.487 - - 1AL ATY
| Pruperty rates - kim krpoed and colleaion charges 4301 . - 4581, 8Th
chamges 70,700,484 - - ZTHAL
Bentad of taclitied ond eguiprront 8054,61 125699 - 152102
d- 28,290,636 - - 292640
iesast axmed = outstanding delrtoes 1715758 . - e ML
A 22757 - - TS
Lhonees and paiinits 958,57 8,60 . 1,364,268
trcenen for ag ety vervion 197, . . 2897225
d bl &3 ETR IO $24.043 - A5199.me
rmmwm- ~BATIN : LELY01
Totx! Revernay L A3 ] aaaru | =1 s
EENDITORY
Empioyre reiated cotts 15065095 05,8 1476000 TIRESGARA |
Mrrnunaratien of Coundlions 5,755,852 - - 575500
(Collection copts 3008 - - INAG
Detraciation SOAL7.880 24,287,606 - 15,107,645
Oabinrs (mpalmant 200 057 . - 4,580,053
ey BIIAN . - I AM
T and pmLotncarcs DART B4 - . LY BTIY
Yiotetest paid $.850.962 156,569 - 6,007,551
Bl puschareg 161005 - - 1AIBLBLS
Grients and yobeidios pald 15230185 - . 15,730 388
|Garml #xperyes ST S50 - 1,476,000 58,234, 330
Gatns ondhposal of property, plom snd cquipovent BE5A23 sax - BT)85L
frrvackary of s - . 3947
Fatal Expndiurs L 0,08 256 | FTe=XTS | = 55 TAARES
|SURPLUS/INERCIT] FOR THE Yeas [ 5851800 | IR STCATF | ) 710,53 |
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL ON SALDANHA BAY MUN